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PART A: General Information
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2. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

AHR Game Changer Alcohol Harms Reduction Game Changer
CPFs Community Police Forums

CSIP Community Safety Improvement Partnership
DVA Domestic Violence Act

EPP Expanded Partnership Programme

EPWP Expanded Public Works Programme

MEC Member of Executive Council

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MTEC Medium Term Expenditure Committee
MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework
NAGS National Anti-Gangsterism Strategy

NDP National Development Plan

NHWs Neighbourhood Watches

PNPs Policing Needs and Priorities

PSAC Provincial Safety Advisory Committee

PSG Provincial Strategic Goal

PSP Provincial Strategic Plan

SAPS South African Police Service

SMS Senior Management Service

SRM Security Risk Management

TPA Transfer Payment Agreement

WCCSA Western Cape Community Safety Act
WCG Western Cape Government

WCSSRMS Western Cape Safety and Security Risk Management Strategy
WCLA Western Cape Liquor Authority

WCPO Western Cape Police Ombudsman

G Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



PART A: General Information

3. FOREWORD BY MINISTER

The 2017/18 Annual Report represents the hard work, dedication and
confribution made by every staff member to assure the people of the
Western Cape that the money entrusted to the Department is
allocated and spent to deliver on our mandate of policing oversight
and striving to create safer environments in our province through a
‘Whole-of-Society Approach’ (WoSA).

| am proud to present our 9™ consecutive clean audit report as the culmination of our efforts
to continue delivering on our Provincial Strategic Goal (PSG 3) of “Increasing wellness, safety
and tackle social ills™.

The year under review has not been easy. It has shown that good governance and spending
responsibly, efficiently and effectively does not impede our ambitions to reach further into
our communities to assist, Betfer Together, with the growing safety needs and concerns of
the Western Cape.

We are embolded in our task by the realisation that there are still too many communities
across the Province that suffer daily threats to safety, are serviced by inadequate policing
solutions and are held hostage by violence emanating from the continued scourge of
gangsterism, drugs and the prevalence of guns in our communities.

It is for this reason that we remain relentless in our constitutional mandate to deliver effective
oversight of policing efforts in the Province and to activate our residents along strategic
partnerships through targeted interventions.

The institutionalisation of the Western Cape Community Safety Act (WCCSA), 3 of 2013 and its
implications are progressing very well, especially our expanded support to Community Policing
Forums (CPFs), the accreditation of Neighbourhood Watches (NHWs) in communities and the
invaluable work done to help build relations between the police and communities by the
Western Cape Police Ombudsman.

We are working with the police and the Khayelitsha community fo see the full
implementation of the recommendations made by the Khayelitsha Commission of Inquiry.

We have to ensure that, where problems arise in communities which have a direct safety
implication or threat to communities, we explore the options available to the Western Cape
Government (WCG) through legislation, regulation or improved working relationships fo
effectively address them.

We remain steadfast in growing our reach info communities and will continue to be a willing
partner to anyone who wants to improve safety in their community.

In this regard the growing need for the Department’s community based outreach activities

as requested by communities is indicative that we continuously align our efforts with the
needs of communities.
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| will continue to advocate for the safety of particularly women and youth at risk through the
work of the Department.

I am grateful for the ongoing successes in youth development through the Chrysalis
Academy, as well as the existing opportunities for bursaries for studying through Northlink
College. The Youth Safety and Religion Programme (YSRP) continues to reach further and
deeper info our communities to provide alternative and safe recreational, educational
and skills development during school holidays when youth are most at risk.

The growing success of Walking Busses, to assist with learner safety fo and from school on a
daily basis, is seeing them becoming willing partners in safety and | look forward to their
expanding supportive safety functions.

LTS

Mr Dan Plato
Western Cape Minister of Community Safety
August 2018
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4. REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

| herewith present the Annual Report of the Department as per section 40(1)(d) of the Public
Finance Management Act (PFMA) 1 of 1999.

In line with policy requirements as set out in the National Development Plan (NDP) 2030 and
the Provincial Strategic Plan (PSP), the Department adopted an integrated service delivery
model. This model commonly referred to as the Community Safety Improvement Partnership
(CSIP) is closely aligned to Provincial Strategic Goal (PSG) 3: “Increase wellness, safety and
tackle social ills”. CSIP, has as its main focus to increase the safety of all communities within
the Western Cape which continues to focus on the following four objectives:

* Promoting professional policing through effective oversight;
e Establishing viable safety partnerships;
* Promoting safety at public spaces and buildings; and

* Reducing the harms of alcohol through the Alcohol Harms Reduction Game (AHR)
Changer and the oversight of the Western Cape Liquor Authority (WCLA).

The Provincial Legal Framework for enabling safety has now been institutionilised through the
Western Cape Community Safety Act (WCCSA), 3 of 2013. Implementation of programmes
and projects are furthermore done in the manner that complies with the concept of the
'‘Whole-of-Society Approach' (WoSA). The WoSA is implemented throughout PSG 3 and has
core objective greater integration of services by all departments, in partnership with
communities.

As part of the Western Cape Government’'s (WCG) strategy to combat substance abuse
and regulate the sale of liquor amongst others, the AHR Game Changer wasadopted , by
the Provincial Cabinet Bosberaad in August 2015. The Department was assigned to lead this
initiative. A road map was developed and then reviewed in September 2017 outlining the
detailed strategy and the delivery plan.

The Department, through its oversight role and in partnership with the WCLA and the AHR
Game Changer, further aims to reduce personal injuries through a number of interventions as
well as to reduce the number of shebeens and taverns trading illegally. The new funding
model developed and infroduced during the year under review, resulted in a significant
increase of R8,2 million in revenue collected by the WCLA during the year under review,
inclusive of an increase of about 149% in fines collected. During the year under review
additional liquor inspectors were appointed to focus mainly on the identified AHR Game
Changer areas. Their powers to deal with illegal trading were also expanded within the
current legislative framework.

The accreditation of NHW, as envisaged in section 6 of the WCCSA, has gained significant
momentum, with the full support of the South African Police Service (SAPS) both at national
and provincial level. A NHW accreditation panel was established and we remain confident
that the accreditation process will contribute to creating legitimate and capable safety
partnerships in all communities.

A great deal of attention has also been placed on youth development and engagement.
This was done through formal partnerships with the Chrysalis Academy. The Department
funded and supported Chrysalis fo achieve full (SETA) accreditation of all its programmes.
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The impact of the Chyrsalis Youth Development Programme has been amplified by linking
all youth who successfully complete the programme to a 12-month work placement
programme, viz. the Youth Work Programme (YWP). This programme is fully administered by
the Department and youth are paid an Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)
stipend during their work placement.

The Department's Youth Safety and Religion Programme (YSRP) currently in its 6" year of
implementation, continued fo provide recreational activities for youth during the June and
December school holiday period. For the year under review, the Department successfully
partnered with 228 organisations in 40 policing precincts and reached over 18 448 youth.
An independent evaluation was conducted on the programme fo identify possible
improvements. The findings and recommendations were taken into consideration and wiill
be implemented during the 2018/19 financial year.

The Policing Needs and Priorities (PNP) was conducted as per the requirements of section
206(1) read with 206(2) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa. This process affords
communities and stakeholders the opportunity to express their particular safety and policing
needs. For the 2017/18 financial year, the PNP was facilitated in all CSIP areas (Manenberg,
Gunya, Saldanha Bay, Khayelitsha, Riebeek West and Paarl East) in the Western Cape. Two
additional areas were identified owing to safety concerns in those particular areas.

During the 2017/18 financial year the National Anti-Gangsterism Strategy (NAGS) was
adopted by National Cabinet and a ProvJoints Anti-Gangsterism Committee was
established, chaired by the Department. The ProvJoints Anti-Gangsterism Committee aims to
co-ordinate the provincial response to the NAGS. The Department contfinues to lead a series
of engagements with the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development, SAPS,
National Prosecution Authority, State Security Agency and others including external role
players to develop a detailed provincial response to the NAGS. The Department will support
the pilot interventions on dealing with localised gang violence going forward.

The year under review saw the establishment of the Provincial Safety Advisory Committee
(PSAC), in accordance to section 25 of the WCCSA and under leadership of Judge Yekiso as
chairperson. The committee, responsible for making recommendations to the Minister on the
strategies, policies, budgets and plans amongst others, will play an integral role in building
safer communities.

Future plans and actions of the Department
The Department will confinue to:

* give effect to the provisions of the WCCSA, and in particular the accreditation of the
NHW structures, support to CPF structures, gathering of safety information, conducting
oversight over policing and the establishment of the PSAC;

* function as the lead department in implementing the AHR Game Changer as adopted in
August 2015;

* assume the executive responsibilities for the WCLA as set out in the Western Cape Liquor
Act 4 of 2008;
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enhance the financial viability of the WCLA i.e. scenario process improvements and
increased liquor license tariffs;

lead the process of review of the Western Cape Liquor Act to ensure its alignment with
the White Paper on Alcohol Harms Reduction.

maintain the Expanded Partnership Programme (EPP) system which has now been
endorsed by SAPS;

facilitate and monitor the implementation of the recommendations of the Khayelitsha
Commission of Inquiry info police inefficiencies and a breakdown in relafions between
the community of Khayelitsha and the South African Police Service (SAPS);

facilitate the development and implementation of a provincial response to the NAGS
(approved June 2016);

build greater organisational resilience through the implementation of the Western Cape
Safety and Security Risk Management Strategy (WCSSRMS);

implement the Walking Bus Project to ensure the safety of children between home and
school within the framework of the accredited NHW model;

implement the Youth Safety and Religion Programme (YSRP) to positively engage youth
during the school holidays;

implement the YWP through the EPWP in partnership with the Chrysalis Academy
and other safety partners;

implement safety promotion programmes with emphasis on youth, women and children;
and

co-ordinate CSIP interventions in Paarl East, Manenberg, Hanover Park, Saldanha Bay
and Khayelitsha as part of PSG 3.

Public Private Partnerships

None

Discontinued activities / activities to be discontinued

None during the year under review.

New or proposed activities
The Department is in the process of upgrading its Community Organisational Database to:

e improve stakeholder relations;
e communicate more effectively with stakeholders;

*«  mobilise stakeholders when required;
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* inform, educate, and solicit participation in submitting comments on various policies
and legislation;

* support community safety related organisations more effectively; and

* review of the policy guidelines for CPFs in close collaboration with the Civilian
Secretariat for Police Service.

Reasons for new activities
These activities give effect to the WCCSA and regulations.

The review of the policy for CPFs is required to address the policy gaps that currently exist
and fo recall the National CPF Interim Regulations, issued in 2001.

Effect on the operations of the Department

The Database must be maintained, managed and criteria administered in terms of the
registration of organisations. This will require administrative support. In this regard an
Organisational Design (OD) process will be requested to determine the staffing needs of this
new activity. The Department, in collaboration with the Department of the Premier (DotP):
Organisational Development, is currently in the modernisation process. This process is divided
in phases which will be rolled out in the 2018/19 financial year.

Financial implications of each new activity

The financial implications of all new activities are incorporated in the baseline budget. Those
activities which are not yet fully costed will be incorporated into the budgets during the
adjustment process or if savings are achieved.

Supply Chain Management

The Department has supply chain management processes and systems in place to prevent
fruitless and irregular expenditure. It has implemented and maintained financial
management systems and processes through revised Accounting Officer’s Systems and
Supply Chain Management Delegations, in support of Supply Chain Management
compliance. The Department also ensures that it complies with prescripts of the PEMA, 1999
when practising the supply chain management roles and responsibilities.

Exemptions and deviations received from the National Treasury

None
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Events after the reporting date

None

Other

None

Acknowledgement/s or Appreciation

| wish to express the sincere appreciation of the Department to Minister Plato for his
continued support and guidance. He remains a critical success factor to the performance of
the Department and, in particular, the valuable work performed on the MEC Outreach
Programme. Thank you to our key stakeholders and in particular the WCLA, Chrysalis
Academy, the SAPS, the City of Cape Town, the WCPO, all ProvJoints and the Development
Committee (DEVCOM) partners, the many Non-Governmental Organisations (NGOs), CPFs,
NHW structures and thereligious fraternity.

Conclusion

During the year under review, the Deparfrment was able to continue on its path fo maintain
the highest standards of good governance, building upon its status of consecutive clean
audifs. At the same time we have succeeded in building stronger partnerships, some under
difficult conditions, in the interest of increasing safety.

We achieved our 9" consecutive clean audit, 98% of predetermined targets and spend
97.1% of the budget allocated. This would not be possible without the valuable efforts of
each member of staff and under the able political guidance of Minister Plato.

L] -.'t.r-'l--—:b

Gideon Moirris \
Accounting Officer

Head of Department
Department of Community Safety
August 2018
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5. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR THE
ANNUAL REPORT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:
All information and amounts disclosed throughout the Annual Report are consistent.
The Annual Report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.

The Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual
report as issued by National Treasury.

The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the
modified cash standard and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National
Treasury.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements
and for the judgements made in this information.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for the establishing, and implementing a system of
internal control that has been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to integrity and
reliability of the performance information, the human resource information and the Annual
Financial Statements.

The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the Annual
Financial Statements.

In my opinion, the Annual Report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information,
the human resources information and the financial affairs of the Department for the financial
year ended 31 March 2018.

Yours faithfully

[ -.\r—*--—::h

Mr G Morris \
Accounting Officer

Head of Department
Department of Community Safety
August 2018
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é. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

6.1 Vision

An open opportunity society for all...towards safer, resilient communities.

6.2 Mission

In pursuit of community safety, the Department will promote professional policing through
effective oversight as legislated; capacitate safety partnerships with communities and other
stakeholders (whole-of-society); and promote safety in all public buildings and spaces.

6.3 Values

The core values of the Western Cape Government, to which the Department subscribes, are
as follows:

(" Caing
iy .~ To care for those we serve and work with

——

Integrity
To be honest and do the right thing

Accountability
We take responsibility

Responsiveness
To serve the needs of our citizens and employees

Competence
The ability and capacity to do the job we were employed to do

Innovation
To be open to new ideas and develop creative solutions to challenges in a resourceful way
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7. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

7.1 Constitutional mandates

Provincial governments have been assigned a number of policing functions, powers and
duties within Chapter 11 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 108 of 1996, as
set out below:

* To determine the Policing Needs and Priorities for the Province as per section 206(1) read
with 206(2);

¢ To monitor police conduct as per section 206(3)(a);

* To oversee the effectiveness and efficiency of the police service, including receiving
reports on the police service as per section 206(3)(b);

* To promote good relations between the police and the community as per section
206(3)(c);

* To assess the effectiveness of visible policing as per section 206(3)(d);

* To liaise with the Cabinet member responsible for policing with respect to crime and
policing in the province as per section 206(3)(e);

* To investigate, or appoint a commission of inquiry into, any complaint of police
inefficiency or a breakdown in relations between the police and any community as per
section 206(5)(a);

e To consider and refer complaints to the Independent Police Investigative Directorate
(IPID) and to monitor the investigation of such complaints as per section 206(6);

e To require the provincial commissioner (SAPS) to appear before the provincial legislature
or any of its committees to answer questions as per section 206(?);

e To receive and consider the annual report on policing in that province from the
provincial commissioner as per section 207(5); and

e To consider and institute appropriate proceeding against the provincial commissioner if
the provincial executive has lost confidence in that provincial commissioner as per
section 207(6).

These functions are assigned (delegated) to the MEC of Community Safety as per section
206(4).

Also important to note that, as per Schedule 4 of the Constitution, policing is an area of
concurrent legislative competence albeit only to the extent that the provisions of Chapter 11
confer them upon the Provincial Legislator.
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Constitution of the Western Cape Act 1 of 1998, section 66 Policing functions of Western
Cape Government

The powers, functions and duties on policing which are assigned to provincial governments
by the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa is confirmed in the Constitution of the
Western Cape and in particular in sections 66(1) read with (2).

Western Cape Community Safety Act (WCCSA), 3 of 2013

The Premier of the Province of the Western Cape assented to the WCCSA which was
published in the Provincial Gazette No. 7116 dated 5 April 2013.

The WCCSA provides for the carrying out and the regulation of the functions of the Province
and the Department of Community Safety under Chapter 11 of the Constitution of the
Republic of South Africa, 1996 and Chapter 8 of the Constitution of the Western Cape, 1997,
to provide for the support of and cooperation with the Civilian Secretariat of Police Service
and the Provincial Secretariat establishment in terms of the Civilian Secretariat of Police Act 2
of 2011.

Civilian Secretariat for Police Service Act, 2 of 2011

This Act gives effect to section 208 of the Constitution by establishing the Civilian Secretariat
to function under the direction of the National Minister of Police. The Western Cape
Department of Community Safety is mandated, under the auspices of the Provincial
Secretariat, fo -

.. Establish and promote partnerships;
ii. Manage the enhancement of community safety structures with the province; and

iil.  Provide guidance fo community police forums and associated sfructures and facilifate
their proper functioning.

Control of Access to Public Premises and Vehicles Act 53 of 1985

This Act gives effect to the safeguarding of premises, vehicles and contents thereof,
including the people either therein or thereon. It provides access control of persons entering
and exiting WCG premises and/or vehicles and requires persons to be examined should they
have electronic or other apparatus in order fo determine the presence of any dangerous
objects in their possession or custody or under his conftrol.

Minimum Information Security Standards Act (MISS) 1996

The MISS ensures the appointment of Security Managers; Establishment of security comm-
ittees; Security administration; Information security; Personnel security; Physical security; ICT
security and development of business continuity plans.
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The Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 (POPI Act or POPI Law)

Sets conditions for how you canprocess information. It has been signed by the President and
is law.

Private Security Industry Regulatory Authority (PSIRA) Act, 56 of 2001

This Act ensures that services procured on behalf of WCG and duties performed by WCG
staff are in compliance with the Act.

Occupational Health and Safety Act 1996

Ensures that the work environment adheres to the Act by providing a healthy and safe
environment for persons at work and making use of Western Cape Government buildings.

Western Cape Liquor Act (WCLA), 2008 (Act 4 of 2008)

The Premier of the Western Cape approved the transfer of the executive responsibility
related to the WCLA to the Minister of Community Safety under section 47 of the Constitution
of the Western Cape, 1997 with effect from 1 April 2016. These functions are in relation to the
administration of the WCLA, and the powers and functions, in ferms of the Act, 2008 and the
regulations made thereunder. The Department performs an oversight role over the WCLA,
ensuring that the timeframe and compliance submissions are met in relation to sections
28(3)(b) and 29(3) (b) of the Western Cape Liquor Act.
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7.2 Legislative mandates

The Department is the custodian of the WCCSA, and remains closely involved in the
application of various other legal mandates which includes, but are not limited to, the
legislation listed in the schedule below.

Legislative ‘ Act

Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997 (Act 75 of 1997)
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 (Act 108 of 1996)
Constitution of the Western Cape, 1997 (Act 1 of 1998)
Control of Access to Public Premises and Vehicle Act, 1985 (Act 53 of 1985)
Civilian Secretariat for Police Service Act, 2011 (Act 2 of 2011)
Domestic Violence Act, 1998 (Act 116 of 1998)
Employment Equity Act, 1998 (Act 55 of 1998)
Labour Relations Act, 1995 (Act 66 of 1995)
National Archives of South Africa Act, 1996 (Act 43 of 1996)
Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1996 (Act 85 of 1993)
Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act 5 of 2000)
Private Security Industry Regulations Act, 2001 (Act 56 of 2001)
Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (Act 2 of 2000)
Promotion of Administrative Justice Act, 2000 (Act 3 of 2000)
Protected Disclosures Act, 2000 (Act 26 of 2000)
Protection of Information Act, 1982 (Act 84 of 1982)
Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act 4 of 2013)
Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act 1 of 1999)
Public Service Act, 1994 (Act 103 of 1994)
South African Police Service Act, 1995 (Act 68 of 1995)
Western Cape Community Safety Act, 2013 (Act 3 of 2013)
Western Cape Liquor Act, 2008 (Act 4 of 2008)
Western Cape Liquor Amendment Act, 2010 (Act 10 of 2010)
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9. ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MINISTER

The table below indicates the entities that report to the Minister of Community Safety.

Name of entity Legislative mandate Financial relationship Nature of operations

Western Cape Liquor Western Cape Liquor Transfer Payment The Western Cape Liquor
Authority (WCLA) Act 2008 (Act 4 of recipient Authority (WCLA) regulates
2008) the retail sale and micro

manufacturing of liquorin
the Province. It also
facilitates the
fransformation of the liquor
industry in the Western
Cape by promoting the
entry of new license
holders and aims to ensure
the responsible use of
liguor. The WCLA and the
Alcohol Harms Reduction
(AHR) Unit partners in
promoting and educating
communities on the
responsible consumption of
alcohol and reducing
ilegal trading.
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1. AUDITOR-GENERAL'S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The Auditor-General of South Africa (AGSA) currently performs certain audit procedures on
the performance information to provide reasonable assurance in the form of an audit
conclusion. The audit conclusion on the performance against predetermined objectives is
included in the report to management, with material findings being reported under the
Predetermined Objectives heading in the Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
section of the auditor’s report.

Refer to page 141 of the Report of the Auditor-General, published as Part E: Financial
Information.



2. OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

2.1 Service Delivery Environment

During the year under review the Department contfinued to perform despite the constrained
economic and fiscal environment. Socio-economic challenges such as high levels of
unemployment, poverty and substance abuse continue to have an impact on crime and
safety. High population density and the rapid rates of urbanisation are contributing factors
especially in those areas most affected by crime. This has influenced the way in which the
Department carried out its mandate and strategic goals of promoting professional policing,
making public buildings and spaces safe and establishing viable partnerships within
communities.

The South African population for 2017 was estimated at 56,52 million, with the Western Cape
having the 3rd highest population (6,51 million).! The population in the Western Cape has
increased by 3,37% since 2016.

The Victims of Crime Survey?, indicated that an estimated total of 1 468 278 crime incidents
were experienced by 1 153 984 households in 2016/17. This represents 7,2% of all households
in South Africa. While the percentage of households and individuals affected by crime have
decreased nationally and provincially, the Western Cape has the highest percentage of
households (%) and individuals (5,4%) who experienced crime in the country.

The murder rate in the Western Cape for 2016/17 is 51,7 per 100000 of the population, which
as the 2nd highest in the country is also notably higher than the national murder rate of 34 per
100 000. The number of murders increased by 2,7% from 3 224 in 2015/16 to 3311 2016/17.3

The majority (44%) of households in South Africa thought that the need for drugs was the
main reason perpetrators committed crime.4 The Western Cape has the highest rate of drug
related crime in the country at 1675,8 per 100 000. It also constituted more than a 3rd (36.7%)
of the country’s drug-related crime in 2016/17. In the Western Cape, drug related crime
increased by 12,9% from 259 165in 2015/16 to 292 689 in 2016/17.5

The high rate of drug-related crime is reflected by an increase in demand for substance
abuse treatment. As stated in the Pero (2017), during the latter half of 2016, 2 808 patients
were treated at the 33 in-facility and out-patient subbstance abuse tfreatment sites across the
Province. Majority of the patients received treatment for methamphetamine/tik (29%),
cannabis (29%) and alcohol (21%). Polysubstance abuse remains the highest in the Western
Cape, with 48% of patients reporting abuse of more than one substance. Between 2011 and
2016, there has been a notable increase in the freatment admission for patients younger
than 20 years of age in the Western Cape. Amongst these patients, cannabis (81%) was the
primary drug of abuse, followed by methamphetamine (5%).

The high levels of crime, especially violent crime, continues to inform the Department’s
strategic direction and measurable objectives as set out in the Departmental 5-year strategic

1 South Africa, Western Cape Provincial Treasury. 2017.Page 115, Provincial Economic Review and Outlook, (PERO)
2 South Africa, Statistics SA. 2017. Page 1. Victims of Crime Survey 2016/17

3 South Africa. Western Cape Department of Community Safety. 2017. Page 13 Provincial Crime Report 2016/17

4 South Africa. Statistics SA. 2017. Page 61. Victims of Crime Survey 2016/17

5 South Africa. Western Cape Department of Community Safety. 2017. Page 69. Provincial Crime Report 2016/17



plan 2015-2020, and the Annual Performance Plan 2017/18. This includes a strong focus on
overseeing the effectiveness and efficiency of the police service.

The Department’s mandafte on police oversight has been strengthened through the
implementation of the Western Cape Community Safety Act (WCCSA), 3 of 2013. In giving
effect to its legislative mandate, the Department conducts police oversight inspections at
police stations on a regular basis. In the period under review, these inspections were
conducted using the National Monitoring Tool (NMT) and Domestic Violence Act (DVA) Tool
(DVAT) developed by the Civilian Secretariat for Police Service (CSPS) for administering as
standard across all nine provinces in South Africa.

In the Western Cape specifically, first level inspections at the SAPS stations were also
conducted by Community Police Forums (CPFs) participating in the Department’s Expanded
Partnership Programme (EPP).

Due to persistent media reports and complaints about police inefficiency relating to the
investigation of serious crimes (murder, drugs and gangs), the Department initiated the Court
Watching Briefs (CWB) Programme in 2012/13. The project aims to identify criminal trials
involving police misconduct or cases of high impact on the safety of the Province, and then
tracks the progress or lack thereof, until the matter is concluded in court. Regular feedback is
provided to the Provincial Minister and the Provincial Standing Committee. The CWB
Programme is now operational in 42 district courts throughout the Province and has
monitored in excess of 3 768 cases since its inception. In 2016/17, 2768 cases that were struck
off the court roll were monitored.

The Department has conducted the Policing Needs and Priorities (PNPs) as per the
requirements of section 206 of the Constitution. This process affords communities and
stakeholders the opportunity to express their particular safety and policing needs. During the
2017/18 financial year the Department focused its consultative efforts on only four high
priority areas namely Paarl East, Saldanha Bay, Khayelitsha and Gunya as part of the
provincial ‘Whole-of-Society Approach’ (WoSA). Factors such as the crime stafistics,
employment, poverty and education levels were taken into consideration before the PNP
was facilitated. A report was compiled after the conclusion of the workshop which included
the safety plan. The findings of the community consultations were also integrated intfo a
Provincial PNP report based on an analysis of crime, safety and policing information.

There was a significant increase in the number of applications received for accreditation,
resulting in an over-achievement of the target set by the Department to accredit 100
Neighbourhood Watches (NHWs). The Department also offered basic NHW training and First Aid
Level 1 fraining to accredited NHWs. These NHW formations assist and conftribute in increasing
the safety within communities by selflessly offering their time.

The accreditation programme provides official recognition and registration of NHWs and
increased credibility and frustworthiness of NHW structures. Section 6 of the WCCSA obliges
accredited NHWs to report on their safety concerns and crime incidents to the Provincial
Minister, enabling the Department to collate localised safety information which can be used
to generate a more accurate understanding of safety concerns in the community.

In accordance with sectfion 25 and 26 of the WCCSA, the Department successfully
established the Provincial Safety Advisory Committee (PSAC). The Committee is mandated to



make recommendations to the Minister on the strategies, policies, budgets and performance
plans of the Department, as well as the regulations to the WCCSA.

The Department is currently in its 3@ year of implementing oversight over the Western Cape
Liquor Authority (WCLA). During the year under review, the Department infroduced a funding
module to enhance the viability of the WCLA through process improvements and increased
liguor licence tariffs.

As the lead Department for the Alcohol Harms Reduction (AHR) Game Changer, the AHR
unit in partnership with the WCLA has made significant progress in the collection of revenue
from increased licence fees fines issued for non-compliance with the liquor regulations. The
Department together with the WCLA, AHR and SAPS also visited shebeens and taverns to
ensure that they operated legally and adhered to the regulations. The publication of the
Western Cape Alcohaol related Harms White Paper, published in September 2017 provides
guidance for the regulation of alcohol in the Province.

Due to the ongoing crimes committed against children, the Department launched the
Walking Bus Project to make walking to school safer in gang infested and high crime areas.
The project assists vulnerable communities to work together to create a safe passage for
children to and from school.

The Department supports communities by engaging with schools, helping to plan safe
walking routes and providing fraining and resources to volunteers (including first aid, road
safety, conflict resolution and self-defence training). Resources such as bibs and whistles are
provided to Walking Bus volunteers. Volunteers are often parents and concerned members
of the community.

For the 2017/18 financial year, the Department received its 9" consecutive clean audit. Due
to good governance practicethe Department was positively recognised through various
accolades received. It was awarded the Best Provincial Head of Department (National
Batho Pele Awards, Bronze Award). It also received the Best Implemented Project for the
Walking Bus Project (Premier's Excellence Award, Gold Award), and the distinguished
Certificate of Commendation Star Award, in recognition of service excellence for the CWB
(the Impumelelo Social Innovations Centre Annual Awards, Star Award). The Department
continues to promote and practice good governance in confribution fo enhancing
corporate governance maturity and improved stakeholder satisfaction in the WCG.



2.2 Service Delivery Improvement Plan

The Department has completed a Service Delivery Improvement Plan (SDIP). The tables

below highlighted the service delivery plan and the achievement to date.

Main services and standards

Facilitating,
reviewing the
implementation
of, and
updating the
safety plan at
the PNP
meetings in
policing clusters

Citizens/
Communities/
South African
Police Services
(SAPSs)/
Community
Police Forums
(CPFs)/
Neighbourhood
Watches
(NHWs)

a)

d)

16 policing
clusters where
safety plans
responsive fo
the Provincial
Policing Needs
and Priorifies
were
implemented,
reviewed and
updated

Safety Plans
Implemented

A Standard
Operating
Procedure was
signed to
allocate
responsibilities
to relevant sub-
programmes
within the
Department

Detailed As-Is
Process
developed for
reviewing the
implementation
of, and
updating the
safety plan at
the PNP
meetings in
policing clusters

a)

b)

c)

d)

16 policing
clusters where
safety plans
responsive to
the Provincial
Policing Needs
and Priorifies
are
implemented,
reviewed and
updated

Monitor and
Evaluate Safety
Plans

A Standard
Operating
Procedure is
signed to
allocate
responsibilities
to relevant sub-
programmes
within the
Department

Develop
detailed To-Be
Process.
Facilitating and
reviewing the
implementation
of and
updating the
safety plan at
the PNP
meetings in
policing clusters

a)

b)

c)

6 policing
clusters where
safety plans
responsive to
the Provincial
Policing Needs
and Priorities
were
implemented,
reviewed and
updated

Safety Plans
were
monitored and
evaluated
during the year
under review.

Standard
operating
procedure was
not developed.
The process
was outlined in
the APPs.

The safety
plans
developed in
2016/17 was
updated during
the 2017/18
PNP process in
the selected
areas.



e) CPFswere
capacitated to
report on the
implementation
of the Safety
Plans during
the course of
the year

The EPP web-based
application was
amended to allow
CPFs and Clusters to
report on progress
with the safety plan

e) CPFsare
capacitated to
report on the
implementation
of the Safety
Plans during the
course of the
year

The implementation
of the Safety Plan is
monifored and
CPFs are
capacitated to
implement the plan

e) CPFswere
capacitated to
report on the
implementation
of the Safety
Plans during the
course of the
year

f)  The
implementation
of the Safety
Plan is
monitored and
CPFs are
capacitated o
implement the
plan during the
year under
review.

Additional
information

The methodology
was changed in
2017/18. The PNP
meetings were only
conducted in the
four CSIP areas
namely Saldanha
Bay, Paarl East,
GuNya (Gugulethu
and Nyanga) and
Khayelitsha. The
four CSIP areas
were |later
extended to
include Manenberg
and Riebeek West.
Safety plans were
developed for
Saldanha Bay,
Paarl East,
Khayelitsha and
Manenberg police
precincts.

The Department
used the EPP
matching grants
applications to
encourage CPFs to
identify projects in
line with the safety
plans and provide
feedback on the
implementation of
the safety plans.



Formal
partnerships
established who
contribute in the
field of safety
and security

Unemployed
Youth/ Citizens

a)

b)

d)

1 515 youth
were trained
through formall
partnerships
(Chrysalis and
Wolwekloof)

Implemented
fraining
partnerships

Provided
feedback to
partnerships
(Chrysalis and
Wolwekloof)

Detailed As-Is
Process for
Formal
partnership
established
who conftribute
in the field of
safety and
security clusters
were
developed

a)

b)

c)

d)

1000 youth
trained through
formal
partnerships
(Chrysalis and
Wolwekloof)

Monitor and
Evaluate
fraining
providers

Provide
feedback to
partnerships
(Chrysalis and
Wolwekloof)

Develop
detailed To-Be
Process for
Formal
partnerships
established
who conftribute
in the field of
safety and
security clusters

a)

b)

c)

d)

1036 youth
were trained
through formall
partnerships
(Chrysalis)

The Wolwekloof
Academy no
longer operates
under the
umbrella of
DOCS. The site
was handed
over to the
Department of
Transport and
Public Works.
The Department
partners with
the Chrysalis
Academy

Monitor and
Evaluate
fraining
providers

Provided
feedback to
partnerships
(Chrysalis)

The Wolwekloof
Academy no
longer operates
under the
umbrella of
DOCS. The site
was handed
over to the
Department of
Transport and
Public Works.
The Department
partners with
the Chrysalis
Academy.

Develop
detailed To-Be
Process for
Formal
partnerships
established
who confribute
in the field of
safety and
security clusters



Additional
Information

The over-
achievement is due
to the partnerships
established with
rural municipalities
to train youthin
public safety.
Addifional youth
were frained from
Paarl East, one of
the priority CSIP
areas.

Batho Pele arrangements with beneficiaries (Consultation access etc.)

Facilitating, reviewing the
implementation of, and
updating the safety plan at the
PNP meetings in policing clusters
Consultation:

a) Consultative workshops are

held with key stakeholders in
each policing cluster

Access:

a) Local Municipal Centres,
Community venues and
SAPS venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape Town,
8001

Courtesy:

a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Annual Performance Report

Consultation:
a) Consultative workshops
are held with key

stakeholders in each
policing cluster

Access:

a) Local Municipal Cenfres,
Community venues and
SAPS venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape
Town, 8001

Courtesy:

a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Annual Performance
Report

Consultation:

a) Two consultative workshops
are held with key
stakeholders in each of the 5
areas and a one-day
workshop was held in
Riebeck West.

Access:

a) Local Municipal Centres,
Community venues and SAPS
venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape Town,
8001

Courtesy:

a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Annual Performance Report



Value for Money:

Service is rendered af client level
(communities) and provided
within the approved budget
Formal Partnerships Established
Who Contribute in the Field of
Safety and Security
Consultation:

a) Quarterly Extended
Management meetings

b) Telephone calls

c) Email

Additional consultation

e Dryrun session with
stakeholders held

e Induction with supervisor
after they graduated where
they will be deployed

Access:

a) Local Municipal Centres,

Community venues and
SAPS venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape Town,
8001

Courtesy:

a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Evaluation mechanism after
each training session

b) Quarterly reports submitted
to Chief Director

c) Annual Performance Report
Youth recruitment sessions

d) Youth graduation
ceremonies

e) Partnership panel minutes

f)  Annual impact assessment
completed

Value for Money:
Service is rendered af client
level (communities) and

provided within the approved
budget

Consultation:

a) Quarterly Extended
Management meetings

b) Telephone calls

c) Email

Access:

a) Local Municipal Centres,
Community venues and
SAPS venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape
Town, 8001

Courtesy:

a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Evaluation mechanism
after each fraining session

b) Quarterly reports
submitted to Chief Director

c) Annualimpact assessment
completed.

d) Youth graduation
ceremonies

e) Partnership panel minutes

f)  Annual Performance
Report

Value for Money:
Service is rendered at client level

(communities) and provided
within the approved budget

Consultation:

a) Quarterly Extended
Management meetings

b) Telephone calls

c) Email

Additional consultation

e Dryrun session with
stakeholders held

e Induction with supervisor
after they graduated where
they will be deployed

Access:

a) Local Municipal Centres,
Community venues and SAPS

venues

b) 35 Wale Street, Cape Town,
8001

Courtesy:
a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line

Openness and Transparency:

a) Evaluation mechanism after
each fraining session

b) Quarterly reports submitted
to Chief Director

c) Annual Performance Report
Youth recruitment sessions

d) Youth graduation
ceremonies

e) Partnership panel minutes

f)  Annual impact assessment
completed



g

Quarterly Performance
Reviews

Value for Money:

a)

Service delivery information tool

Service isrendered aft client
level (communities) and
provided within the
approved budget

Facilitating, reviewing the
implementation of, and
updating the safety plan at the
PNP meetings in policing clusters

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Email and sms
communication

Reports accessible on
Department’'s website

Previous reports are made
accessible to stakeholders,
and reports are distributed
within a reasonable time of
the completion of the
workshops

Workshops advertised in the
newspaper in advance

MEC press release after the
workshop

Formal Partnerships Established
Who Contribute in the Field of
Safety and Security

a)

b)

c)

Department’'s Community
Outreach programme

Advertisement in printed
media and on government
website

Email communication

g

Quarterly Performance
Reviews

Value for Money:

a) Service isrendered at

d)

client level (communities)
and provided within the
approved budget

Email and sms
communication

Reports accessible on
Department’s website

Previous reports are made
accessible to stakeholders,
and reports are distributed
within a reasonable time of
the completion of the
workshops

Workshops advertised in the
newspaper in advance

MEC press release after the
workshop

Department’s Community
Outreach programme

Advertisement in printed
media and on government
website

Email communication

g

Quarterly Performance
Reviews

Value for Money:

a)

a)

b)

c)

a)

b)

c)

Service is rendered at client
level (communities) and
provided within the
approved budget

Email and sms
communication

Reports accessible on
Department’s website

Previous reports are made
accessible to stakeholders,
and reports are distributed
within a reasonable time of
the completion of the
workshops

Targeted invites were
distributed to participants.

Department’s Community
Outreach programme

Advertisement in printed
media and on government
website

Email communication



Complaints mechanism

Facilitating, reviewing the
implementation of, and
updating the safety plan at the
PNP meetings in policing clusters

a) Directorate line manager a) Directorate line manager

b) Complaints line b) Complaints line

Formal Partnerships Established
Who Contribute in the Field of

Safety and Security

a) Directorate line manager a) Directorate line manager
b) Project Manager b) Project Manager

c) Monitoring Manager c) Monitoring Manager

a)
b)

c)

Directorate line manager

Complaints line

Directorate line manager
Project Manager

Monitoring Manager



2.3 Organisational Environment

The WCCSA seeks to give effect to section 206 (1) read with 206 (2) of the Constitution of the
Republic of South Africa. During the year under review, the Department effectively managed
the full implementation of the Act. The Department continued with its programme of
monitoring police conduct and overseeing the efficiency and effectiveness of the police in
order to promote good relations with the community and to ensure effective service delivery.
Key to this is the mandated police stafion oversight visits which assess frontline service
delivery, implements the National Monitoring Tool (NMT) and monitors the SAPS compliance
with the implementation of its obligations in ferms of the Domestic Violence Act (DVA).

In alignment to sections 26(1) and 27(6) of the WCCSA, the Western Cape Provincial Safety
Advisory Committee (PSAC) was established to advise and make recommendations fo the
Minister on the functions of the Province, in terms of Chapter 11 of the Constitution (RSA) and
Chapter 8 of the Constitution of the Western Cape, as well as on strategies, policies, budgets
and Annual Performance Plans of the Department. A selection committee was established to
review the applications and recommendations for appointment were made to the Minister.
In February 2018 five persons were appointed as members of the PSAC in accordance with
the provisions of the WCCSA. The members are as follows:

* Judge Nflupheko Yekiso as member of the judiciary, and chairperson of the

Committee;

* Professor Clifford Shearing as senior member of an academic institution with

experience in the field of criminology;
e Mr Crispin Sonn as representative of the business community;

* Ms Clare Ballard as representative from non-governmental organisation involved in

policing or related areas;
*  Mr Gideon Morris as Head of Department: Community Safety (ex officio).

They have now met twice and shall continue to meet at least quarterly.

The NHW component continues to experience challenges in respect of their capacity. This is
prioritised within the modernisation programme aimed at alignment of available resources to
the WCCSA.

The Western Cape Government (WCG) Security Strategy adopted by Cabinet highlights the
development of a common vision and understanding of best management in the light of
greater safety and security. The development would include optimising security related
resources, services and/or related spend within the WCG.

The WCG Safety and Security Managers’ Forum continues to be strengthened and
enhanced. Its value to the strategic management of safety and security in the Province is
notable.

The Security Resilience Scorecard was developed to assist WCG departments to understand
their facilities level of risk from a holistic point of view. The Scorecard was developed in



partnership with the Western Cape Education Department (WCED) and has been piloted in
several schools. The Scorecard assists the WCED to determine the risk rating of identified
prioritised schools and to develop and implement appropriate responses to reduce their level
of risk and develop institutional resilience.

Both the transversal WCG Security Policy Framework and the Information Classification
System were finalised and will be presented to the Director-General in June 2018.

As mandated by Cabinet in 2010, the Department is the custodian for transversal security risk
management policy matters. Over the last, year great emphasis was placed on the
fransversal Occupational Health and Safety and the Information Security function of the
Province. Information Security comprises an Information Technology (IT) and Governance
component. The Governance component is the responsibility of the Department’s Security
Risk Management (SRM) Programme and the IT component is located within the Department
of the Premier. This has proven to be challenging as the functions are disconnected.

The adoption of the ‘Whole-of-Society Approach’ (WoSA) in the Provincial Strategic Goal 3
(PSG 3) calls for departments to work together in a more integrated manner for planning and
service delivery in the four priority areas of Saldanha Bay Khayelitsha, Manenberg/Hanover
Park and Drakenstein. The Department facilitated the development of a Safety and Security
Strategy for the Saldanha Bay Municipality which has since been adopted by the Municipal
Executive. Going forward, a similar approach will be rolled out for Khayelitsha and the
remaining CSIP areas.

Advancements in the security environment have created an ideal opportunity to explore the
integration of physical security and technology within the current physical security model.

The Department has partnered with the Department of Economic Development and Tourism

with their Securi-Tech project, which aims to identify key problem statements pertinent fothe
challenges faced by our Department.

The Strategic Sourcing Strategy was approved by Provincial Treasury and the development
of a Transversal Security Framework Agreement for security sourcing has been initiated.

During the year under review, three Senior Management Service (SMS) posts became
vacant. The Director: Security Advisory Services retired and the Directors: Crime Prevention
and Community Police Relations resigned. For the year under review one of the vacant posts
was filled as the Director: Community Police Relations was appointed. The two remaining
vacant posts have been advertised and are in the process of being filled.

The Department has reached another milestone in its journey of change through the
modernisation process which involves the alignment of its structure and staffing
arrangements to various legislative mandates given to the Department. This process will
continue throughout the 2018/19 financial year.



Key policy developments and legislative changes

The Department has taken the lead in the review of the Western Cape Liquor Regulations
2011, amended in 2017, which included a review of the structure of license fees. The
amended Regulations were published in the Provincial Gazette 7774, dated 31 May 2017.

The Western Cape Government Security Policy Framework sets out the strategic infent and
ouflines the desired security outcomes for the WCG to institute a *Whole-of-Organization
Approach’ towards building greater organisational resilience. As the custodian for security
policy, the Department drafted a policy framework which could serve as a guide for other
departments in the development of their own security policies.

The WCG Information Classification System provides a framework for information security
classification. It provides a standard process to allow departments to evaluate their
information and determine the appropriate level of security classification tfo be applied. It
also allows a consistent approach across the WCG to deal with the confidentiality, integrity
and availability of all information.



3. STRATEGIC OUTCOME ORIENTED GOALS
Programme 1: Administration

To ensure process excellence
To ensure process excellence to support the Department
and related entities in effective delivery of its mandate

The Programme, through various process and methodologies provides support to the
Department and related entities in order to ensure that good governance and service
excellence are achieved. The Programme provides strategic leadership and support which
promotes an enabling environment for the Department to carry out its mandate in an
effective and efficient manner, to confribute to the achievement of the National Outcome
12: Building safer communities.

Programme 2: Civilian Oversight

To promote professional policing through effective oversight
To implement the Constitutional and Legislative mandate of
provincial oversight over law enforcement agencies

The purpose of the Programme is to increase safety in communities by improving the
performance of policing through effective oversight. This obligation rests with provincial
governments as stipulated in section 206 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa. It
is the objective of the Programme to report on the state of policing in the Province based on
information gathered through regular oversight visits o all police stations, research in the field
of policing, dealing with service delivery complaints against the SAPS and regular interaction
with all role-players in the field, such as CPFs, and NHW structures in accordance with the PSG
3: “Increase wellness, safety and tackle social ills”.

The outcome of the Provincial Strategic Objective of Civilian Oversight has been stated as,
‘To promote professional policing through effective oversight of the police in partnership with
communities and organisations’. The nofion of oversight goes beyond merely exercising
oversight of the police, as important as that is. The idea of oversight is embedded in the
WOoSA to increasing safety, which means that everyone is involved, not just traditional law-
enforcement agencies and agents. This notion of oversight involves members of civil society
monitoring their environments as well as holding the SAPS accountable. This is done through
their participation and performance on the Expanded Partnership Programme (EPP). CPFs
understand and execute their oversight role over the SAPS as provided for in section 18 of the
South African Police Service Act. The EPP allows the SAPS, the Department and CPFs to form
partnerships to promote community safety and make safety everyone’'s responsibility.



Programme 3: Provincial Policing Functions

To build communities, resilient to safety concerns and
criminal activities

To focus on building community resilience through being
actively involved, organised, sharing information, resources
and effort aimed at increasing safety

The purpose of the Programme is to strengthen capacity of community structures such as
NHW structures. It is also envisaged to expand the involvement of other organisations such as
the religious fraternity, Non-governmental Organisations (NGO's) and Community Based
Organisations (CBQO's) in safety. This is achieved through a process favouring collaboration
between role-players. Specific focus exists on unlocking Expanded Public Works Programme
(EPWP) opportunities for people working for safety with the emphasis on the youth and
providing funding support to religious organisations in communities affected by gang
violence fo implement school holiday programmes during the June/July School Holidays, and
December/ January school holidays.

Programme 4: Security Risk Management

To build aresilient WCG capable of delivering a sense of
wellbeing for all who work in or use WCG facilities

To develop a common vision and understanding about
how best to manage towards greater safety and security
by optimising security related resources, services and/or
related spend within the WCG

The role of the Chief Directorate: Security Risk Management is to explore how best the
Province is able to align WCG resources to increase safety, both within and around WCG
property infrastructure and facilities in order to support the stated objectives of all
departments.

The WCGSSMF (Forum) was established in February 2012 to promote and facilitate greater
compliance and accountability by WCG Departments in respect of safety and security risk
regulatory policies and prescripts.

The Forum serves as a vehicle to co-ordinate, collaborate and consult on matters regarding
the management of safety and security risk within WCG.

For the WCG to pursue and achieve its stated objectives it requires an understanding of and
the treatment of risk. The importance of identifying risks and the pro-active management
thereof will contribute to their organisational resilience.

In most of the Departments the Safety and Security Audits conducted showed an increase in
compliance levels.



4. PERFORMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

4.1 PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: to provide support to the Department and related entities. The objective of the
Programme is to support the Offices of the Ministry, Head of Department and other related
entities efficiently in the functions of providing strategic leadership and ensuring effective
governance.

Analysis per Sub-programme

Sub-programme 1.1: Office of the MEC

to provide administrative and support services to the Provincial Minister;

Sub-programme 1.2: Office of the Head of Department

to provide administrative and support services to the Office of the Head of the Department;

Sub-programme 1.3: Financial Management

to ensure departmental financial compliance through the provision of financial manage-
ment and advisory services; and

Sub-programme 1.4: Corporate Services

to ensure departmental effectiveness through facilitating strategic planning, manage-
ment of programme performance information, communications, and administrative
support.

The overall objective of Programme 1 is to support the Offices of the Ministry, Head of
Department and related entities effectively by providing strategic leadership and ensuring
effective corporate governance.

The Programme comprises of four Sub-programmes, namely, the Office of the Minister, the
Office of the Head of Department, Financial Management and Corporate Services with the
Directorate: Strategic Services and Communication, the Client Relationship Unit (CRU) and
the Registry residing within Corporate Services.



The Sub-programme, Office of the Ministry and Office of the Head of Department, aims to
provide leadership by using policy directives to create an enabling environment that ensures
governance in order to perform the Department’s mandate effectively. The Sub-programme
Financial Management aims to ensure departmental financial compliance through the
provisioning of financial management systems and advisory services to the Department.

The Sub-programme, Corporate Services, aims to ensure effective performance
management by facilitating and institutionalising corporate governance processes. The Sub-
programme is responsible for Records Management, the Client Relationship Unit and
Strategic  Services and Communication. The Directorate Strategic Services and
Communication is responsible for the Departmental organisational performance viz:
planning, reporting, monitoring performance and evaluation as well as project
management, departmental communication and aspects of information management. In
addition to the above, the Sub-programme Corporate Services performs an oversight role
over the Western Cape Liquor Authority (WCLA), ensuring the governance framework and
requirements are met in compliance with sections 28 (3)(b) and 29 (3)(b) of the Western
Cape Liquor Act, No 4 of 2008.

Strategic Objectives
1.1.1 To manage the 2 2 2 0 None
department in an
1.2.1 efficient and

effective manner
to achieve its
mandate
1.3.1 To effectively 1 1 1 0 None
perform financial
management
practices that
adhere to
relevant
legislation
1.4.1 To effectively and 1 1 1 0 None
efficiently
manage
performance
information



PART B: Performance Information

Performance Indicators

PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

Programme Actual Actual Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment
Performance Indicator | Achieve- [ Achieve- | Achieve- Target Achieve- | form planned on
ment ment ment 2017/18 ment target to deviations
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Actual
Achievement
for 2017/18
Sector specific indicators
None
Provincial specific indicators
1.1.1 Number of 0 0 1 2 2 0 None
& compliance

1.2.1 documents
submitted to
Provincial
Parliament
|
1.3.1 Number of 1 1 1 1 1 0 None
unqualified
Audit Reports
(financial)
1.3.2 Number of In- 24 24 24 24 24 0 None
Year Monitoring
reports on
financial
performance
1.3.3 Number of 2 5 1 1 1 0 None
Annual
Financial
Statements
submitted
1.3.4 Number of 0 0 3 3 3 0 None
Interim Financial
Statements
submitted

1.3.5 Number of 2 2 2 2 2 0 None
reports

submitted in
response to
requests for
information
received from
SCOPA/Standing
Committee

1.3.6 Number of 0 0 0 4 4 0 None
reports on
volunteers
positions
created and
placed on
Cenfral
Database Office
1.3.7 Number of 0 0 0 3 3 0 None
Budget
Committee
meetings held
1.3.8 Number of In- 0 0 0 4 4 0 None
Year Monitoring
reports on
financial
performance
submitted by the
WCLA
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1.4.1

1.4.2

1.4.3

1.4.4

1.4.5

1.4.6

1.4.7

1.4.8

1.4.9

None

Strategy to overcome areas of under-performance

None

Changes to planned targets

None

Number of
unqualified
Audit report
(performance)
Number of
Annua
Performance
Plans submitted
and published
Number of
Quarterly
Performance
Reports
submitted and
published
Number of
Annual Reports
published
Number of
annual business
plans submitted
by the WCLA for
approval by the
Minister
Number of
quarterly
performance
reports
submitted by the
WCLA
Number of
Annual Reports
submitted by the
WCLA
Number of
BizProject reports
on CSIP
Number of MPAT
self-assessments
conducted

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None



PART B: Performance Information

Linking performance with budgets

Sub-programme expenditure

2017/18 2016/17

Sub-programme Final Actudl (Over)/Under Final Actudl (Over)/Under
prog Aroncmon Expenditure Exendlfure Aroncmon Expenditure Exendlfure

R'000 R'000

1.1 Office of the 6 227 6085 142 5 537 5476
MEC

1.2 Office of the 3886 3 886 - 3 661 3 661 -
HOD

1.3 Financial 22 689 22 315 374 19 465 19198 267
Management

1.4 Corporate 54 459 53778 681 50 865 50011 854
Services
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4.2 PROGRAMME 2: CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT

Purpose: to exercise oversight over the conduct, effectiveness and efficacy of law
enforcement agencies in the Province.

Analysis per Sub-programme

Sub-programme 2.1 Programme Support

to assist Sub-programmes with policy development, manage the budgetary process and
implement project management in the Programme;

Sub-programme 2.2: Policy and Research

to conduct relevant research to inform stakeholders, influence resource allocation to the
Province, and to contribute towards the development of relevant policies;

Sub-programme 2.3: Monitoring and Evaluation

to conduct effective oversight of policing in the Province;

Sub-programme 2.4: Safety Promotion

to promote safety within communities by raising awareness and building capacity to be
responsive to the safety concerns and needs of that community; and

Sub-programme 2.5: Community Police Relations

to promote good community police relations through creating and maintaining effective
Community Police Forums (CPFs) as measured through the Expanded Partnership
Programme (EPP).

In alignment with the CSIP Outcome: Promotion of professional policing through effective
oversight, the Sub-programme: Policy and Research is responsible for the facilitation of the
PNP. Building on the efforts and achievements of the past three years, the Department
adopted a hybrid approach and methodology in determining the PNP as per section 23 of
the WCCSA. The two processes implemented were a desk-top analysis of key safety and
policing issues; and facilitating stakeholder consultative workshops in selected areas. The
Department focused its efforts on WoSA areas. PNP engagements were held in the
communities of Khayelitsha, Paarl East, Manenberg and Saldanha Bay. However additional
workshops were held in Riebeek West and Gugulethu/Nyanga. In preparation for the PNP, a
sifuational analysis of the area was compiled explaining the crime statistics and key
demographic markers such as employment, poverty and educational levels. Another report
was compiled at the conclusion of the workshop detailing the process and reporting on the
Safety Confidence Scorecard completed by participants at the workshop and the Safety
Plan. This was distributed to the Local and District Municipal Managers for consideration and



inclusion into their Integrated Development Plans (IDPs), to CPF chairpersons to address the
issues within their sphere of influence, and to the SAPS Stations, Cluster and the Provincial
Commanders for inclusion in their plans to improve professional policing. In addition, a
provincial PNP report was compiled analysing the state of professional policing in the Western
Cape.

Section 7 of the WCCSA encourages the Department to establish partnerships in the
community aimed at promoting good relationships between the community and the police;
and requires the compilation of a database of community organisations involved in policing
and related fields. Currently, the Department has over 1 000 organisations registered on its
database.

The Department published its 5t Annual Western Cape Crime Overview report on the
2016/17 crime statistics as released by the SAPS in October 2017. The report provides an
overview of the Western Cape crime landscape and covers the police stations, district and
local municipalities. A policing precinct and cluster crime analysis was compiled and
incorporated into the PNPs work sessions and reports.

The Department conducted a research study on the demilitarisation of the SAPS visible
policing in the Western Cape. This formed part of the national study with the same topic
conducted by the Civilian Secretariats in each Province. The study was partly aimed at
giving impetus to the NDP which prioritises professionalising the police service and, amongst
other things, ‘demilitarising the police service'. The study was conducted and findings were
subsequently submitted to the Secretariat for Civilian Oversight and incorporated in a
natfional report submitted to the Minister of Police.

In addition, the Department worked on the maintenance of the Western Cape Police
Ombudsman (WCPO) application and upgrade of the CPF EPP. The latter has been
upgraded tfo the latest operating platform with additional functionalities. The CPFs are
currently using the application to fimeously collect and capture civilian oversight data online
in the fulfilment of their mandates. The above-mentioned applications were developed to
comply with section 8 of the WCCSA i.e. the development of the Integrated Information
System (lIS). There have been some delays with CPFs submitting their EPP reports via the EPP
web-based system. The system has presented challenges in tferms of its stability and the
Department has referred these recommendations to Ce-l to improve the system. In the new
financial year the system will be promoted at the consultative intervention workshops run by
the Sub-programme: Community Police Relations.

The Department continued to monitor the implementation of the recommendations of the
Khayelitsha Commission of Inquiry (2012-2014) into allegations of inefficiency and the
breakdown in relations between the community and the police in Khayelitsha. A summary
report of the implementation of recommendations was submitted to the Premier of the
Western Cape in August 2017, and a full report was submitted to the Standing Committee in
October 2017. The report found a number of positive improvements in the performance of
the police. In addition, a Monitoring and Oversight feam consisting of representatives of the
Department and the SAPS was established to oversee the implementation of the 28 sub-items
listed in Recommendation Three, dealing mainly with the SAPS operational requirements.
Extensive oversight visits were conducted at the three Khayelitsha police stations and a
report is in the process of being finalised together with the SAPS. The Department has been
appointed to lead the WoSA in Khayelitsha. In discussion with the Province and the SAPS. It
has been decided that the project should be co-ordinated through the Khayelitsha Priorities



Committee. The Department will initiate this process in the 1st part of the 2018/19 financial
year and will work closely with the WoSA Design Team, co-ordinated by the Department of
Health.

The Department continued to co-ordinate the implementation of the National- Anti
Gangsterism Strategy, 2016 (NAGS) at provincial level. The Provincial Joints Priorities
(Prov]oints) Committee on Gangs serves as a platform for government departments
impacted by, or having an impact on gang violence and will meet on a regular basis. They
will then develop a co-ordinated provincial response and keep each other abreast of
current developments linked to gang violence. A stakeholder workshop was held in
November 2017 at the Chrysalis Academy in order to address safety at high risk schools,
assess the efficiency of CPFs in gang-affected areas and identify initiatives aimed af
preventing youth af risk from joining gangs.

In accordance with section 25 of the WCCSA, the Department established the PSAC to
advise and make recommendations to the Minister of Community Safety on the
Department’s functions and mandate. A call for nominations was placed in the Provincial
Gazette Extra-ordinary 7550, dated Friday, 18 December 2015 and was thereafter re-
advertised in the newspapers and published on 31 August 2017. The Minister looks forward fo
the PSAC’s input in order to increase the intellectual muscle of the Province to build safer
communities effectively.

Sections 19 and 21 of the WCCSA oblige the Provincial Commissioner of Police and the Head
of a Municipal Police Service to report on their activities to the Department. The Department
compiled a report on the information submitted for the 1st quarter of the year and reported
this to the Standing Committee. The quarterly reports are now included as part of the Sub-
programmes Annual Performance Plans (APPs) for 2018/19 and it will collect and analyse
these reports in greater detail going forward.

The Sub-programme: Monitoring and Evaluation is mandated to monitor police conduct,
assess the effectiveness of visible policing and to oversee the effectiveness and efficiency of
the police service. These functions are aligned to Outcome 1 ‘Promoting professional
policing’ of the CSIP and performed with the objective of contributing towards the promotion
of professional policing of SAPS in the Western Cape. In addition, provision has also been
made within the Sub-programme to achieve the national sector-specific indicators as they
relate fo an annual police monitoring and evaluation special project as identified by the
Civilion Secretariat for Police Service (CSPS). The evaluation and monitoring of, and audits
conducted at police stations, as well as providing reports on complaints management,
compliance to the Domestic Violence Act (Act 116 of 1998) (DVA) and the implementation
of the Independent Police Investigative Directorate’s (IPID) recommendations, all fall within
the ambit of the Directorate: Monitoring and Evaluation.

The Department has continued with the Promote Professional Policing (PPP) Programme to
enable the recipients of police services to commend good service or complain about poor
service delivery. Police service delivery complaints and compliments registered at the
Department are referred to the SAPS Provincial Management. The progress and outcome of
each complaint and compliment will continue to be monitored by the Department.

The Department further conducted regular oversight visits fo police stations aimed at
contributing to the promotion of professional policing. For the year under review the
Department conducted oversight visits to all 150 police stations in the Province. The



subsequent findings of these oversight visits were referred to the SAPS Provincial
Management in the Western Cape who were then afforded the opportunity to comment
thereon and institute remedial steps where applicable.

In addition, DVA compliance related matters were also discussed bilaterally by the
Department with the SAPS at DVA Compliance Forum meetings. These matters are then
actioned by the SAPS in terms of disciplinary action (where applicable) and other remedial
action taken to improve efficacy.

The Court Watching Brief (CWB) unit has continued to assess court-ready case dockets to
ensure a more effective case investigation that contributes towards a more effective and
professional police service in the Western Cape.

The Sub-programme: Safety Promotion is intended to promote safety within communities by
raising awareness and building capacity within communities and to be more responsive to
their safety concerns and needs. The Sub-programme therefore focuses its interventions on
creating awareness and campaigns with key stakeholders and community partners. The
target focus for this Sub-programme is vulnerable groups and communities such as women,
children and youth aft risk.

As part of Youth Day initiatives, the Department prioritised vulnerable youth affected by
violence and gangsterism in areas such as Lavender Hill, Leonsdale, Elsies River Clarke Estate,
Wesbank, Matroosfontein, The Range, Nyanga, Silversands, Bishop Lavis, Kalksteenfontein,
Saldanha Bay and Hout Bay. The focus was on safety awareness, highlighting the dangers of
gang influences and providing mechanisms o build resilience in the youth.

Youth outreach programmes were rolled out in Delft, Nyanga, Uitsig, Gugulethu and Paarl
East, with particular focus on Chicago, Smarty Town and Fairly Land amongst others.
Opportunities for the youth were created through the Department’s partnership with the
Chrysalis Academy and Northlink College. These programmes are also used as a platform to
market the Department's service delivery projects aimed at youth such as the Youth Safety
and Religion Programme (YSRP), the Youth Work Project (YWP) and the Chrysalis Academy.

In celebration of Women’s Month, the Sub-programme facilitated three events and one
women network women's day march. Women from all over the Cape Town Metropolis, who
are affected by crime, violence and abuse, parficipated in these events.

As part of the 16 Days of Activism campaign, the Department partnered with the SAPS, CPFs,
NHWs and the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development (DoJ&CD) and
conducted nine outdoor events in commemoration of the 16 Days of Activiim for no
violence against women and children.

With the intention of creating safer routes to schools, the Department implemented the
Walking Bus Project (WBP) in 2016 focussed particularly on gang infested and violent areas.
To date the Department has launched more than 80 Walking Busses at about 238 schools in
the Province. Prior to launching a Walking Bus the Department engages with school
management and the community, and assists to have pre-planned routes. After establishing
a Walking Bus, the Department provides training to the volunteers. This includes first aid and
basic road safety training. In addition, the Department supplies equipment in the form of
whistles, stop signs and bibs. Some of the successes of the WBP include a general feeling of



safety amongst school children and community members working together to achieve this
common goal.

The Walking Bus project won Gold in the 2017 Provincial Service Excellence Awards for the
best implemented project. The Department infroduced monitoring via the City of Cape Town
(CoCT) Camera Conftrol room in conjunction with Metro SAPS and maintains daily contact
via social media chat groups with Walking Bus groups. The Department has requested
Walking Buses to be registered as an activity of the accredited NHW in their respective areas.
Regular training sessions in Road Safety and First Aid are hosted. To date 34 areas have
parficipated in conjunction with the Department of Transport and Public Works and the
Department of Health (DoH). The Department ensures interaction with the management and
the governing body of the parficipating schools. It also holds preventative programmes and
events throughout the year including youth events and regular stakeholder sessions with
community role players such as the CPFs, NHWs and community leaders.

The Sub-programme: Community Police Relations has continued to provide support to CPFs
through its EPP. This gives effect to the CSIP outcome to establish viable safety partnerships in
communities. The EPP, a payment for performance module aims to support the work and
initiatives of the CPFs in the Province by ensuring their improved functionality. It has
successfully garnered increased buy-in for the EPP which bodes well for the 2018/19 financiall
year. Despite this, there have been challenges with several CPFs repeatedly declining to
participate on the EPP. It is noted that CPFs are comprised of volunteers and the Department
cannot force CPFs to sign a Transfer Payment Agreement (TPA).

The Department has successfully strengthened its partnership with the SAPS. In March 2018,
the SAPS issued a letter of endorsement, acknowledging the EPP as enhancing the
functionality of CPFs and facilitating partnerships between the CPFs and the SAPS. Further to
this, the SAPS, both on a cluster and local policing level, has been requested to provide
support to CPFs to help them become fully functional.

The Sub-programme has conducted 150 CPF assessments looking at the functionality of each
CPF on the EPP. The EPP can be viewed as a tool to improve the partnership with the SAPS
and the Department, aiming at increasing safety in the Province. The CPF Assessments will be
used as a springboard and baseline to improve the EPP performance of all CPFs in the new
financial year.

CPFs have shown much enthusiasm and have applied to conduct theme-based safety
projects utilising EPP matching grant funding. This has assisted in motivating the EPP
performance of CPFs, showing how the Department has promoted the implementation of
projects focused on increasing safety.

The Sub-programme has also been instrumental in obtaining sign-off for the Community
Safety Plans facilitated via the PNP process in the CSIP areas. These areas are
Drakenstein/Paarl East, Lingelethu West (Khayelitsha), Saldonha Bay and Manenberg /
Hanover Park.

The Sub-programme has provided training and support interventions to CPFs, and has
aftended CPF and Cluster Board meetings to advance improved community police relations
through the EPP. However, this was curtailed due to human resource constraints. This
constraint will be addressed in the new financial year, as the recruitment and selection
process to fill vacant posts is underway.



PART B: Performance Information

Strategic Objectives

Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement Target Achievement | from planned deviation

2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 target to

Actual
Achievement
for 2017/18

2.2.2  To address community 16 1 1 None None
safety needs by influencing
the allocation of safety
resources.
2.3.7 | To ensure effective 150 150 150 None None
oversight of policing
through the inspections of
police stations

Strategic Objectives

2.4.2 | Implementation of safety 3 70 80 10 The community
promotion programmes oufreach
aimed towards youth, programme is
women and children safety spearheaded

by the Minister

and as aresulf,
the schedule of
events has to
be aligned with
the Minister's
diary leading to
inconsistencies
in the number
of eventsin the
notable
quarters.

2.5.6 | To promote good 162 166 139 -27 Even though
community police relations the Department
by ensuring CPF has consistently
compliance on the EPP lobbied for CPFs
to participate
on the EPP,
several CPFs
repeatedly
refused. It is
noted that CPFs
comprise of
volunteers and
the Department
cannoft force
CPFs to sign the
TPA.
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PART B: Performance Information

Performance Indicators

PROGRAMME 2: CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT

Programme Performance

Indicator

Achievement Target
2016/17

Actual Planned Actual
Achievement
2017/18 2017/18

2017/18

Deviation form
planned target
to Actual
Achievement for

Comment on
deviations

Sector specific indicators

2.2.1 Number of research
reports on special

2.3.1 Number of
management
reports compiled on
service delivery
complaints against
SAPS

1 1 1 0

projects compiled

4 4 4 0

None

None

2.3.2 Number of reports
compiled on
implementation of
IPID
recommendations
by SAPS

None

2.3.3 Number of reports
on the
implementation of
National Monitoring
Tool
recommendations
compiled

None

2.3.4 Number of police
stations monitored
and reports
compiled

None

2.3.5 Number of Domestic
Violence Act (DVA)
compliance reports
compiled

In order to
efficiently,
effectively and
economically
gather datain
respect of DVA
compliance
during Q.4, the
DVA was
administered
concurrently
with the CSPS
Special Project
at the same
SAPS stations.
This resulted in
2 additional
SAPS stations
monitored.

2.3.6 Number of reports
on Monitoring and
Evaluation Special

2.4.1 Number of social
crime prevention
programmes
implemented

Projects comﬁiled

3 3 7 4

None

Interventions
are driven by
needs and
events within
priority
communities
therefore the
planning
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PART B: Performance Information

remains
flexible, in
order fo be
responsive to
changing
irioriﬁes.
2.5.1 Number of 132 150 150 0 None
functional CPFs
assessed
2.5.2 Number of 15 4 4 0 None
functional CSFs
assessed
222 Number of PNP 16 1 1 0 None
reportfs on the state
of policing in the
Province
2.2.3 Number of safety 17 2 2 0 None
and crime trend
analysis conducted
2.2.4 Number of reports 16 4 4 0 None
on the
maintenance,
updating and
utilisation of
organisational
database
2.2.5 Number of EPP web 1 1 1 0 None
based applications
updated and
maintained
2.2.6 Number of reports 2 2 2 0 None
on the
implementation of
Khayelitsha
Commission
recommendations
2.3.7 Number of police 150 150 150 0 None
stations inspected
2.3.8 Number of 0 1 1 0 None
improvement reports
on deficiencies
identified during
oversight visits af
police stations
2.4.2 Number of 106 70 80 10 The community
community safety outreach
outreach programme is
programmes rolled spearheaded
out by the Minister

and as aresult,
the schedule
of events has
to be aligned
with the
Minister's diary
leading to
inconsistencies
in the number
of eventsin the
notable
quarters.
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243

253

2.5.4

2.5.5

2.5.6

Number of youth
safety outreach
deployments

Number of CPF
training and support
interventions
conducted fo
support CPFs
reporting on the EPP

Number of Matching
Grant special
projects considered

Number of CPFs
submitting EPP web-
based reports

Number of valid EPP
TPA signed with CPFs
and Cluster Boards

32

48

77

162

32

40

60

166

26

57

35

139

-25

-27

Based on extra
resources, an
additional
youth safety
oufreach
deployment
was
implemented.

The under-
achievement
can be
aftributed to a
shortage of
human
resource
(fieldworker)
capacity.

The over-
achievement is
as a result of
anincrease in
the number of
CPFs
demonstrating
functionality on
the EPP. This in
turn, qualifies
CPFs to apply
for matching
grants.

CPFs comprise
of volunteers,
hence they are
not obliged to
submit EPP
reports via the
web-based
system. In
addition,
technical
difficulties have
been
experienced
resulting in
CPFs
complaining
and being
hesitant to use
the system.
CPFs,
specifically
those in rural
areas also
experience
poor network
connectivity
when
accessing the
EPP web-
based system.
The Provincial
Board advised
CPFs not to
sign the TPA,
which created
confusion.
However
despite this,
83% of CPFs



2.5.7

2.58

239

2.3.10

2.3.11

2.3.12

2.3.13

Number of CPFs and
Cluster Board
meetings aftended

Number of
Community Safety
Plans signed-off for
CSIP areas

Number of reports
compiled on first
level oversight visits
fo stations

Number of reports
compiled on police
conduct at selected
high profile protfest
actions

Number of reports
compiled on court
watching briefs
Number of reports
on deficiencies
identified during
court watching
briefs

Number of
engagements with
the SAPS, National
Prosecuting
Authority (NPA) and
Department of
Justice and
Constitutional
Development
(DoJ&CD) where
deficiencies were
tabled

75

32

80

79

complied and
signed the TPA.
An agreement
has now been
reached
between all
role-players on
the content of
the EPP.

The BoE of one
of the
meetings did
not reflect the
complete
requirements.
None

None

None

None

None

This was a new
indicator for
2017/18. Initially
it was
envisaged that
deficiencies
would be
tabled at 2
multi-level
stakeholder
engagements.
However,
opportunities
arose where
the high-level
agenda
allowed for 4
additional
deficiencies to
be tabled. This
resulted in the
positive
variance.



PART B: Performance Information

Strategy to overcome areas of under-performance

1. The Sub-Programme is in the process of improving staffing capacity.

2. Intensified resources, fogether with Ce-l and the Sub-programme: Policy and Research,
have been applied, in order to improve the EPP web-based system.

Changes to planned targets

None

Linking performance with budgets

Sub-programme expenditure

2017/18 2016/17

SUb-programme Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under
prog Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure

2.1 Programme 11749 10 840 909 11 430 10761 669
Support

2.2 Policy & 6 841 6 365 476 8 150 7 512 638
Research

2.3 Monitoring & 12 069 11982 87 10 846 10 590 256
Evaluation

2.4 Safety 26 297 24 392 1905 29 466 29 283 183
Promotion

2.5 Community 12156 10 599 1557 11311 11140 171
Police
Relations

@ Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



4.3 PROGRAMME 3: PROVINCIAL POLICING FUNCTIONS

Purpose: to give effect to the Constitutional Mandate allocated to Provinces as it relates to
the promotion of good relations between communities and the police through its WOSA and
to ensure that all service delivery complaints about policing in the Province are dealt with
independently and effectively.

Analysis per Sub-programme

Sub-programme 3.1: Safety Partnerships

to increase safety by means of sustainable partnerships with community based organisations
working for safety; and

Sub-programme 3.2: Western Cape Police Ombudsman

to investigate complaints by community members in an impartial manner.

The Sub-programme: Safety Partnerships is responsible to increase safety by means of
sustainable partnerships with  community based organisations working for safety. The
Department entered into 75 formal partnerships with municipdalities, the SAPS, CPFs, Special
Rating Agencies, and other governmental and non-governmental organisations to increase
safety and unlock opportunities for youth in the Western Cape.

The Department, through its formal strategic partnership with the Chrysalis Academy,
implements a holistic youth development programme that builds the resilience of young
people. The Chrysalis Academy mission is to unleash the potential of youth, through mental,
physical, emotional and spiritual empowerment, enabling them to become positive role
models and productive citizens of the Republic of South Africa. The Chrysalis Academy
trained 1 036 youth during the year under review through three intakes, two male and one
female intake. The three-month residential programme builds resilience, life skills and career
skills. All Chrysalis graduates are placed in a work opporfunity with the Expanded Public Works
Programme (EPWP) for a minimum period of one year. This is managed and implemented by
the Department. The work placement allows a further opportunity for these graduates to
obtain work experience and skills. The Department’s EPWP programme maintains partnership
agreements with strategic partners, including the City Improvement Districts (CIDs), Violence
Prevention through Urban Upgrade (VPUU) (City of Cape Town), municipalities, non-profit
organisations (NPOs) and various police stations. Youth safety partnerships were also formed
with registered community service institutions that provide opportunities fo increase safety.

In support of the Provincial Strategic Goal 1 (PSG 1) “Creating opportunities for growth and
jobs” and PSG 3 “Increase wellness, safety and tackle social ills”, the EPWP programme
provides an ideal opportunity to create work within the areas of safety and to provide youth
with a sustainable alternative to crime. The Chrysalis Academy based programme with the
Department’s youth internship work programme is a flagship Youth Work Programme (YWP),
which has great success in youth development. In the Western Cape 996 temporary work
opportunities were created for unemployed youth for the financial year.



In order to give effect to the Provincial Strategic Plan 2014 -2019 through PSG 3, the Department
emphasised that safety is the responsibility of all citizens. Hence, the YSRP seeks to contribute
towards active citizenship and fostering the WoSA model in which the wellness of children and
youth is the pivotal outcome. Through the YSRP the Department has developed a working
relationship with religious fraternities in the majority of the gang affected areas.

The YSRP is advertised prior to the June and December holiday period in identified local
community newspapers as well as on the Department's website. Interested religious
fraternities/organisations are invited to apply for funding to host the YSRP in their areas. The
applications are reviewed and an approval processis conducted by the YSRP panel established
within the Department. Applications from various religious organisations across the Province are
received andreviewed. The area where the YSRP programmes are held are classified according
to the police precinct underwhich the areaislocated.

This partnership has resulted in no less than 108 446 youth being reached since the inception of
the programme in the 2012/13 financial year. The programme creates opportunities for youth,
diverting them off the street and info safe areas where they are occupied during the school
holidays. During this time the children are in the organised care of the religious fraternity partners
participating in recreational, educational and skills development programmes and enjoying at
least one meal paid for by the Department. For the year under review the Department
partnered with 228 approved organisationsin 40 areasreaching 18 448 young children.

During the period underreview the Department monitored and evaluated partners with whom it
has signed agreements in terms of youth placement. The objective of the initiative was to
identify possible gaps and improve service delivery between the Department and its partners.
For the 2017/18 financial year, 42 partners having youth placement agreements with the
Department were monitored and evaluated.

For the year under review the Department appointed an independent company to evaluate
the project and identify possible areas of improvement to ensure that the project remains
relevant fo the communities and the resources are utilised effectively.

The purpose of the Western Cape Police Ombudsman (WCPO) is to receive and investigate
complaints by community members against the SAPS, and a breakdown in relations between
the SAPS.

Thisreview period marked the third submission of the WCPO AnnualReport. The WCPOreceived
513 complaints during the 2017/18 financial year, totalling 1 452 complaints since itsinception.

The WCPO continued to register concerns relating to the relations between the Department of
Health and the SAPS concerning the Forensic Pathology Services. There were a large number of
unidentified bodies in the government mortuaries which were buried as paupers and whose
next of kin were not nofified. The Provincial Commissioner established a task team to deal with
the tracing of the next of kin of identified bodies. A joint project was initiated between the
Western Cape and Eastern Cape because a number of these deceased
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persons were from the Eastern Cape. In both provinces there has been a slight improvement
which will continue to be monitored.

There has been improvement in the attendance by investigating officers at post mortem
examinatfions and in the collection of exhibits from bodies which include the clothes worn by
the deceased at the time of death. This problem has to be monitored continuously to avoid
an adverse impact on the finalisation of investigations by the SAPS. WCPO inftervention has
also resulted in the SAPS resuming its responsibility of taking the fingerprints of the deceased,
previously done by the Department of Health (DOH). Following an agreement between the
two departments, the DOH will only be involved in cases where the bodies have
decomposed or are badly burnt.

During the period under review, the WCPO continued to flight radio adverts in the three
official languages of the Province in order to publicise its services and create awareness. Five
additional radio stations were added to reach the outlying areas within the Western Cape
Province. Furthermore, the WCPO developed digital banners which pop up in selected
areas allowing internet users to click on the link and be diverted to the WCPO website. Braille
brochures have also been distributed to organisations involved with the blind.

The WCPO has continued building on partnerships with the City of Cape Town Ombudsman’s
Office, as well as others, including the Military Ombudsman, the Department of Justice and
Constitutional Development and E-Government for Citizens.

The Office engaged in outreach activities, the most notable being the outreach done at the
Mitchell’s Plain Magistrates Court with approximately 600 court users — a record for the Office.

The WCPO noted several areas for improvement by the SAPS which are set out in the WCPO
Annual Report.

The WCPO was safisfied with the co-operation and assistance received from the SAPS.
However, the Office, for the first fime, issued directives in terms of section 18(1) of the WCCSA
directing certain police officers to appear before the Ombudsman or produce certain
documents or information relevant to the Ombudsman’s investigations.
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Strategic Objectives

PROGRAMME 3: PROVINCIAL POLICING FUNTIONS

Actual Planned Actual Deviation Comment on
Achievement Target Achievement ligely} deviation
2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 planned
Strategic Objectives target to
Actual
Achievement
for 2017/18
3.1.2  To create partnerships 68 40 56 16 The over-
between the achievement is
Department and as a result of
organisations who youth placed
contribute in the field with existing
of safety and security partners as well
as additional
partners with
multi-year
partnership
agreements.
3.2.2  Implementation of 4 4 4 0 None
sections 13 to 18 of the
Western Cape
Community Safety Act
of 2013 as it relates to
WCPO

Performance Indicators

Actual Planned Actual Deviation
Achievement Target Achievement | form planned
Programme 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 target to Comment on
Performance Indicator Actual deviations

Achievement
for2017/18

Sector seciﬁc indicators

Provincial specific indicators

3.1.1  Number of work 1204 1 000 996 -4 The Wolwekloof
opportunities projects were
created with discontinued during
partners the 2017/18 financial

year which

impacted on the
APP targets. The
number of Chrysalis
graduates recruited
and appointed is
limited as the
academy has
capacity limitations.
Some of the
graduates took up
education
opportunities and
therefore declined
the work
placements. 99% of
the target for this
indicator was

achieved.
3.1.2  Number of 75 40 56 16 The over-
partners achievement is as a
allocated with result of youth
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3.1.3
3.1.4
3.1.5
3.1.6
3.1.7
3.2.1
3.22

youth
placements

Number of
areas where
youth and
religion for
safety
programmes
are
implemented
Number of
partners
monitored and
evaluated

Number of
youth trained
through formal
partnerships

Number of
infegrated
Community
Safety
Partnerships
with
Municipalities
established
Number of
youth safety
interventions
facilitated

Number of
reports on
complaints
received and
the status
thereof
Number of
outfreach
programmes
conducted

79

50

1515

36

40

40

1000

40

42

1036

36

placed with existing
partners as well as
additional partners
with multi-year
partnership
agreements.

None

The Department
received complaints
that safety kiosks
were not optimally
utilised which led to
a decision to
monitor all kiosks
donated,
irespective whether
graduates were
placed or not. This
resulted in an over-
achievement.

The Chrysalis
Academy
infroduced
additional life skills
programmes to the
Chrysalis training. A
special Law
Enforcement
Auxiliary training
programme with the
City of Cape Town
was also infroduced.
This resulted in the
over-achievement.
None

None

None

The over-
achievement is
aftributed to
additional outreach
programmes
conducted. The
WCPO was invited
to attend events
which were not
planned for. The
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WCPO however
accepted the
invitation as it
related to areas of
concern.

3.2.3  Number of 1 1 1 0 None

Annual reports
on activities of
the
Ombudsman
Policy indicators
None

Strategy to overcome areas of under-performance

None

Changes to planned targets

None

Linking performance with budgets

Sub-programme expenditure

2017/18 2016/17

. 201718 |

programme Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure

3.1 Safety 38 932 38788 144 27 022 26 972 50
Partner-
ships

3.2 Western 9 325 9013 312 8 432 8 364 68
Cape
Provincial
Ombuds-
man

48 257 47 801 35 454 35 336
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4.4 PROGRAMME 4: SECURITY RISK MANAGEMENT

Purpose: to institute a ‘Whole-of-Government Approach’ towards building more resilient
institutions, and empower communities fo promote greater safety.

Analysis per Sub-programme

Sub-programme 4.1: Programme Support

to develop a common understanding on how best to build resilient institutions within the
Western Cape Government (WCG);

to provide for the Accreditation Process of NHWs formations in the Western Cape
Province;

Sub-programme 4.2: Provincial Security Provisioning

to effectively manage security provisioning services; and

Sub-programme 4.3: Security Advisory Services

to provide support and maintaining safety and security systems and processes within all WCG
departments.

The Western Cape Government Safety and Security Managers Forum (Forum) as a strategic
platform is now better positioned to elevate issues of common cause; both in the internal
and external environments. WCG departments participated in a reflection session which led
to robust discussions facilitating collective and synergistic decision making. Security Risk
Management made the following commitments:

* Endorsement by the strategic leadership (PTM) fo be pursued aggressively in order to
ensure alignment of and implementation of the Strategy;

* Enhancing capacitation with reference to governance and structural needs of WCG
institutions; and

* Facilitating constructive needs assessment.

Security Risk Management (SRM) will contfinue to assist and advise Security Managers,
facilitate processes to ensure security committees drive departmental security priorities and
serve as a platform for the management of security risk related matters tfransversally.

The implementation of the Strategy confinues to gain momentum. The Strategy is designed
fo share knowledge and capacitate Departmental Security Managers enabling them fo
deal more effectively with security related risks. As the security function is evolving it is
demanding more time of the Security Manager and has moved beyond co-ordination of
security related activities to a point where a security strategy for each Department is
required. A greater strategic focus is envisioned for SRM going forward in supporting



departments with the management of safety and security risks. This shift emphasises the co-
dependency that security risk and enterprise risk have on each other and the need for
greater collaboration between the two disciplines. Currently, not all safety and security risks
have been aligned with Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) processes. The Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) will be used as a vehicle to achieve this. The Department has
commenced with focused engagements with leadership to find ways in which to gain
access to resources and influence safety and security outcomes for the WCG. The
Department will provide support to Security Managers by availing staff with guidance in the
drafting of their Security Strategies as well as to activate alignment with ERM processes.

The Department developed a Security Strategy for the Department of Education (WCED),
specifically schools and the Saldanha Bay Municipality. Good progress has been made in
respect of WCED schools with the development the Security Resilience Scorecard. This is a
tool that provides a holistic view of the state of security of a particular facility by determining
their level of risk. The Security Resilience Scorecard was piloted at four schools. The testing
demonstrated the efficiency of the tool as the risk ratings generated by the Scorecard
matched the performance ratings derived by WCED. Improvements were made for universal
application.

The Safety and Security Awareness Programme continued with the championing of the
business continuity planning concerning the water saving campaign of the City of Cape
Town and the WCG.

Safety and Security Audits were concluded which showed an increase in compliance levels
in most of the departments.

The WCG Security Policy Framework and the Information Classification System have both
been finalised and will be presented to the Director-General in June 2018.

The demand for the deployment of the Security Support Team continues to increase. These
deployments have proven to be highly successful. The Teams have assisted the following
departments:

* Premier: PAY Intern Project at Kuils River & George;

e Community Safety: Wolwekloof Training Academy;

e Community Safety: numerous community based events;

* Environmental Affairs and Development Planning: power shutdown;

*  Western Cape Disaster Management Cenfre: fires in the Knysna region;

* Protest Action in the CBD;

*  Western Cape Education: access and egress control at identified schools; and

*  Western Cape Provincial Parliament: public hearings.

The Component has a partnership agreement with the Cape Town Central City
Improvement District (CCID) and contfinues to monitor the safe public spaces project in the
Company's Gardens, Government Avenue. Chrysalis students confinue to provide
ambassadorial services to fourists and locals assisting with directions to locations or
contacting law enforcement when issues are detected. The team also focuses on urban issues



that affect safety and security within the space at the same fime also addressing issues that
affect the current water crises being experienced in the Western Cape. All issues identified
are immediately reported to the Garden Management for rectification. The CCID has
intensified its daily operations with a zero-tolerance approach towards offenders as the
festive season along with school holidays sees a major influx of people and tourists to this
space. Homeless people utilising the Gardens for shelter continues to be problematic.

Partnering with the Department of Economic Development and Tourism (DEDAT) and the
CCID, the Sub-programme has facilitated a safety programme to enhance safety at
identified ATM’s to combat ATM fraud related crime within the CBD, City of Cape Town. This
project is a new initiative which commenced on 1 March 2018 has seen an additional 50
youth from the Chrysalis graduate programme being deployed as safety ambassadors at
identified “hot spot” ATM locations. The Sub-programme continues to monitor these safety
programmes fo ensure compliance, effectiveness and value for money.

Advancements in the security environment have created an ideal opportunity to explore the
infegration of physical security and fechnology with in the current physical security model.
The Department is currently partnering with the DEDAT with their Securi-Tech project which
aims to identify key problem statements pertinent to the challenges faced by our
Department.

The Terms of Reference (ToR) for the Strategic Sourcing Strategy has been tabled at a Bid
Specification Committee where SRM is the chair. The new procurement methodology was
presented to the security industry throughout the Province as part of Provincial Treasury’s
roadshow.

The Sub-programme continues fo monitor and evaluate the services provided by the
outsourced security service providers to ensure an effective and efficient service and
compliance to the Service Level Agreement (SLA). Scheduled monthly operational meetings
and quarterly management meetfings took place during the reporting period where all
concerns and challenges were discussed and addressed.

The strategy further capfured the provision of strategic leadership and capacity
development for safety and security systems and processes as a key objective.

As part of its mandate to provide WCG departments with capacity in respect of building
support for more efficient, effective and tfransparent financial management, Provincial
Treasury infroduced the methodology of Strategic Sourcing and Spend/Data Analysis within
the Province.

Recognising the value contained in the development of a common vision and
understanding in relation to the procurement of private security service providers, Provincial
Treasury partnered with the Department to develop a Strategic Sourcing Strategy aimed at
reducing the operational costs and administrative burden on WCG departments during
security procurement. This will be done through effective research and a sourcing and
spend/data analysis exercise.

The research conducted highlighted the lack of a clearly defined procurement process as
an obstacle to security procurement.

After presenting the findings of the research to the Provincial Top Management (PTM) and
the Western Cape Safety and Security Managers’ Forum, the Strategic Sourcing Strategy was



approved by Provincial Treasury. The development of a Transversal Security Framework
Agreement for security sourcing was initiated.

The proposed Framework Agreement will provide WCG departments with an opportunity to
source registered and validated security service providers for the WCG departments with a
security solution as per the need and risk profile of the specific institution.

The Framework Agreement will further allow for multi-regional, multi-service type sourcing of
security related services throughout the Province.

In accordance with section 6 of the WCCSA, the NHW administration is responsible for the
formal accreditation, training, resourcing, funding and support of NHW structures.

For the 2017/2018 financial year 161 NHW structures were formally accredited. A total of 74
fraining sessions were provided to various accredited NHW structures in the following
disciplines:

e 28 NHWs received basic NHW fraining;
* 28 NHWs were trained in First Aid (Level 1); and

e 18 NHWs were trained in Basic Firefighting.

Strategic Objectives
4.1.1  Providing strategic 4 1 1 0 None
leadership to
WCG
departments

regarding safety
and security within
the Security Risk
Management
environment

4.1.2  Implementation of 30 1 1 0 None
section 6 of the
Western Cape
Community Safety
Act of 2013
(Implementation
Plan)

42.1  Toimplement the 4 1 1 0 None
business planin
order to
determine, and
evaluate security
measures to
minimise security
risk at WCG
facilities
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4.3.1 Enhance capacity 0 1 1 0 None
within WCG
departments to
manage safety
and security
systems and
processes
(Business Plan)

Performance Indicators

Actual Planned Actual Deviation
Achievement Target Achievement form
2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 planned
target to
Actual

Comment on
deviations

Programme Performance
Indicator

Achievement

for 2017/18

Sector seciﬂc indicators

Provincial specific indicators

4.1.1  Number of fransversal 4 4 4 0 None
security manager forum
meetings facilitated
4.1.2  Number of reports on 0 1 1 0 None
the training and
development needs for
officials involved in the
management of
security risk within the
WCG
4.1.3 ' Number of reports on 0 4 4 0 None
the implementation of
the transversal Strategic

Sourcing Strategy
4.1.4  Number of NHW 39 100 161 61 The over-
formations accredited achievement
was due fo
the number of
applications
received for
accreditation.
4.1.5  Number of 0 4 4 0 None
engagements with
accredited NHW
structures
4.1.6 ' Number of training 0 40 66 26 The over-
sessions held for achievement
accredited NHW was due to
formations the number of
applications
received for
fraining.
4.1.7 @ Publication of list of 0 1 1 0 None
accredited
Neighbourhood
Watches
4.2.1 | Number of reports 0 4 4 0 None

(implementation of
Provincial Security
Provisioning business
plan; methodologies
and business processes)
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4.2.2

423

4.2.4

4.2.5

4.2.6

4.2.7

4.2.8

429

4.3.1

4.3.2

433

4.3.4

4.3.5

4.3.6

4.3.7

None

Number of random
security operations
conducted by the
Security Support Team
at WCG prioritised
facilities

Number of monitoring
and evaluation reports
based on the SLA with
outsourced security
provider

Number of reports on
engagements with the
Private Security
Regulator (PSIRA)
Number of reports on
the implementation of
the Access Confrol
Directive

Number of reports on
the update of Security
Operational Procedures
at WCG facilities within
the CBD

Number of reports on
the management of the
Access Control
Framework Agreement
Number of Access
control equipment
functionality reports
Number of access
control card holder
audit reports generated

Number of reports
(implementation of
Security Advisory
Services business plan;
methodologies and
business processes)
Number of security
index reports compiled
Number of risk self-
assessments analysis
reports

Number of MoU
meetings with
departmental security
managers

Number of Safety and
Security Risk Assessment
reports compiled
Number progress reports
on MoU meetings
conducted

Number of safety and
security awareness
inferventions conducted

48

52

120

30

48

52

90

80

30

48

52

20

85

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

The
Department
received
additional
requests to
conduct
awareness
sessions.
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Strategy to overcome areas of under-performance

None

Changes to planned targets

None

Linking performance with budgets

Sub-programme expenditure

2017/18 2016/17

prog Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation | Expenditure Expenditure

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

4.1 Programme 14274 13933 341 7973 7973
Support

4.2 Provincial 74273 73316 957 71774 71 349 425
Security
Operations

4.3 Security 11179 10 089 1090 10212 10212 -
Advisory
Services
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5. TRANSFER PAYMENTS

5.1 Transfer payments to public entities

The Department has one public entity which reports to the Minister of Community Safety,
namely the Western Cape Liquor Authority (WCLA). During the year under review an amount
of R38,699 million was fransferred to the public entity.

5.2 Transfer payments to all organisations other than public entities

Please refer to the information on the Annual Financial Statement.
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6. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

6.1 Conditional grants and earmarked funds paid

The table below describes each of the conditional grants and earmarked funds paid by the
Department for the period 01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018.

Conditional Grant: Integrated Safe Zone - City of Cape Town

Department/Municipality to City of Cape Town
whom the grant has been
fransferred

Purpose of the grant To make a contribution to the cost of equipping and

_ operationalisation of School Resource Officers (SRO’s) in service of
the City of Cape Town.

Contribution to the training and equipment of volunteers that can
be utilised as School Resource Officers (SRO’s) in service of the City
of Cape Town.

There were 52 trained SROs that were deployed to high risk school
areas.

Amount per amended DORA N/A
Amount fransferred (R'000 6 845

Reasons if amount as per N/A
DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the 480
Department/Municipality
R'000
Reasons for the funds unspent Funds to be spent during the remainder of the financial year of the
by the enti City of Cape Town, which ends on 30 June 2018.
Monitoring mechanism by the Reports and Meetings
transfering department
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6.2 Conditional grants and earmarked funds received

The table below details the conditional grants and earmarked funds received for the period
01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018.

Conditional Grant: Social Sector EPWP National Conditional Grant

Department who transfemred National Department of Public Works
the grant

Purpose of the grant To incentivise provincial social sector departments identified in the
2015 Social Sector Expanded Works Programme Log-frame to
increase job creation by focusing on the strengthening and
expansion of the Social Sector Programmes that have employment
potential

Sclsesieleliel eiias e 349 Community Safety Youth Beneficiaries employed and receiving
stipend

Actual outputs achieved 349 Community Safety Youth Beneficiaries gaining experience and
receiving skills through training courses

Amount per amended DORA N/A

Amount received (R'000 3328

Reasons if amount as per N/A
DORA was not received

Amount spent by the 3328
department (R'000

Reasons for the funds unspent N/A
by the entity

Reasons for deviations on N/A
performance

Measures taken to improve N/A
performance

Monitoring mechanism by the Monthly DoRA reports to National Department of Public Works
receiving department
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7. DONOR FUNDS

7.1

Donor funds received

None

8.1

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

Capital investment, maintenance and asset management plan

The Department does not have any capital investments.

The Department does not have any infrastructure projects.

Measures taken to ensure that the Department’s asset register remained up-to-date
during the period under review.

o

Appointed Asset Managers/Controllers within each component/directorate will act
as nodal points and to report all asset related matters to Asset Management.

It was internally arranged that all receipts pertaining to the acquisition of new assets
are done by the Asset Management Component for control measures.

New assets are bar coded immediately upon the receipt thereof before being
issued to the User.

Maintenance on the asset register (movements, balance adjustments serial number
changes, ICN changes etc.) is done immediately upon the receipt of the necessary
approved documentation. New inventories are forwarded to Users to be verified,
signed and sent back to Asset Management for filing and audit purposes.

All assets earmarked for disposal are removed from the locations and the asset
register is adjusted accordingly my means of balance adjustments.

The asset register is also updated/amended when needed after finalisation of
monthly BAS/LOGIS reconciliations.

The Department is currently busy with the Inventory Readiness Process and is
identifying inventory assets/items that must be reported on in the Financial
Statements going forward.

A Quarterly Asset Management Forum will be instituted in the 2018/2019 financial
year to address fransversal and specific asset related matters within  the
Department.

The life cycle of the Department’s assets and performing asset maintenance on all
capital assets will be confinuously assessed, through the process of asset verification.
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PART C: Governance
1. INTRODUCTION

The Department is committed to maintaining the highest standards of governance which is
fundamental to the management of public finances and resources. Readers of the Annual
Report require assurance that the Department has sound governance structures in place to
effectively, efficiently and economically utilise the State resources at its disposal which are
funded by the taxpayer. One of the core values of the Department is “accountability” and
this is promoted through a strengthened governance environment.

2. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Accounting Officer (AO) for the Department takes responsibility for implementing
Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) in accordance with the National Treasury Public Sector
Risk Management Framework (PSRMF) and the Directorate Enterprise Risk Management
(D:ERM) in the Department of the Premier (DotP) provides a centralised strategic support
service to the Department.

In compliance with the National Treasury Public Sector Risk Management Framework (PSRMF)
and to further embed risk management within the Department, the Western Cape
Government (WCG) has adopted an ERM Policy Statement which sets out the WCG’s overall
intention with regard to ERM. The Department adopted an ERM Policy 2016/17-2019/20,
approved by the Accounting Officer on 14 April 2016; and an ERM Strategy and
Implementation Plan for 2017/18, approved by the Accounting Officer on 4 May 2017. The
ERM Implementation Plan gave effect to the departmental ERM Policy and Strategy and
outlines the roles and responsibilities of management and staff in embedding risk
management in the Department.

The Department assessed significant risks that could have an impact on the achievement of
its objectives, both strategically and on a programme level, on a quarterly basis. Risks were
prioritised based on its likelihood and impact (inherently and residually) and additional
mitigations were agreed upon to reduce risks to acceptable levels. New/emerging risks were
identified during the quarterly review processes.

Ethics and Enterprise Risk Management Committee (EERMCO) Report:

EERMCQO responsibilities

The EERMCO reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 38(1)(a) (i)
of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 3.2.1. The EERMCO also reports that it has adopted an
appropriate formal Terms of Reference as approved by the Accounting Officer on 31 March
2017 as its Ethics and Enterprise Risk Management Charter. The EERCMO has conducted its
affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained
therein.

EERMCO Members

The EERMCO compromises of selected members of the senior management team. As per its
Terms of Reference, the EERMCO met af least four times (quarterly) during the year under
review:
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The tables below disclose relevant information on the EERMCO members and other
participants:

Member | Position | No. of meetings

attended
Mr G Morris Accounting Officer and Chairperson 3
Ms L Govender CD: Management Support (Risk Champion) 4
Adv Y Pillay CD: Secretariat for Safety and Security 4
Mr S George CD: Security Risk Management 3
Mr M Frizlar Director: Finance and Chief Financial Officer 3

Other participants Position No. of meeftings
attended
Mr D Prinsloo Deputy Director: Internal Control 4
Ms C Cochrane Deputy Director: ERM (DOTP) 4

The Audit Committee provided the independent oversight of the Department’s system of risk
management. The Audit Committee was furnished with Quarterly ERM progress reports and
departmental risk profiles and registers to execute their independent oversight role. The Audit
Committee’s evaluation of the risk management process was in relation to the progress of
implementation of the ERM Implementation Plan and risks faced by the Deparfment and their
relevant risk response/tfreatment strategies.

Impact on institutional performance

There was significant progress with the management of risks during the 2017/2018 financial
year. Good progress was made in embedding risk management and raising the maturity
level within the Department. This in furn confributed to favourable departmental
performance.
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3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

Fraud and corruption represent significant potential risks to the Department’s assets and can
negatively impact on service delivery efficiency and the Department’s reputation.

The WCG adopted an Anfi-Fraud and Corruption Strategy which confirms the Province's zero-
tolerance stance towards fraud, theft and corruption. In line with this strategy the
Department is committed to zero-tolerance with regard to corrupt, fraudulent or any other
criminal activities, whether internal or external, and vigorously pursues and prosecutes by all
legal means available, any parties who engage in such practices or attempt to do so.

The Department has an approved Fraud and Corruption Prevention Plan and a Fraud
Prevention Implementation Plan which gives effect to the Prevention Plan.

Various channels for reporting allegations of fraud, theft and corruption exist and these are
described in detail in the Provincial Anfi-Fraud and Corruption Strategy and the
Departmental Fraud and Corruption Prevention Plan. Each allegation received by the
Provincial Forensic Services (PFS) Unit is recorded in a Case Management System which is
used as a management tool tfo report on progress made with cases relating fo the
Department and to generate statistics for the Province and Department.

Employees who blow the whistle on suspicions of fraud, corruption and theft are protected if
the disclosure is a protected disclosure (i.e. meets statutory requirements e.g. was made in
good faith). In this regard the fransversal Whistle-blowing Policy provides guidelines to
employees on how to raise concerns with the appropriate line management, specific
designated persons in the WCG or external institutions, where they have reasonable grounds
for believing that offences or improprieties have been or are being perpetrated within the
WCG. The opportunity toremain anonymous is afforded toany person who would like to
report acts of fraud, theft and corruption and should they do so in person, their identities are
kept confidential by the person to whom they are reporting.

Once fraud, theft or corruption is confirmed after completion of an investigation, the relevant
employee who participated in these acts is subjected to a disciplinary hearing. In all such
instances, the WCG representative initiating the disciplinary proceedings is required fo
recommend dismissal of the employee concerned. Where prima facie evidence of criminal
conduct is detected, a criminal matter is reported to the South African Police Services.
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For the year under review, PFS issued a Case Movement Certificate for the Department
noting the following:

’ No. ’ Case reference no.

Open cases as at 1 April 2017 2 PFS 16-17-0-000062

PFS 16/17-0-000073

New cases (2017/18) 2 PFS 17-18-0-000011

PFS 17-18-0-000027

Closed cases (2017/18) (2) PFS 16-17-0-000062

PFS 16/17-0-000073

Open cases as at 31 March 2018 2 PFS 17-18-0-000011

PFS 17-18-0-000027

The following table further analyses the closed cases indicated above:

Outcome of cases closed

Outcome Number

Allegations substantiated 1

Only preliminary investigation with no adverse findings 1

Detailed breakdown of 2 open cases as at 01 April 2017
PFS 16-17-0-000062 — Other Financial Irregularities — The matter was referred to PFS for
investigation. The matter was investigated and the Department instituted disciplinary
proceedings against the official. The official resigned on 30 June 2017. The case was closed
by Directorate Employee Relations (DotP) on 7 July 2017.

PFS 16/17-0-000073 - Alleged Financial Irregularities — The matter was investigated and
closed as no evidence of fraud could be found to substantiate the allegation.

Detailed breakdown of 2 new cases reporfed during the 2017/18 Financial Year
PFS 17-18-0-000011 — Alleged Corruption — The matter is sfill under investigation at 31 March
2018.

PFS 17-18-0-000027 - Financial Irregularities — The Department referred the matter to PFS. The
matter is still under investigation at 31 March 2018.
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4, INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

Infernal Audit provides management with independent, objective assurance and consulting
services designed to add value and to continuously improve the operations of the
Department. It assists the Department to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic,
disciplined approach fto evaluate and improve the effectiveness of Governance, Risk
Management and Conftrol processes. The following key activities are performed in this regard:

e Assess and make appropriate recommendations for improving the governance processes
in achieving the Department’s objectives;

Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness and contribute to the improvement of the risk
management process; and

Assist the AO in maintaining efficient and effective controls by evaluating those conftrols
to determine their effectiveness and efficiency, and by developing recommendations for
enhancement or improvement.

The following assurance engagements were approved in the 2017/18 Internal Audit Plan:

Court Watching Briefs;

Government Garage (GG) Vehicles;

Security Risk Management (Consulting Engagement);

Business Continuity Planning; and

Transfer Payments.
The Audit Committee is established as an oversight body, providing independent oversight
over governance, risk management and control processes in the Department, which include

oversight and responsibilities relating to:

Internal Audit function;

External Audit function (Auditor General of South Africa - AGSA);

Departmental Accounting and reporting;

Departmental Accounting Policies;

Review of AGSA management and audit report;

Review of Departmental In Year Monitoring;

Departmental Risk Management;
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¢ Internal Control;
e Pre-defermined objectives;
e FEthics; and

e Forensic Investigations.

The table below discloses relevant information on the audit committee members:

Qualifications Internal If internal, Date [Dlo] (=}
or position in appointed resigned o of
- | — | meetings
external the
I attended
department
Mr MBA, CIA, CGAP, External 01 January N/A 7
Ameen CRMA; BCOM (HONS) 2016
Amod (1t term)
Mr External N/A 01 January 2nd term 5
Mervyn CA(SA); CFP; B Compt 2015 expired 31
Burton (Hons);B Compt; (2nd term) December
2017

Ms Judy | CIA; AGA; CRMA; External N/A 01 January N/A 7
Gunther | Mastersin Cost 2016

Accounting; BCompt (2nd term)
Mr MComm (Tax); External N/A 01 January N/A 8
Francois | CA(SA);Postgrad 2016
Barnard | Diploma in Auditing; (2nd term)

CTA BCompt

(Honours); BProc
MrKerry | B Compt; ND FIS; External N/A 01 January N/A 2
Larkin FIIASA CIA; CRMA; 2018

CCSA (1t term)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2018.
Audit Committee Responsibility

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section
38 (1) (a) (i) of the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation 3.1. The Audit
Committee also reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its Audit
Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has

discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein.
The Effectiveness of Internal Control

In line with the PFMA and Treasury Regulations, Internal Audit provides the Audit Committee
and Management with reasonable assurance that the internal controls are adequate and
effective. This is achieved by an approved risk-based internal audit plan, Internal Audit
assessing the adequacy of controls mitigating the risks and the Audit Committee monitoring

implementation of corrective actions.

The following infernal audit work was completed during the year under review:
e Watching Briefs
e GG Vehicles
e Security Advisory (Consulting Engagement)
e Business Continuity Planning

e Transfer Payments

The areas for improvement, as noted by Internal Audit during the performance of their work,
were agreed to by Management. The Audit Committee monitors the implementation of the

agreed actions on a quarterly basis.

In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report

The Audit Committee is safisfied with the content and quality of the quarterly in-year
management and performance reports issued during the year under review by the

Accounting Officer of the Department in terms of the Treasury Regulations and the Division of

Revenue Act.
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Evaluation of Financial Statements
The Audit Committee has:
e Reviewed and discussed the audited Annual Financial Statements to be included in
the Annual report, with the Auditor-General South Africa (AGSA) and the Accounting
Officer;
e Reviewed the AGSA’s Management Report and Management’s responses thereto;
¢ Reviewed changes to accounting policies and practices as reported in the Annual
Financial Statements;

e Reviewed material adjustments resulting from the audit of the Department.

Compliance
The Audit Committee has reviewed the Department’s processes for compliance with legal

and regulatory provisions.

Provincial Forensics Services
The Provincial Forensic Services (PFS) presented us with stafistics. The Audit Committee
monitors the progress of the PFS reports on a quarterly basis. There were no matters brought

to our attention that required further reporting by the Audit Committee.

Performance Information
The Audit Committee has reviewed the information on predetermined objectives as reported

in the Annual Report.

Report of the Auditor-General South Africa

The Audit Committee has, on a quarterly basis, reviewed the Department’s implementation
plan for audit issues raised in the prior year. The Audit Committee has met with the AGSA to
ensure that there are no unresolved issues that emanated from the regulatory audit.
Corrective actions on the detailed findings raised by the AGSA are monitored by the Audit

Committee on a quarterly basis.
The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the AGSA's opinion regarding the Annual
Financial Statements, and proposes that these audited Annual Financial Statements be

accepted and read together with their report.

The Audit Committee commends the Department for maintaining an unquadlified audit

opinion with no material findings.
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The Audit Committee wishes to express their appreciation to the Management of the
Department, the AGSA and the WCG Corporate Assurance Branch for the co-operation and
information they have provided to enable us to compile this report.

M)

Ameen Amod

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Department of Community Safety
31 July 2018
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5. STANDING COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS: RESOLUTIONS

VOTE 4: COMMUNITY SAFETY

The Committee noted the audit opinion of the AGSA regarding the annual financial
statements for the 2016/17 financial year of the Department, having obtained an unqualified
audit report with no findings on pre-determined objectives. This audit opinion remains
unchanged from the 2015/16 financial year.

Audit Opinion

The AGSA raised no findings with the Department on compliance with laws and regulations,
nor predetermined objectives.

Financial Management
The Department of Community Safety spent R272. 502 million of a budget of R276. 144 million,

which resulted in an overall under-expendifure of R3. 642 milion (1,3%). The under-
expenditure occurred under the following programmes:

Programme 1: Administration;

Programme 2: Civilian Oversight;

Programme 3: Provincial Policing Forum; and

Programme 4: Security Risk Management

In addition, the Department spent R13. 417 million of a budget of R13. 700, that was received
as aid assistance, which resulted in an under-expenditure of R283 000.

The under-expenditure was due to the following factors:

Transfer and subsidies;

Tangible capital assets;

The Committee wishes fto bring fo the attention of the Department the new
pronouncements, which are considered as emerging risks which requires continuous
monitoring, as follows:

Componentisation of assets; and

Inventory.

For the 2016/17 financial year, the Department recorded a financial year-end balance of
R14 000 for irregular expenditure, which was condoned.
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Resolutions

Background/Concerns

Resolutions

Action date

Page: 203 of the Annual Report

Heading: "Aid Assistance”

Description:

The Committee notes that the increase in
goods and services expenditure is due to
the Wolwekloof Academy being more
operational in the 2016/17 financial year.
Furthermore, the Committee notes that
the Department is busy with an exit
strategy from the Wolwekloof Academy,
This is mainly due to the infrastructure
challenges that were experienced by the
Department, e.g. asbestos risk, etc.

The Committee further notes that on 25
January 2017, a decision was made and
communicated to Provincial Treasury to
discontinue the use of the Wolwekloof
facility, as it was no longer sustainable for
the Department to continue operations
on this site. A new training model has
been developed since then and the
Department is in the process of
implementing its exit strategy of the
Wolwekloof  facility  which  will  be
concluded during the 2017/18 financial
year.

That the Department briefs the
Committee on the funds that were
spent on the Wolwekloof Academy
from 2014/15 financial year to date.
In addition, the Department must
indicate the value-for-money that
was derived from the Wolwekloof
Academy from the 2014/15 financial
year to date; including the exit
strategy that has been developed.

List of Information Requested

The Committee requested that the Department provide it with the following:

a) A list of bursaries that were awarded to the employees of the Department (referring to
the salary/job levels), including the Bursary Policy of the Department, as reflected on

page 158 of the Annual Report.

b) The business plan for the development of Wolwekloof Academy for the 2016/17
financial year, including the funding that was received form the Department of

Transport and Public Works in relatfion to the Extended Public Works Programme.

c) A report which highlights the locations, specifically in municipal areas, where the
students of the Chrysalis and Wolwekloof academies were placed, including when

they completed their community service training for the 2016/17 financial year.

The information was provided to the Committee under reference DCS 3/2/11, dated 06

March 2018.
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Our unique contribution to the work of the Western Cape Government is as a result of the
persistent, and often selfless, efforts of the people within the Department of Community
Safety.

To consistently deliver improved services to the citizens of the Western Cape Province is not
without its own challenges. The modern people management landscape has shifted
significantly in recent years and requires complex navigation between a range of competing
variables.

Apart from the fact that these variables are inter-dependent and inter-related, they are also
governed by stringent rules and regulations, which prove difficult when retention and
atftraction initiatives are explored.

These include balancing service delivery imperatives, the attraction and retention of criticall
and scarce skills, workforce empowerment, career management, succession planning,
employment equity and creating an enabling environment where employees are able to
thrive. Further to this, the Department is required to function within an austere environment,
which demands that managers consider the impact of “doing more with less”.

Despite the changing pafterns and increased demands impacting on the modern
workplace, the consistent hard work of our people, has resulted in remarkable achievements
and service delivery improvement during the year under review.



2.1 Departmental Workforce Planning

= The role of Workforce Planning is important to ensure that the Department has the
required number of people with the requisite skills, knowledge and attitudes to perform
the work. Through this process the Department annually assesses its workforce profile
against current and future organisational needs.

= The aim of this assessment is fo identify to what extent the current workforce profile
addresses the key people management outcomes that would guarantee service
continuity and value.

= The Workforce Plan 2016 - 2021, is aligned to the vision and mission of the Department
and will assist in meeting the strategic objectives of the Department.

= The assumptions on which this Workforce Plan was developed are still valid and strategies
chosen to achieve the outcomes are appropriate.

= The outcomes are listed as follows:

v A performance conducive workplace;
v' Organisational structure aligned with mandate/ national and provincial agenda;

v Competent people in the right numbers at the right place at the right fime with the
right aftitude;

v Utilisation of the skills that the Youth have to offer;

v A diverse workforce with equal opportunities for all;

v Increased contribution of bursaries in acquiring critical competencies/occupations
and scarce skills;

v Reduced Entropy Level;

v Reduced levels of uncertainty and confusion;

v' Highly engaged people; and

v' A citizen centric performance culture.



2.2 Employee Performance Management

The purpose of Performance Management is to increase performance by encouraging
individual commitment, accountability and motivation.

All employees are required to complete a performance agreement before 31 May each
year. The agreement is in essence a confract between the employer and the employee
containing the projects, programmes, activities, expectations and standards for the required
delivery. In order to facilitate a standardised administration process, the Western Cape
Government has devised an electronic system, namely PERMIS (Performance Management
Information System) that allows for the entire performance management process to be
captured, monitored and managed.

The performance management process requires that a mid-year review and an annual
assessment is conducted, and that the operational targets and achievements linked to the
performance agreement be monitored and communicated on an ongoing basis. In
instances where targets or performance expectations are not met, the gaps are addressed
through the management of poor performance. In this context, a performance consulting
unit has been established within the Corporate Services Centre (Chief Directorate: People
Management Practices) to assist line managers (people managers) in dealing with poor
performance. The process is developmental, however, in instances where individuals have
been identified as poor performers in terms of the legislative framework, they are required to
subject themselves to a developmental plan or alternatively to disciplinary action.

2.3 Employee Wellness

The WCG's fransversal Employee Health and Wellness Programme (EHW) follows a holistic
approach to employee well-being and is largely preventative in nature, offering both primary
and secondary services.

The EHW Programme is monitored in the Department through monthly utilisation reports for
primary services (24/7/365 telephonic counselling service, online e-Care service and
reporting) and secondary services (face-to-face counselling, frauma and critical incidents,
training and targeted intervention, executive coaching, advocacy).

A quarterly report is prepared by the Directorate: Organisational Behaviour within the
Corporate Service Centre that provides a trend analysis of utilisation, risk identification and its
impact on productivity. Furthermore, on-going reporting to the Department of Public Service
and Administration (DPSA) is a requirement and such reporting focuses on four areas namely,
HIV/AIDS, Health and Productivity, Wellness Management and SHEQ (Safety Health
Environment and Quality).



2.4 People Management Monitoring

The Department, in collaboration with the CSC monitors the implementation of a range of
people management compliance indicators. The monthly Barometer Fact File, that is
developed by the Chief-Directorate: People Management Practices within the CSC, provides
the Department with regular updates on the workforce profile and other relevant people
management data to enable decision-making. The indicators include, inter alia, staff
establishment information, headcount, people expenditure projections, sick leave patterns,
the monetary value of annual leave credits, discipline cases, vacancy rates, staff movement,
employment equity etcetera.

During the vyear under review, the Department furthermore participated in the
implementation of the annual Management Performance Assessment Tool (MPAT 1.7)
coordinated by the Department of Planning Monitoring and Evaluation (DPME). In this regard,
an average score of 3.6 out of 4 was achieved for the people management key
performance area (KPA3). This is amongst the highest scores achieved for this performance
area nationally.



3.1 Personnel Related Expenditure

The following tables summairise final audited expenditure by programme (Table 3.1.1) and by
salary bands (Table 3.1.2).

The figures in Table 3.1.1 are drawn from the Basic Accounting System and the figures in Table
3.1.2 are drawn from the PERSAL [Personnel Salary] system. The ftwo systems are not
synchronised for salary refunds in respect of staff appointments and resignations and/or
transfers to and from other departments. This means there may be a difference in the total
expenditure reflected on these systems.

The key in the table below is a description of the Programmes within the Department.
Programmes will be referred to by their number from this point forward.

Programme 1 Administration

Programme 2 Civilian Oversight
Programme 3 Provincial Policing Functions
Programme 4 Security Risk Management

Table 3.1.1:  Personnel expenditure by Programme, 2017/18

Programme 1 86 064 38 393 127 7777 96.9 869 96
Programme 2 64178 40 381 268 15716 62.9 308 131
Programme 3 47 801 7 335 39 13610 15.3 333 22
Programme 4 97 338 48 565 1843 45058 49.9 347 140

Note: The number of employees refers to all individuals remunerated during the reporting period, including interns,
but excluding the Minister. The number is accumulative and not a snapshot as at a specific date.



Table 3.1.2:  Personnel expenditure by salary band, 2017/18

Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled
(Levels 3-5)
Highly skilled
production 39 298 29.8 322 122
(Levels 6-8)

Highly skilled

supervision 54 387 41.2 591 92
(Levels 9-12)

Senior management
(Levels 13-16)

2423 1.8 39 62

22 492 17.0 227 99

13398 10.2 957 14

Note: The number of employees refers to all individuals remunerated during the reporting period, including interns,
but excluding the Minister. The number is accumulative and not a snapshot as at a specific date.

The following tables provide a summary per Programme (Table 3.1.3) and salary bands (Table
3.1.4), of expenditure incurred as a result of salaries, overtime, housing allowance and
medical assistance. These tables do not make provision for other expenditure such as
Pensions, Performance Bonus and other allowances, which make up the total personnel
expenditure. In each case, the table provides an indication of the percentage of the
personnel expenditure that was used for these items.

Table 3.1.3: Salaries, Overtime, Housing Allowance and Medical Assistance by

Programme, 2017/18
Salaries Overtime Housing M?d'COI
asa % of asa % of allowance assistance
Amount personnel Amount personnel Amount as a % of Amount as a % of
(R'000) expen- (R'000) expen- (R'000) personnel (R'000) personnel
diture diture expen- expen-
diture diture
Programme 1 26 234 19.9 24 0.0 743 0.6 1 364 1.0
Programme 2 29 383 22.3 119 0.1 631 0.5 1575 1.2
Programme 3 4387 3.3 4 0.0 106 0.1 191 0.1

Programme 4 33717 25.5 1003 0.8 1659 1.3 2 693 2.0



Table 3.1.4:

Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled

(Levels 3-5)
Highly skilled
production
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision
(Levels 9-12)
Senior
management
(Levels 13-16)

Salaries, Overtime, Housing Allowance and Medical Assistance by salary
band, 2017/18

. . Housing Medical
Salaries as a Overtime as allowance assistance
Amount % of Amount a % of Amount Amount
(R'000) personnel (R*000) personnel (R'000) as a % of (R'000) as a % of
- . personnel personnel
expenditure expenditure X X
expenditure expenditure
2 355 1.8 0 0.0 9 0.0 9 0.0
14 909 11.3 484 0.4 1160 0.9 2 037 1.5
27 727 21.0 619 0.5 1353 1.0 2047 1.6
39 879 30.2 48 0.0 521 0.4 1597 1.2
8851 6.7 0 0.0 96 0.1 133 0.1



PART D: Human Resource Management

3.2 Employment and Vacancies

The following tables summarise the number of active posts on the establishment, the number
of employees (excluding inferns and the Minister), and the percentage active vacant posts
as at the end of the financial year. This information is presented in terms of three key

variables, namely: Programme (Table 3.2.1),

Salary Band (Table 3.2.2) and Critical

Occupations (Table 3.2.3). All information in this section is provided as a snapshot as at the

end of the financial

Table 3.2.1:

year under review.

Employment and vacancies by Programme, as at 31 March 2018

Number of Vacancy

Programme 1 2.5%
Programme 2 82 81 1.2%
Programme 3 12 12 0.0%
Programme 4 127 126 0.8%

T

Table 3.2.2:  Employment and vacancies by salary band, as at 31 March 2018
: Number of Vacancy

Salary Band Number of active posts posts filed rate %
Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 2 2 0.0%
Skilled
(Levels 3.5) 17 17 0.0%
Highly skilled
production 82 81 1.2%
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 87 86 1.1%
(Levels 9-12)
Senior management 15.4%

!Levels 13-1 6|

Table 3.2.3:

Critical
Occupations

I T 2 S

Number of active posts

Number of

posts filled

Employment and vacancies by critical occupation, as at 31 March 2018

Vacancy
rate %

Policing Monitor 0.0%
Security Advisors 5 5 0.0%
Security Officers 0.0%

T S N S N

Note: Critical occupations - refer to occupations that are crifical for service delivery. If these occupations are not

present in the department, the function/services will collapse.
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3.3 Job Evaluation

Job evaluation was infroduced as a way of ensuring that work of equal value is remunerated
equally. Within a nafionally determined framework, executing authorities are required fo
evaluate each new post in his or her organisation or re-evaluate any post where the post
mandate or content has significantly changed. This job evaluation process determines the
grading and salary level of a post. It should be understood that Job Evaluation and Staff
Performance Management differ in the sense that Job Evaluation refers to the
value/weighting of the activities that are associated with the post and Staff Performance
Management refers to the review of an individual’s performance.

Table 3.3.1:  Job evaluation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Posts up-

Posts down-
graded raded as
Number asa%of Number 9
total a % of total
posts posts
Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 2 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Skilled
(Levels 3-5) 117 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Highly skilled
production 82 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 87 1 0.3 0 0.0 0 0
(Levels 9-12)
Senior
Management
. 9 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Service Band
A (Level 13)
Senior
Management 3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Service Band
B (Level 14)
Senior
Management
. 1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Service Band
C (Level 15)

Note: The “Number of posts evaluated” per Salary Band reflects the Final Approved Post Level after Job
Evaluation.

Table 3.3.2:  Profile of employees whose salary positions were upgraded due to their posts
being upgraded, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

None

Note: Table 3.3.2 is a breakdown of posts upgraded in table 3.3.1.
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Table 3.3.3 summarises the number of cases where salary levels exceeded the grade
determined by job evaluation or where higher notches awarded to employees within a
particular salary level. Each salary level consists of 12 notches. Reasons for the deviation are
provided in each case.

Table 3.3.3: Employees who have been granted higher salaries than those determined by
job evaluation per major occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Remuneration
Job Remuneration on a higher
evaluation on a higher notch of the
level salary level same salary
level

Number of
employees

Reason for
deviation

Major Occupation

None

Table 3.3.4:  Profile of employees who have been granted higher salaries than those
determined by job evaluation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Beneficiaries African Coloured Indian

None
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3.4, Employment Changes

Turnover rates provide an indication of frends in the employment profile of the Department
during the year under review. The following tables provide a summary of turnover rates by
salary band (Table 3.4.1) and by critical occupation (Table 3.4.2). This section does not
include intern information.

Table 3.4.1:  Annual turnover rates by salary band, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Termina-
Number of : :
employees Pl Transfers el Transfers | ., over
ments : out of out of the

Salary Band as af : into the rate

31 March 5S35 Department e BTeeli 2017/18

2017 2016/17 | Department Depart- ment
ment

Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 1 0.0% 2 0 0 0 0.0
Skilled
(Levels 3.5) 128 3.9% 9 1 9 2 8.6
Highly skilled
production 77 9.5% 9 0 12 2 18.2
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 86 6.9% 5 2 8 1 10.5
(Levels 9-12)
Senior
Management 8 22.2% 1 0 2 0 25.0
Service Band
A (Level 13)
Senior
Management
Service Band 4 0.0% 0 0 1 0 25.0
B (Level 14)
Senior
Management ! 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0.0
Service Band
C (Level 15

Note: “Transfers” refer to the lateral movement of employees from one Public Service Department to another
(Both Provincially & Nationally)
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Table 3.4.2:  Annual turnover rates by critical occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

ORI Appoint- Termina-
of PP Transfers : Transfers
o Turnover ments : fions Turnover
Critical employ- : h into the £ 1h out of the
Occupation rate into the Depari- out of the Depari- rate
2016/17 Depart- Depart- 2017/18
ment ment
ment ment
Policing
Monitor 18 12.5% 3 0 4 0 22.2
Security
AdVisors 4 0.0% 1 0 0 0 0.0
Security 79 0.0% 0 0 5 0 6.3
Officers e :

Table 3.4.3: Staff leaving the employ of the Department, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Number of exits as
a % of total number

Exit Category Number % of total exits
of employees as at
31 March 2017

Death 0 0.0 0.0
Resignation * 16 43.2 5.2

Expiry of contract 8 21.6 2.6
Dismissal — operational changes 0 0.0 0.0
Dismissal — misconduct 0 0.0 0.0
Dismissal — inefficiency 0 0.0 0.0
Discharged due to ill-health 0 0.0 0.0
Retfirement 8 21.6 2.6
Employee initiated severance package 0 0.0 0.0
Transfers to Statutory Body 0 0.0 0.0
Transfers to other Public Service 5 13.6 1.6
departments

Total | 37 100.0 | 12.1

Note:  Table 3.4.3 identifies the various exit categories for those staff members who have left the employ of the
Department.
* Resignations are further discussed in tables 3.4.4 and 3.4.5.
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Table 3.4.4:  Reasons why staff resigned, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Resignation Reasons Number % of total resignations
Further Studies 1 6.3

Health Problems 1 6.3
Insufficient Progression Possibilities 1 6.3

No Reason Provided 8 50.0

Other Occupation 5 31.1

Total 16 100.0

Table 3.4.5:  Different age groups of staff who resigned, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Age group Number % of total resignations
Ages <19 0 0.0
Ages 20 to 24 0 0.0
Ages 25 to 29 1 6.2
Ages 30 to 34 2 12.5
Ages 35 to 39 2 12.5
Ages 40 to 44 4 25.0
Ages 45 to 49 4 25.0
Ages 50 to 54 0 0.0
Ages 55 to 59 2 12.5
Ages 60 to 64 1 6.3
Ages 65 > 0 0.0
Total 16 100.0

Table 3.4.6: Employee initiated severance packages

Total number of employee initiated severance packages offered in 2017/18 None
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Table 3.4.7:

Number of

Promotions by salary band, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

: : Progressions Notch
Employees as | Promotions to | Promotions as :
to another progressions
Salary Band at another a % of total o
nofch within a | as a % of total
31 March salary level employees
2017 salary level employees
Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 1 0 0.0 1 100.0
Skilled
(Levels 3-5) 128 0 0.0 73 57.0
Highly skilled
production 77 5 6.5 35 45.5
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 86 3 3.5 61 70.9
(Levels 9-12)
Senior management
 evels 1316 13 0 0.0 3 23.1
Total 305 8 2.6 173 56.7
Note: Promotions reflect the salary level of an employee after he/she was promoted.

Table 3.4.8:  Promotions by critical occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018
Number of Promotions as Progressions roN(r);cs:s?ons
o Employees as | Promotions to a % of total to another prog
Critical : o as a % of total
: at another employeesin | notch within a :
Occupation e o employees in
31 March salary level critical critical critical
2017 occupations occupation :
occupations
Policing Monitor 18 0 0.0 7 38.9
Security Advisors 4 0 0.0 1 25.0
Security Officers 79 0 0.0
Total 101 0 0.0

Note:

Promotions reflect the salary level of an employee after he/she was promoted.
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3.5. Employment Equity

Table 3.5.1:  Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of
the following occupational levels, as at 31 March 2018

A C | w A C | w Male Female

Top management i
(Levels 15-16) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Senior management
(Levels 13-14)
Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical and
academically
qualified workers,
junior management, 7 43 0 8 11 34 1 5 0 0 109
supervisors, foremen,
and superintendents
(Levels 6-8)
Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)

Unskilled and
defined decision
making

(Levels 1-2)

0 3 0 2 0 1 1 3 0 0 10

Temporary
employees

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.

Note: The figures reflected per occupational levels include all permanent, part-tfime and contract employees, but
exclude interns. Furthermore, the information is presented by salary level and not post level.

For the number of employees with disabilities, refer to Table 3.5.2.
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Table 3.5.2:  Total number of employees (with disabilities only) in each of the following

occupational levels, as at 31 March 2018

Occupational

Levels

Top management
(Levels 15-16)

Foreign

Nationals
Female

0 0 0

Senior management
(Levels 13-14)

0 0 0

Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical and
academically
qualified workers,
junior management,
supervisors, foremen,
and superintendents
(Levels 6-8)

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)

Unskilled and
defined decision
making

Levels 1-2

Total

Temporary
employees

Grand total

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.

| 0

0

0

0
4

Note: The figures reflected per occupational level include all permanent, part-time and contract employees, but
exclude interns. Furthermore, the information is presented by salary level and not post level.
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Table 3.5.3:  Recruitment, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Foreign
Occupational Nationals

Levels

Top management
(Levels 15-16) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior
management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
(Levels 13-14)
Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)
Skilled technical
and academically
qualified workers,
junior
management, 3 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 9
supervisors,
foremen, and
superintendents
(Levels 6-8)
Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)
Unskilled and
defined decision
making

Levels 1-2

Total 7 4 0 1 5 [0] 0 1 0 1 29

Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

employees
Grand fotal 7 4 | 0 1 5 | 10| o 1 0 1 ‘ 29

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.

Note: Recruitment refers to the appointment of new employees to the staff establishment of the Department, but
exclude interns. The totals include transfers from other government departments and / or institutions, as per
Table 3.4.1.
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Table 3.5.4:  Promotions, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Foreign
A C | w A C | w

Levels
Female

Top management
(Levels 15-16) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior
management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(Levels 13-14)

Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical
and academically
qualified workers,
junior
management, 1 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 5
supervisors,
foremen, and
superintendents
(Levels 6-8)

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)

employees
CGrand total 1 1 (0] 1 3 2 (0] 0] 0] 0] 8

Unskilled and
defined decision
making

Levels 1-2

Total 1 1 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 8

Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.

Note: Promotions refer to the total number of employees who have advanced to a higher post level within the

Department, as per Table 3.4.7.
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Table 3.5.5:  Terminations, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Foreign
Occupational Nationals

Levels

Top management
(Levels 15-16)
Senior
management 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3
(Levels 13-14)
Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical
and academically
qualified workers,
junior
management, 2 5 0 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 14
supervisors,
foremen, and
superintendents
(Levels 6-8)
Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)
Unskilled and
defined decision
making

Levels 1-2

Total 6 10 0 6 5 9 0 1 0 0 37

Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

employees
Grand total 6 10 0] 6 ) 9 (0] 1 (0] 0] 37

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.

Note:  Terminations refer to those employees (excluding interns) who have left the employ of the Department,
including fransfers to other departments, as per Table 3.4.1.

Table 3.5.6:  Disciplinary actions, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Foreign
Nationals

A‘C‘I‘W‘A‘C‘I‘W‘Mcle‘Femcle

Female

Disciplinary

Actions

None

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.
Note:  The disciplinary actions total refers to formal outcomes only and not headcount. For further information on

the outcomes of the disciplinary hearings and the types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings,
refer to Tables 3.12.2 and Table 3.12.3.
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Table 3.5.7:  Skills development, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

—

Levels C | W A C [

Top management
(Levels 15-16) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior management
(Levels 13-14)
Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists and mid-
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical and
academically
qualified workers,
junior management, 6 32 0 5 10 32 0 5 90
supervisors, foremen,
and superintendents
(Levels 6-8)
Semi-skilled and
discretionary

15 26 0 7 3 21 3 6 81

. . 18 16 0 4 28 26 0 1 93
decision making
(Levels 3-5)
Unskilled and
deﬁqed decision 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
making
Levels 1-2
Total | 0 | 75 0 18 | 41 80 4 16 274
Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

employees
Grand total 40 75 (0] 18 41 80 4 16 274

A = African; C = Coloured; | = Indian; W = White.
Note:  The above table refers to the total number of employees who have received fraining during the period

under review, and not the number of training interventions attended by individuals. For further information
on the actual training provided, refer to Table 3.13.2.
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3.6.

Signing Of Performance Agreements By SMS Members

Table 3.6.1:  Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members, as at 31 May 2017
Signed
Number of SMS Num ber of Performance
Number of signed
. members per Agreements as
active SMS Performance
level % of SMS
posts per level Agreements
members per
per level
level
Head of Department 1 1 1 100.0
Salary Level 14 4 4 4 100.0
Salary Level 13 8 8 8 100.0

Note:

Table 3.6.2:

Table 3.6.3:

This table refers fo employees who are appointed as Senior Management Service (SMS) members only.
Employees who are remunerated higher than a SL12, but who are not SMS members have been excluded.
Furthermore, the table reflects post salary details and not the individual salary level of employees. The

allocation of performance-related rewards (cash bonus) for SMS members is dealt with later in the report.
Refer to Table 3.8.5 in this regard.

Reasons for not having concluded Performance Agreements with all SMS
Members on 31 May 2017

N/A

Disciplinary steps taken against SMS Members for not having concluded
Performance Agreements on 31 May 2017

None Required



3.7. Filling of SMS Posts

The tables in this section provide information on employment and vacancies as it relates to
members of the SMS by salary level. It also provides information of advertising and the filing of
SMS posts, reasons for not complying with prescribed timeframes and disciplinary steps taken
in cases of non-compliance.

Table 3.7.1:  SMS posts information, as at 30 September 2017

Number of
Number of Number of % of SMS posts SMS posts % of SMS posts
active SMS SMS posts vacant per
filled per level vacant per
posts perlevel | filled per level | level
evel
Head of Department 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
Salary Level 14 4 4 100.0% 0 0.0%
Salary Level 13 8 6 75.0% 2 25.0%
Note: This table refers to employees who are appointed as Senior Management Service (SMS) members only.

Employees who are remunerated higher than a SL12, but who are not SMS members have been excluded.

Table 3.7.2:  SMS posts information, as at 31 March 2018

Number of
Number of Number of % of SMS posts SMS posts % of SMS posts
active SMS SMS posts vacant per
filed per level vacant per
posts per level  filed perlevel level level
Head of Department 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
Salary Level 14 3 3 100.0% 0 0.0%
Salary Level 13 9 7 77 8% 2 22.2%

Note: This table refers to employees who are appointed as Senior Management Service (SMS) members only.
Employees who are remunerated higher than a SL12, but who are not SMS members have been excluded.

Table 3.7.3:  Advertising and Filing of SMS posts, as at 31 March 2018

Head of Department 0 0 0
Salary Level 14 0 0 0

Salary Level 13 2 0 1
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Table 3.7.4:  Reasons for not having complied with the filing of active vacant SMS posts —
Advertised within 6 months and filled within 12 months after becoming vacant

Head of Department N/A
Salary Level 14 N/A
Salary Level 13 N/A

Table 3.7.5:  Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for
filing SMS posts within 12 months

Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling SMS posts

None
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3.8. Employee Performance

The following tables note the number of staff by salary band (table 3.8.1) and staff within
critical occupations (3.8.2) who received a notfch progression as a result of performance
management. (i.e. qualifying employees who scored between 3 - 5 in their performance

ratings).

Table 3.8.1:  Noftch progressions by salary band, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Employees as at
31 March 2017

Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled
(Levels 3-5)
Highly skilled
production 77
(Levels 6-8)

Highly skilled

supervision 86
(Levels 9-12)

Senior management
(Levels 13-16)

1

128

Progressions to another

notch within a salary
level

1

73

35

61

Notch progressions as a

% of employees by salary

band
100.0

57.0

45.5

70.9

23.1

Table 3.8.2:  Notch progressions by critical occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Employees as at
31 March 2016

Policing Monitor 18
Security Advisors 4

Security Officers 79

Progressions to another
notch within a salary
level

7
1

40

Notch progressions as a
% of employees by salary
band

38.9
25.0

50.6



To encourage good performance, the Department has granted the following performance
rewards to employees for the performance period 2016/17, but paid in the financial year
2017/18. The information is presented in terms of race, gender, and disability (Table 3.8.3),
salary bands (Table 3.8.4 and Table 3.8.5) and critical occupations (Table 3.8.6).

Table 3.8.3:  Performance rewards by race, gender, and disability, 1 April 2017 to 31 March

2018
Total number
of employees Average cost
Number of . % of total Cost per
. in group as at o -
beneficiaries within group (R) beneficiary
31 March R)
2017

African 10 79 12.7 178 592 17 859
Male 6 38 15.8 120 806 20 134
Female 4 41 9.8 57 786 14 447
Coloured 32 172 18.6 595 850 18 620
Male 18 93 19.4 349172 19 398
Female 14 79 17.7 426 677 17 620
Indian 4 6 66.7 97 935 24 484
Male 0 0 0.0 0 0
Female 4 6 66.7 97 935 24 484
White 15 42 357 381 437 25 429
Male 8 28 28.6 231135 28 892
Female 7 14 50.0 150 301 21 472
Employees with a 3 6 50.0 57901 19 300

disability



Table 3.8.4: Performance rewards (cash bonus), by salary bands for personnel below

Senior Management Service level, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Lower skilled (Levels
1-2)

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled
production (Levels
6-8)

Highly skilled
supervision (Levels
9-12)

Total
number of
Number of employees
beneficiaries = in group as

at 31 March
2017
0 1
14 128
29 77
15 86

% of
fotal
within
salary
bands
0.0

10.9

37.7

17.4

Cost
(R)

0

183 590

522 988

392 476

Average
cost per

Costasa
% of the
total

beneficiary = perso-nnel

(R)

13114

18 034

26 165

expen-
diture

0

0.2

0.4

0.3

Note: The cost is calculated as a percentage of the total personnel expenditure for salary levels 1-12 employees,
reflected in Table 3.1.2.

Table 3.8.5:  Performance rewards (cash bonus), by salary band, for Senior Management

Service level, 01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Senior Management
Service Band A
(Level 13)

Senior Management
Service Band B
(Level 14)

Senior Management
Service Band C
(Level 15)

Total
number of
Number of employees

beneficiaries  in group as

at 31 March
2017
3 8
2 4

% of
total
within
salary
bands

37.5

50.0

100.0

Cost
(R)

85 869

60 844

65950

Average
cost per
beneficiary

(R)

28 623

30 422

65 950

Costasa %
of the total
personnel
expenditure

0.6

0.5

0.5

Note: The cost is calculated as a percentage of the total personnel expenditure for those employees at salary
levels 13-16, reflected in Table 3.1.2.
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Table 3.8.6:  Performance rewards (cash bonus) by critical occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31
March 2018

Beneficiary Profile

Total % of
Critical number of total Average Costasa %
Occupation Number of employees within Cost cost per of total
beneficiaries  in group as (R) beneficiary personnel
salary .
at 31 March (R) expenditure
bands
2017
Policing Monitor 5 18 27.8 92 037 18 407 0.1
Security Advisors 1 4 25.0 21191 21191 0.0
Security Officers 10 79 12.7 163 131 16 313 0.1
Total 16 101 15.8 276 359 17 272 0.2

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18 @



3.9 Foreign Workers

The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the Department in terms
of salary bands (Table 3.9.1) and major occupation (Table 3.9.2). The tables also summarise
changes in the total number of foreign workers in each salary band and by each major
occupation.

Table 3.9.1:  Foreign Workers by salary band, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Number = % of total Number = % of total Number = % change

Lower skilled

(Levels 1-2) 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Skilled

(Levels 3-5) 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
Highly skilled production 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0
(Levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision 0 0.0 1 100.0 1 100.0
(Levels 9-12)

Senior management

(Levels 13-1¢) 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0

Note:  The table above excludes non- citizens with permanent residence in the Republic of South Africa.

Table 3.9.2:  Foreign Workers by major occupation, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Number = % of total Number = % of total Number = % change

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 0 0.0 1 100.0 1 100.0

Note: The table above excludes non- citizens with permanent residence in the Republic of South Africa.
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3.10. Leave Utilisation for the Period 1 January 2017 To 31 December 2017

The following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave (Table 3.10.1) and
incapacity leave (Table 3.10.2). In both instances, the estimated cost of the leave is also
provided.

Table 3.10.1:  Sick leave, 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017

% days
with Number of Total % of total Average :

medi- Employ- number of employ- days per il

Salary Band : : ted Cost
cal ees using employ- ees using employ- :
: . : (R'000)

certify- | sick leave ees sick leave ee

cation
Lower skiled 213 69.5 51 62 823 4 47
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled
Levels 3-5) 779 78.8 90 99 90.9 9 493
Highly skilled
production 1031 78.8 109 122 89.3 9 1014
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 645 75.3 79 92 85.9 8 1053
(Levels 9-12)
Senior
management 63 69.8 11 14 78.6 6 184
Levels 13-16

Total 2731 77.0 KZ 0] 389 87.4 8 2791

Note:  The leave dispensation as determined in the “Leave Determination”, read with the applicable collective
agreements, provides for normal sick leave of 36 working days in a sick leave cycle of three years. The
three-year sick leave cycle started in January 2016 and ends in December 2018. The information in each
case reflects the totals excluding incapacity leave taken by employees. For an indicatfion of incapacity
leave taken, refer to Table 3.10.2.
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Table 3.10.2:  Incapacity leave, 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017

% days % of total

with Total employees | Average | Estimated

Salary Band medical : number of using days per Cost
cerlifica- | . employees | incapacity | employee (R000)

fion : leave
Lower skilled 201 100.0 1 62 1.6 201 73
(Levels 1-2)
Skilled
Levels 3-5) 106 100.0 5 99 5.1 21 67
Highly skilled
production 55 100.0 4 122 3.3 14 60
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supervision 49 100.0 4 92 4.3 12 76
(Levels 9-12)
Senior
management 7 100.0 1 14 7.1 7 18
Levels 13-16

Total 418 100.0 15 389 3.9 28 294

Note:  The leave dispensation as determined in the “Leave Determination”, read with the applicable collective
agreements, provides for normal sick leave of 36 working days in a sick leave cycle of three years. If an
employee has exhausted his or her normal sick leave, the employer must conduct an investigation into the
nature and extent of the employee’s incapacity. Such investigations must be carried out in accordance
with item 10(1) of Schedule 8 of the Labour Relations Act (LRA).

Incapacity leave is not an unlimited amount of additional sick leave days at an employee’s disposal.
Incapacity leave is additional sick leave granted conditionally at the employer’s discretion, as provided for
in the Leave Determination and Policy on Incapacity Leave and lll-Health Retirement (PILIR).

Table 3.10.3:  Annual Leave, 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017

Total number

Average number of days

Salary Band Total days taken employees using taken per employee
annual leave

Lower skilled

(Levels 1-2) 668 77 ’
Skilled

(Levels 3-5) 2019 98 21
Highly skilled production 2836 114 25
(Levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision

(Levels 9-12) 2407 8 z
Senior management

Levels 13-16 335 13 26
Total 8 265 K0) 21

@ Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18




PART D: Human Resource Management

Table 3.10.4:

Capped leave, 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017

Total
capped Total days | Number of | Average

leave of employees | number of

Salary Band available capped using days available
leave as
as af leave capped taken per as at
at
31 Dec taken leave employee 31 Dec
2016 Slosts 2017
2017

Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Skilled
(Levels 3.5) 50 0 0 0 2 49
Highly skilled production 3970 36 4 9 42 2807
(Levels 6-8)
Highly skilled supervision
(Lovels 9-12) 1266 35 4 9 33 1158
Senior management
Levels 13-16 506 0 0 0 4 421
Total 5092 71 8 9 81 4 455

Note: It is possible for the total number of capped leave days to increase as employees who were promoted or
fransferred into the Department, retain their capped leave credits, which form part of that specific salary
band and ultimately the departmental total.

Table 3.10.5:  Leave pay-outs, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Total Amount Number of PR
Reason payment per
(R) Employees
employee
Leave pay-outs during 2017/18 due to non-utilisation of 0 0 0
leave for the previous cycle
Capped leave pay-outs on termination of service 138 695 3 46 232
Current leave pay-outs on termination of service 513077 23322
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3.11.  Hedalth Promotion Programmes, Including Hiv And Aids

Table 3.11.1:  Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure, 1 April 2017 to 31
March 2018

The nature of the Department’s work does not expose = HIV & AIDS Counselling and Testing (HCT) and Wellness
employees to increased risk of contracting HIV & AIDS. = screenings were conducted in general. The outsourced
Despite the very low occupational risk, all employees Health and Welliness contract for the Employee Health
have been targeted at all levels within the Department. and Wellness Programme (EHWP) provides employees
and their immediate family members (it means the
spouse or partner of an employee or children living with
an employee) with a range of services. These services

include the following:

= 24/7/365 Telephone counselling;

= Face to face counselling (4 session model);
=  Trauma and critical incident counseling;

= Advocacy on HIV&AIDS awareness, including online

E-Care services and

= Training, coaching and fargeted Interventions

where these were required.

Table 3.11.2: Details of Health Promotion including HIV & AIDS Programmes, 1 April 2017 to
31 March 2018

1.Has the department designated a \ Ms Reygana Shade, Director: Organisational Behaviour,
member of the SMS to implement the (Department of the Premier).
provisions contained in Part VI E of
Chapter 1 of the Public Service
Regulations, 20162 If so, provide her/his

name and position.



2.Does the department have a
dedicated unit or has it designated
specific staff members to promote the
health  and well-being of your
employees? If so, indicate the number
of employees who are involved in this
task and the annual budget that is

available for this purpose.

The Corporate Services Centre (CSC) within the
Department of the Premier provides a transversal
service fo the eleven (11) departments, including the

Department of Community Safety.

A designated Employee Health and Wellness unit within
the Directorate Organisational Behaviour and the Chief
Directorate  Organisation Development serves to
promote the health and well-being of employees in the

eleven (11) client departments.

The unit consists of a Deputy Director (vacant from
February 2018), three (3) Assistant Directors, and three
(3) EHW Practitioners.

Budget: R2.65m



3. Has the department infroduced an
Employee Assistance or Health
Promotion Programme for employees?
If so, indicate the key elements / services

of this Programme.

The Department of the Premier has entered into a
service level agreement with ICAS (external service
provider) to render an Employee Health and Wellness
Service to the eleven (11) departments of the

Corporate Services Centre (CSC).

The following interventions were conducted: Financial
Literacy and  Alternative  Dispute  Resolutions,
Relationship Enrichment and Effective Communication,
GRIT (Guts, Resilience, Influence and Tenacity), Stress
and Work-Life Balance, Cancer Awareness, Team
Cohesion, Mental Health  Awareness,  Diversity
Management, Team Building, Wellness Ambassador
Training, Employee Information Sessions, HCT and

Wellness Screening.

These interventions were planned based on the trends
reported quarterly through the Employee Health and
Wellness Programme (EHWP) reports provided by the
service provider, ICAS, for the period 2017/18. The
reports were based on the utilisation of the EHW services
and management information in order fo target

appropriate interventions to address these trends.

The targeted interventions were aimed at improving
employee engagement through awareness and
educational interventions that promote healthy lifestyles
and coping skills. This involves presentations fo create
awareness and encourage employees to have a pro-
active approach to limit the impact of these problems
in the workplace. The above-mentioned interventions

were conducted for employees and managers.

Information sessions were also provided to inform
employees of the EHW service and how fo access the
EHWP. Promotional material such as pamphlets, posters

and brochures were distributed.



4. Has the department established (a)

committee(s) as contemplated in Part
VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public
Service Regulations, 20162 If so, please
provide the names of the members of
the committee and the stakeholder(s)

that they represent.

5.Has the department reviewed its
employment policies and practices to
ensure that these do not unfairly
discriminate against employees on the
basis of their HIV statuse If so, list the
employment policies / practices so

reviewed.

The Provincial Employee Health and Wellness Steering
Committee has been established with members

nominated by each department.

The Department of Community Safety is represented by
A Brink, B Rauch and S Sekwadi.

The Transversal Management Framework for Employee
Health and Wellness Programmes in the Western Cape
Government is in effect and was adopted by the Co-
ordinating Chamber of the PSCBC for the Western
Cape Province on 10 August 2005.

In this regard, all employment policies make provision
for fair practices, regardless of the HIV status of staff or

applicants.

Whilst the four Provincial Employee Health and
Wellness Policies were ratified and approved during the
previous financial year, the workplace practices are
constantly monitored to ensure policy compliance and

fairness.

One of the policies, HIV & AIDS and TB Management,
responds to the prevention of discrimination against
employees affected and infected by HIV & AIDS and TB

in the workplace.

Further to this, the Department of Health, that is the
lead department for HIV & AIDS, has approved the
Transversal HIV and AIDS/STI Workplace Policy and
Programme that is applicable to all departments of the
Western Cape Government. The document is in line
with the four pillars of the EHW Strategic Framework
2008.



6.Has the department introduced
measures fo protect HIV-positive
employees or those perceived to be
HIV-positive from discrimination? If so,

list the key elements of these measures.

The Provincial Strategic Plan on HIV & AIDS, STls and TB
2017-2022 has been implemented to mainstream HIV
and TB and its gender and rights-based dimensions into
the core mandates to reduce HIV-related stigma.

The overarching aim of the said Provincial Strategic Plan
is fo protect HIV-positive employees by advocating fo
reduce the number of new HIV infections and the
number of TB cases. Through expanded treatment and
care services, the province aims to meet the 90-90-90
targets for both HIV and TB, as well as to achieve a 75%
freatment success rate for drug-resistant TB.

HIV 90-90-90 target, as recommended by UNAIDS,

provides that by 2020:

= 90% of all people living with HIV will know their HIV
status;

= 90% of all people with an HIV diagnosis receive
sustained antiretroviral therapy; and

= 90% of all people receiving antiretroviral therapy
achieve viral suppression.

TB 90-90-90 target provides for:

= 90% of wvulnerable groups should have been
screened for TB;

=  90% of people with TB should be diagnosed and
starfed on freatment; and

= 90% of those freated for TB should be cured

The department participated in HCT and Wellness
screenings to ensure that every employee is tested for
HIV and screened for TB, at least annually.

The aim was to:

= Reduce HIV and TB discrimination in the workplace.
This included campaigns against unfair
discrimination and empowerment of employees.

= Reduce unfair discrimination in access to services.
This included ensuring that the Directorate
Employee Relations addresses complaints or
grievances relating tfo unfair discrimination and
provides training to employees.

Other key elements that addressed anti HIV & AIDS

discrimination issues were:

. Conducting Wellness and TB Screenings with
specific requests from departments;

. Distributing posters and pamphlets;

e Providing HCT and TB Screenings, condom
distribution and spot talks; and

. Commemoration of World AIDS Day and Wellness
events.



7.Does the department encourage its
employees to undergo HIV counselling
and tfesting (HCT)?2 If so, list the results

that you have you achieved.

8.Has the department developed
measures / indicators to monitor &
evaluate the impact of its health
promotion programme? If so, list these

measures/indicators.

HCT SESSIONS:
The following screening sessions were conducted:
Blood pressure, Glucose, Cholesterol, TB, BMI [body

mass index] and spot talks.

The Department of Community Safety participated in §

HCT and Wellness screening sessions.

305 Employees were tested and counselled for HIV, TB
and Sexually Transmitted Infections (STI's).
There were 2 clinical referrals for TB, 0 HIV,STIsorany

other similar condition.

The impact of health promotion programmes is
indicated through information provided through the
Employee Health and Wellness Confract (external

service provider).

The Employee Health and Wellness Programme (EHWP)
is monitored through Quarterly and Annual reporting.
This reporting is provided by (ICAS). The most recent
annual health review period was 1 April 2017 - 31 March
2018.

The quarterly and annual review provides a breakdown
of the EHWP Demographic i.e. age, gender, length of
service, dependent utilisation, language utilisation,

employee vs. manager utilisation, number of cases, etc.

The review further provides, amongst others, details
pertaining to service ufilisation, problem profiing and
frending, assessment of employee and organisational
risk and the impact thereof on the individual functioning

in the workplace.



3.12. Labour Relations

The following provincial collective agreements were entered into with trade unions for the
period under review.

Table 3.12.1:  Collective agreements, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018
None

Table 3.12.2 summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the
Department for the period.

Table 3.12.2:  Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

None

Note: Outcomes of disciplinary hearings refer to formal cases only.

Table 3.12.3: Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings, 1 April 2017 to 31
March 2018

None

Table 3.12.4:  Grievances lodged, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Number of grievances resolved 5 71.4

Number of grievances not resolved 2 28.6

Note: Grievances lodged refers to cases that were finalised within the reporting period. Grievances not resolved
refers to cases finalised, but where the outcome was not in favour of the aggrieved and found fo be
unsubstantiated.
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Table 3.12.5:  Disputes lodged with Councils, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Disputes lodged with Councils % of total

Number of disputes upheld ‘ ‘

Number of disputes dismissed

Total number of disputes lodged

Note:  Councils refer to the Public Service Co-ordinating Bargaining Council (PSCBC) and General Public Service
Sector Bargaining Council (GPSSBC). When a dispute is “upheld”, it means that the Council endorses the
appeal as legitimate and credible in favour of the aggrieved. When a dispute is “dismissed”, it means that
the Council is not ruling in favour of the aggrieved.

Table 3.12.6:  Strike actions, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Strike actions
0
0
0

Total number of person working days lost

Total cost (R'000) of working days lost

Amount (R'000) recovered as a result of no work no pay

Table 3.12.7: Precautionary suspensions, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Precautionary suspensions Number

Number of people suspended 0
Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days 0
Average number of days suspended 0
Cost (R'000) of suspensions 0

Note: Precautionary suspensions refer to staff who were suspended with full pay, whilst the case was being
investigated.
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3.13. Skills Development
This section highlights the efforts of the Department with regard to skills development. Table
3.13.1 reflect the training needs as at the beginning of the period under review, and Table

3.13.2 the actual training provided.

Table 3.13.1:  Training needs identified, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Skills
Programmes
Learnerships & other Other f qrms Total
of training
short
courses

Legislators, senior Female 5 0 22 0 22
officials and
managers Male 8 0 14 0 14

Female 32 0 113 0 113
Professionals

Male 54 0 153 0 153
Technicians and Female 46 0 165 0 165
associate
professionals Male 30 0 179 0 179

Female 58 0 165 0 165
Clerks

Male 68 0 91 0 91

. Female 0 0 0 0 0

Service and sales
workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Skilled agriculture Female 0 0 0 0 0
and fishery workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Craft and related Female 0 0 0 0 0
frades workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine Female 0 0 0 0 0
operators and
assemblers Male 0 0 0 0 0

Female 7 0 0 0 0
Elementary
occupations Male 5 0 0 0 0

Female 148 0 465 0 465
Sub Total

Male 165 0 437 0 437
Employees with Female 3 0 0 0 o
disabilities Male 3 0 0 0 0

Note: The above table identifies the training needs at the start of the reporting period as per the Department’s
Workplace Skills Plan.
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Table 3.13.2:  Training provided, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Training provided within the reporting period

Skills
Occupational ployee
3 Gender . Programmes
Categories a : Learnerships & other ?atfh’r?(; ifr:)i:ns Total
Ol8 short 9
courses

Legislators, senior Female 5 0 16 0 16
officials and
managers Male 6 0 8 0 8

Female 34 0 95 0 95
Professionals

Male 52 0 134 0 134
Technicians and Female 51 0 112 0 112
associate
professionals Male 58 0 122 0 122

Female 55 0 122 0 122
Clerks

Male 34 0 73 0 73
Service and sales Female 0 0 0 0 0
workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Skilled agriculture and Female 0 0 0 0 0
fishery workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Craft and related Female 0 0 0 0 0
frades workers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine Female 0 0 0 0 0
operators and
assemblers Male 0 0 0 0 0
Elementary Female 0 0 0 0 0
occupations Male 2 0 4 0 4

Female 145 0 345 0
Sub Total

Male 152 0 341
Total 297 0] 686
Employees with Female 3 0 6
disabilities Male 4 0 1

Note:  The above table identifies the number of training courses attended by individuals during the period under

review.
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3.14.  Injury on Duty

This section provides basic information on injuries sustained whilst being on official duty.

Table 3.14.1:  Injury on duty, 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total
Required basic medical attention only 0 0.0
Temporary disablement 5 100.0
Permanent disablement 0 0.0
Fatal 0 0.0
oo T e
Percentage of total employment
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3.15. Utilisation of Consultants

Table 3.15.1: Consultant appointments using appropriated funds

TOTAL

NATURE NUMBER OF | DURATION:

CONSULTING | PROJECT CONSULTANTS WORK

OF THE

PROJECT THAT WORKED DAYS/

ON THE HOURS
PROJECT

PROGRAMME
CONTRACT VALUE IN
TOTAL NUMBER OF
PROJECTS
TOTAL INDIVIDUAL
CONSULTANTS

None

BBBEE LEVEL

Table 3.15.2: Consultant appointments using Donor funds

TOTAL
NATURE NUMBER OF | DURATION:
CONSULTING | PROJECT OF THE CONSULTANTS WORK
PROJECT THAT WORKED DAYS/
ON THE HOURS
PROJECT

PROJECTS
CONSULTANTS

Ll
=
b=
<
o
O
o
&
o

CONTRACT VALUE IN
TOTAL NUMBER OF
TOTAL INDIVIDUAL

None

BBBEE LEVEL
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PART E: Financial Information

Report of the auditor-general to the Western Cape Provincial Parioment on vote
no. 4: Western Cape Department of Community Safety

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. Ihave audited the financial statements of the Western Cape Department of Community Safety
set out on pages 146 to 215, which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2018, and the statement of financial performance, statement
of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, as well as the notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Western Cape Department of Community Safety as at 31 March 2018, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Modified Cash Standard (MCS) prescribed by the National Treasury, and the requirements of
the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA) and the
Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2017 (Act No. 3 of 2017) (Dora).

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor’s report.

4. | am independent of the department in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) and the ethical
requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Other matter
6. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Unaudited supplementary schedules

7. The supplementary information as set out on pages 216 to 226 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as addifional information. | have not audited these schedules and,
accordingly, | do not express an opinion on them.
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Responisibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

8.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the MCS prescribed by the National Treasury and the
requirements of the PFMA and Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
Western Cape Department of Community Safety’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, maftters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the accounting officer either intends to liquidate the department or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

10.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

11. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included

in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Infroduction and scope

12.

13.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility o report material findings on
the reported performance informatfion against predetermined objectives for selected
programmes presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the
approved performance planning documents of the department. | have not evaluated the
completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning
documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to
planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be
included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not
extend to these matters.
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14. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general noftice, for the following selected programmes presented
in the annual performance report of the department for the year ended 31 March 2018:

Pages in the annual
Programmes
performance report
Programme 3 — provincial policing functions 64 — 66

15. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved
performance planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the
indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of
the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete.

16. | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information for the following programmes:

*  Programme 3 — provincial policing functions

Other matter
17. | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

18. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 60 to 62 for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year and explanations provided for the under/over achievement of
a significant number of targets.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Infroduction and scope

19. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the department with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not fo gather
evidence to express assurance.

20. | did not raise material findings on compliance with the specific matters in key legislation set
out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.
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Other information

21. The department’s accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information
does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report and those selected programmes
presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in this
auditor’s report.

22. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

23. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements

and the selected programmes presented in the annual performance report or my knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

24. If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement in this
other information, | am required to report that fact.

25. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Internal control deficiencies
26. | considered internal confrol relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective

was not to express any form of assurance on it. | did not identify any significant deficiencies in
internal control.

Cape Town

31 July 2018
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1.

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected programmes and
on the department’'s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2.

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor’s report, | also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatementof the financial statements whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenfional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the department’s internal control

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer

conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Western Cape Department of
Community Safety’s ability fo confinue as a going concermn. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attentfion in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are
based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause a department to cease confinuing as a going
concern

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

| also confrm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.
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PART E: Financial Information

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2018

—_—

Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these fransactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and sulbsidies, disclosure notes
and Annexure 1 A-D to the Annual Financial Statements.

N

Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual
Financial Statements.

3. Detail on payments for financial assets

Detail of these fransactions per programme can be viewed in note 7 on Payments for financial
assets to the Annual Financial Statements.

4, Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):

41 Per programme Final Actual Variance Variance as
Appropriation Expenditure R’000 % of Final
Appropriation
*Administration 87,261 86,064 1,197 1.4%
**Civilian Oversight 69,112 64,178 4,934 71%
*** Provincial Policing
Functions 48,257 47,801 456 0.9%
*x% Security Risk 99,726 97,338 2,388 2.4%

Management

*  Underspending due to Compensation of Employees. This is due to high turnover of staff in the Programme.

**  Underspending relates to Compensation of Employees and Goods and Services. This is due to staff attrition
in the Programme as well as less funds required for contractors and research.

** Underspending relates to Compensation of Employees as a result of delays in filing of posts and Capital
Expenditure as a result of less funds required for machinery and equipment.

ek Underspending relates to Compensation of Employees as a result of delays in filing of posts and staff
attrition during the year.
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PART E: Financial Information

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2018

4.2 Per economic classification Final Actual Variance Variance as
Appropriation Expenditure a % of Final

Appropriation

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Current payments
Compensation of
employees 142,729 134,674 8,055 5.64%
Goods and services 84,109 83,236 873 1.05%

Transfers and subsidies

Provinces and municipalities 6,845 6,845 0 0.00%
Departmental agencies

and accounts 38,699 38,699 0 0.00%
Non-profit institutions 6,360 6,360 0 0.00%
Households 17,907 17,907 0 0.00%

Payments for capital assets
Machinery and equipment 7,323 7276 47 0.64%

Payments for financial assets 384 384 0 0.00%

Underspending on Compensation of Employees (COE) is due to staff attrition in the Department and the
delay in filing of posts due to the on-going modernisation process. The filing of posts were also affected by
the ceiling on COE which had o be managed especially relating to the outer years. Goods and Services
underspending is mainly due to less funds required for research costs and contractors in Programme 2.

4.3 Per conditional grant Final Actudl Variance Variance as a
Appropriation  Expenditure % of Final

Appropriation

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Expanded Public Works Social
Sector Grant 3.328 3.328 0 0.00%
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PART E: Financial Information

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Nofe 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

REVENUE
Annual appropriation 1 304,356 276,144
Departmental revenue 2 6,272 0
Aid assistance 3 0 13,700
TOTAL REVENUE 310,628 289,844
EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees 4 134,674 127,315
Compensation of employees: Aid assistance 0 2,115
Goods and services 5 83,236 77,402
Goods and services: Aid assistance 0 10,768
Interest and rent on land 6 0 5
Total curent expenditure 217,910 217,605
Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies 8 69,811 60,388
Transfers and subsidies: Aid assistance 3 0 19
Total fransfers and subsidies 69,811 60,407
Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assets 9 7276 6,863
Tangible assets: Aid assistance 0 515
Intangible assets 9 0 318
Total expenditure for capital assets 7276 7.696
Payments for financial assets 7 384 211
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 295,381 285,919
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 15,247 3,925
Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Voted funds 8,975 3,642
Departmental revenue and PRF Receipts 14 6,272 0
Aid assistance 3 0 283
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 15,247 3.925
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PART E: Financial Information

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Nofe 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
ASSETS
Cumrent assets 8.706 2,704
Cash and cash equivalents 10 8,653 2,593
Prepayments and advances 11 0 17
Receivables 12 53 94
Non-current assets 666 581
Receivables 12| 666 | | 581 |
TOTAL ASSETS 9,372 3,285
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 9.282 3,153
Voted funds to be surendered to the Revenue Fund 13 8,975 2817
Departmental revenue and PRF Receipts to be 14
surrendered to the Revenue Fund 139 0
Payables 15 168 53
Aid assistance unutilised 3 0 283
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9.282 3,153
NET ASSETS 90 132
Represented by:
Recoverable revenue 90 ] | 132 |
TOTAL 90 132
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PART E: Financial Information

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Nofe 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

Recoverable revenue
Opening balance 132 151
Transfers: (42) (19)
Imecoverable amounts written off 7.2 (17) 0
Debts recovered (included in departmental receipts) (124) (183)
Debfs raised 99 164
Closing balance 90 132
TOTAL 90 132
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PART E: Financial Information

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Annual appropriated funds received
Departmental revenue received

Interest received

Aid assistance received

Net decrease in working capital

Surrendered to Revenue Fund

Surrendered to RDP Fund/Donor

Current payments

Current payments: Aid assistance

Interest paid

Payments for financial assets

Transfers and subsidies paid

Transfers and subsidies paid: Aid assistance

Net cash flow available from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for capital assets

Payments for capital assets: Aid assistance
Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in net assets
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Caosh and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
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Nofe

16

17

2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

340,968 317,089
304,356 275319
36,612 28,069
0 1
0 13,700
88 123
(39,290) (31,540)
(283) (1,261)
(217.910) (204,717)
0 (12,883)
0 (5)
(384) (211)
(69.811) (60,388)
0 (19)
13,378 6188
(7,.276) (7.181)
0 (515)
(7.276) (7.696)
(42) (19)
(42) (19)
6,060 (1,527)
2,593 4,120
8,653 2,593




PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

PART A: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been
applied consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. Management has concluded that the
financial statements present fairly the depar tment’s primary and secondary information.

The historical cost convention has been used, except where otherwise indicated. Management has used
assessments and estimates in preparing the annual financial statements. These are based on the best
information available at the time of preparation.

Where appropriate and meaningful, additional information has been disclosed fo enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements and to comply with the statutory requirements of the Public
Finance Management Act (PFMA), Act 1 of 1999 (as amended by Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury
Regulations issued in ferms of the PFMA and the annual Division of Revenue Act.

1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard.

2 Going concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

3 Presentation cumrency

Amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the
functional currency of the department.

4 Rounding
Unless otherwise stated financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand
(R'000).

5 Foreign cumrency franslation

Cash flows arising from foreign currency fransactions are translated into South African Rands
using the spot exchange rates prevailing at the date of payment / receipft.

6 Comparative information

6.1 Prior period comparative information

Prior period comparative informatfion has been presented in the current year's financial
statements. Where necessary figures included in the prior period financial statements have
been reclassified to ensure that the format in which the information is presented is consistent
with the format of the current year’s financial statements.

6.2 | Current year comparison with budget

A comparison between the approved, final budget and actual amounts for each programme
and economic classification is included in the appropriation statement.
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PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

7 Revenue

7.1 Appropriated funds

Appropriated funds comprises of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against the
revenue fund (i.e. statutory appropriation).

Appropriated funds are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date the
appropriation becomes effective. Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget
process are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date the adjustments
become effective.

The net amount of any appropriated funds due to / from the relevant revenue fund at the
reporting date is recognised as a payable / receivable in the statement of financial position.

7.2 Departmental revenue

Departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received
and is subsequently paid into the relevant revenue fund, unless stated otherwise.

Any amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a
payable in the statement of financial position.

7.3 Accrued departmental revenue

Accruals in respect of departmental revenue (excluding tax revenue) are recorded in the notes
to the financial statements when:

e it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the
fransaction will flow to the deparfment; and

* the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

The accrued revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable.

Accrued tax revenue (and related interest and / penalties) is measured at amounts receivable
from collecting agents.

Write-offs are made according to the department’s debt write-off policy

8 Expenditure

8.1 Compensation of employees

8.1.1 | Salaries and wages

Salaries and wages are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of
payment.

8.1.2 | Social contributions

Social confributions made by the department in respect of current employees are recognised in
the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.

Social contributions made by the department in respect of ex-employees are classified as
fransfers to households in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.

8.2 Other expenditure

Other expenditure (such as goods and services, transfers and subsidies and payments for capital
assets) is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment. The
expense is classified as a capital expense if the total consideration paid is more than the
capitalisation threshold.

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18 @



PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

83 Accruals and payables not recognised

Accruals and payables not recognised are recorded in the notes to the financial statements at
cost at the reporting dafte.

8.4 Leases

8.4.1 | Operating leases

Operating lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as current
expenditure in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.

The operating lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

8.4.2 | Finance leases

Finance lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as capital
expenditure in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.

The finance lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements and are
not apportioned between the capital and interest portions.

Finance lease assets acquired at the end of the lease term are recorded and measured at the
lower of:
e cost, being the fair value of the asset; or

e the sum of the minimum lease payments made, including any payments made to acquire
ownership at the end of the lease term, excluding interest.

9 Aid Assistance

9.1 Aid assistance received

Aid assistance received in cash is recognised in the statement of financial performance when
received. In-kind aid assistance is recorded in the notes to the financial statements on the date
of receipt and is measured at fair value.

Aid assistance not spent for the intended purpose and any unutilised funds from aid assistance

that are required to be refunded to the donor are recognised as a payable in the statement of
financial position.

9.2 Aid assistance paid

Aid assistance paid is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of
payment. Aid assistance payments made prior to the receipt of funds are recognised as a
receivable in the statement of financial position.

10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position.

Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position as a
current liability.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, deposits held, other short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts.
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PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

11 Prepayments and advances

Prepayments and advances are recognised in the statement of financial position when the
department receives or disburses the cash.

Prepayments and advances are inifially and subsequently measured at cost.
<Indicate when prepayments are expensed and under what circumstances.>

12 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost plus
accrued interest, where interest is charged, less amounts already settled or written-off. Write-offs
are made according to the department’s write-off policy.

13 Financial assets

13.1 Financial assets (not covered elsewhere)

A financial asset is recognised inifially at its cost plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

At the reporting date, a department shall measure its financial assets at cost, less amounts
already settled or written-off, except for recognised loans and receivables, which are measured
at cost plus accrued interest, where interest is charged, less amounts already settled or written-
off.

13.2 | Impairment of financial assets

Where there is an indication of impairment of a financial asset, an estimation of the reduction in
the recorded carrying value, to reflect the best estimate of the amount of the future economic
benefits expected to be received from that asset, is recorded in the notfes to the financial
statements.

14 Payables
Payables recognised in the statement of financial position are recognised at cost.

15 Capital Assets

15.1 Movable capital assets

Movable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost.
Movable capital assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at fair value
as af the date of acquisition.

Where the cost of movable capital assets cannot be determined reliably, the movable capital
assets are measured at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the movable
assets are measured at R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be
recorded at RI1.

Movable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or
impairment.

Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature forms part of the cost of the existing asset
when ready for use.
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PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

15.2 | Intangible assets

Intangible assets are inifially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost. Intangible
assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value as af the date
of acquisition.

Internally generated intangible assets are recorded in the notfes to the financial statements
when the department commences the development phase of the project.

Where the cost of intangible assets cannot be determined reliably, the intangible capital assets
are measured at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the intangible assets
are measured at R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be
recorded at R1.

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciafion or
impairment.

Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature forms part of the cost of the existing asset when
ready for use.

16 Provisions and Contingents

16.1 Provisions

Provisions are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a present legal or
constructive obligation to forfeit economic benefits as a result of events in the past and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be
required fo settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. The
provision is measured as the best estimate of the funds required to seftle the present obligation
at the reporting date.

16.2 | Contingent liabilities

Confingent liabilities are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a
possible obligation that arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control
of the department or when there is a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

16.3 | Contingent assets

Contingent assetfs are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when a possible asset
arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the department.

16.4 Commitments

Commitments (other than for fransfers and subsidies) are recorded at cost in the notes to the
financial statements when there is a confractual arrangement or an approval by management
in a manner that raises a valid expectation that the department will discharge its responsibilities
thereby incurring future expenditure that will result in the outflow of cash.
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PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

17

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when
confirmed. The amount recorded is equal to the fofal value of the fruitless and or wasteful
expenditure incurred.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is removedfrom the notes to the financial statements when it
is resolved or transferred to receivables for recovery.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected fo
be recoverable and are de recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as
irecoverable.

18

Iregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed. The
amount recorded is equal to the value of the irregular expenditure incurred unless it is
impracticable to determine, in which case reasons therefor are provided in the note.

Irregular expenditure is removed from the note when it is either condoned by the relevant
authority, transferred to receivables for recovery or not condoned and is not recoverable.

Iregular expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected fo be
recoverable and are de-recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as irecoverable.

19

Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors

Changes in accounting policies that are effected by management have been applied
retrospectively in accordance with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is
impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change
in policy. In such instances the department shall restate the opening balances of assefs,
liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which refrospective restatement is practicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with MCS
requirements.

Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the period in which the error has occurred in
accordance with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine
the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. In such cases the department
shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for
which retrospective restatement is practicable.

20

Events after the reporting date

Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for
in the financial statements. The events after the reporting date that are classified as non -
adjusting events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

21

Departures from the MCS requirements

The financial statements present fairly the department’s primary and secondary information and
has complied with the Standard.

22

Recoverable revenue

Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial
year becomes recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are either
fransferred to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund when recovered or are fransferred fo the
statement of financial performance when written-off.

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18 @




PART E: Financial Information

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

23 Related party transactions
A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the
reporting entity and a related party. Related party transactions within the Minister/MEC's
portfolio are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the transaction is not at
arm’s length.
Key management personnel are those persons having the authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the department. The number of individuals
and their full compensation is recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

24 Inventories (Effective from date determined in a Treasury Instruction)
At the date of acquisition, inventories are recognised at cost in the statement of financial
performance.
Where inventories are acquired as part of a non-exchange fransaction, the inventories are
measured aft fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Inventories are subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value or where
infended for distribution (or consumed in the production of goods for distribution) at no or a
nominal charge, the lower of cost and current replacement value.
The cost of inventories is assigned by using the weighted average cost basis.

25 Employee benefits
The value of each major class of employee benefit obligation (accruals, payables not
recognised and provisions) is disclosed in the Employee benefits note.
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PART E: Financial Information

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

1. Annual Appropriation

1.1 Annual Appropriation

Included are funds appropriated in terms of the Appropriation Act (and the Adjustments
Appropriation Act) for National Departments (Voted funds) and Provincial Departments:

2017/18 2016/17
Final Actual Funds not Final Appropri
Appropr Funds requested Appropriat ation
iation Received /not jon received
received
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Administration 87,261 87,261 0 79.528 78,703
Civilian Oversight 69,112 69,112 0 71,203 71,203
Provincial Policing
Functions 48,257 48,257 0 35,454 35,454
Secuirity Risk
Management 99,726 99.726 0 89,959 89.959
Total 304,356 304,356 0 276,144 275,319
1.2 Conditional grants
Note
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Total grants received 33 3.328 3,144
Provincial grants included in Total Grants received 3,328 3.144
2. Departmental revenue
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Tax revenue 36,222 27,589
Sales of goods and services other than capital assefs 2.1 145 154
Interest, dividends and rent on land 2.2 0 1
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 2.3 245 326
Total revenue collected 36,612 28,070
Less: Own revenue included in appropriation 14 (30,340) (28,070)
Departmental revenue collected 6,272 0

The increase inrevenue relates to the over- collection of revenue by the Western Cape Liquor Authority
as a result of the increase in licence fees during the year as well as increased revenue from fines issued.
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NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

22

23

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets

Sales of goods and services produced by the
department

Other sales

Total

Interest, dividends and rent on land

Interest
Total

Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

Receivables
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue
Total

Aid assistance

Opening Balance

Transferred from statement of financial performance
Transfers fo or from retained funds

Paid during the year

Closing Balance
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Note

Note

Note

Note

2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
145 154
145 | | 154 |
145 154
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
0 1
0 1
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
117 177
128 149
245 326
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
283 1,261
0 13,700
(283) (1.261)
0 (13,417)
0 283




PART E: Financial Information

3.1

3.2

4.1

42

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Analysis of balance by source

2017/18 2016/17
Note R'000 R'000
Aid assistance from RDP 3 0 283
Closing balance 0 283
Analysis of balance
2017/18 2016/17
Note R'000 R'000
Aid assistance unutilised 3 0 283
Closing balance 0 283

The unspent funds as at the end of 2016/17 of R283 246 was refunded to National Treasury on 21
June 2017.

Compensation of employees

Salaries and Wages

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Basic salary 94,865 88,238
Performance award 1,312 1,602
Compensative/circumstantial 4,129 5,052
Other non-pensionable allowances 17,298 16,464
Total 117.604 111,356
Social contributions
Note 201718 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Employer contributions
Pension 11,252 10,512
Medical 5,792 5,423
Bargaining council 26 24
Total 17,070 15,959
Total compensation of employees 134,674 127,315
Average number of employees 326 342
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NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1

52

53

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Goods and services

Administrative fees

Advertising

Minor assets

Bursaries (employees)

Catering

Communication

Computer services

Consultants: Business and advisory services
Legal services

Conftractors

Agency and support / outsourced services
Entertainment

Audit cost — external

Fleet services

Inventory

Consumables

Operating leases

Property payments

Rental and hiring

Transport provided as part of the departmental

activities

Travel and subsistence
Venues and facilities
Training and development
Other operating expenditure
Total

Minor assets

Tangible assets

Machinery and equipment
Transport assets

Total

Computer services

SITA computer services
External computer service providers
Total

Audit cost — Extemal

Regularity audits
Total
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Note

5.1

52

53

54
5.5

5.6

57

58

Note

Note

Note

201718 2016/17
R’000 R'000
126 141
5,479 5122
596 858
423 348
2912 3,004
1,980 1,664
790 622
807 836
383 188
4,100 4,288
1,076 10
27 19
3,570 2,662
3,682 3,000
2974 474
2,018 2,654
1,029 821
33,028 29,582
12 32
0 8
3,006 2,375
510 443
1,854 1,170
12,854 17,081
83,236 77,402
2017/18 2016/17
R’000 R’000
596 858
596 419
0 439
596 858
201718 2016/17
R’000 R’000
504 369
286 253
790 622
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R’000
3,570 2,662
3,570 2,662
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NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for ther year ended 31 March 2018

54

5.5

5.6

57

Inventory

Clothing material and accessories
Total

Note 201718 2016/17
5 R’000 R’000
2974 474
2974 474

The increase in expenditure is due to spending on new projects such as Neighbourhood Watches

and the Walking Bus.

Consumables

Note 2017/18 2016/17
5 R'000 R’'000
Consumable supplies 934 1,825
Uniform and clothing 556 568
Household supplies 278 309
Building material and supplies 0 365
IT consumables 43 106
Other consumables 57 477
Stationery, prinfing and office supplies 1,084 829
Total 2,018 2,654
Property payments
Note 2017/18 2016/17
5 R'000 R'000
Municipal services 312 0
*Other 32,716 29,582
Total 33,028 29,582
*Other property payments relates to expenditure on the security services rendered at the Western
Cape Government buildings within the Central Business District.
Travel and subsistence
Note 2017/18 2016/17
5 R’'000 R’'000
Local 2,926 2,357
Foreign 80 18
Total 3,006 2,375

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18




PART E: Financial Information

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for ther year ended 31 March 2018

5.8 Other operating expenditure

Note 2017/18 2016/17
5 R'000 R'000
Professional bodies, membership and subscription
fees 63 62
Reseftlement costs 0 42
*Other 12,791 16,977
Total 12,854 17,081
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

*The majority of Other operating expenditure relates to the

following:

Honoraria EPWP volunteer workers 11,701 15,647

Printing and Publication 893 1,147

6. Interest and rent on land

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Interest paid 0 5
Total 0 5
7. Payments for financial assets
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Material losses through criminal conduct 18 24
Theft 73 | 18] | 24 |
Other material losses written off 7.1 230 105
Debts written off 7.2 136 82
Total 384 211
7.1 Other material losses written off
Note 201718 2016/17
7 R'000 R'000
Nature of losses
Vis major or unavoidable causes 230 105
Total 230 105
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Descripfion of significant Vis major losses written off
GG vehicles damaged (31 vehicles) 200 70
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 25.1 30 35
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72

7.3

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Debts written off

Note 201718 2016/17
7 R'000 R'000
Nature of debts written off
Recoverable revenue written off
Salary overpayment 3 0
Leave without pay and telephone debt 13 0
Leave overpayment 1 0
Total 17 0
Other debt written off
Bursary debt 0 11
Salary overpayment and garnishee 112 49
Leave without pay and telephone debt 4 14
Bond debt 3 0
Transport 0 1
Interest 0 5
Garnishees — Attorneys 0 2
Total 119 82
Total debt written off 136 82
Details of theft
Note 2017/18 2016/17
7 R'000 R'000
Nature of theft
Mala fide 18 24
Total 18 24
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Description of significant Mala fide cases
Laptop 11 22
Camera 7 0
Transfers and subsidies
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Provinces and municipalities 34,Annex TA 6,845 3,280
Departmental agencies and accounts Annex 1B 38,701 36,488
Non-profit institutions Annex 1C 6,358 7,130
Households* Annex 1D 17,907 13,490
Total 69811 60,388

were no Aid Assistance in 2017/18.

* The amount for Households in 2016/17 excludes Aid Assistance to the value of R19 037. There
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9.2

2.3

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Expenditure for capital assets

Note 2017/18 2016/17

R'000 R'000
Tangible assets 7.276 6,863
Machinery and equipment 29 | 7276 | | 6,863 ]
Infangible assets 0 318
Software 30 | o] | 318 |
Total 7276 7,181
Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — 2017/18

Voted funds Total

R'000 R'000
Tangible assets 7276 7276
Machinery and equipment | 7,276 | | 7276 |
Total 7276 7276
Analysis of funds utilised o acquire capital assets — 2016/17

Voted funds Total

R'000 R'000
Tangible assets 6,863 6,863
Machinery and equipment | 6,863 | | 6,863 |
Intangible assets 318 318
Software | 318 | 318 |
Total 7,181 7,181
Finance lease expenditure included in Expenditure for capital assets

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000

Tangible assets 155 145
Machinery and equipment | 155 | | 145 |
Total 155 145
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10.

1.

12.

12.1

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Cash and cash equivalents

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Consolidated Paymaster General Account 8,651 2,591
Cash on hand 2 2
Total 8,653 2,593
Prepayments and advances
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Staff advances 0 17
Total 0 17
Prepayments (Expensed)
Note Amount Less: Add: Current Amount
as at 1 April Received Year as at 31
2017 inthe prepayments March
current 2018
year
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Capital assets 500 500 0 0
Total 500 500 0 0
Receivables
2017/18 2016/17
Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
current cument
Note R’000 R’'000 R’'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Claims
recoverable 12.1 22 0 22 0 0 0
Staff debt 12.2 13 666 679 80 581 661
Fruitless and
wasteful
expenditure 12.4 1 0 1 0 0 0
Other debtors 12.3 17 0 17 14 0 14
Total 53 666 719 94 581 675
Claims recoverable
Note 2017/18 2016/17
12; Annex 3 R'000 R'000
Provincial departments 22 0
Total 22 0
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12.2 Staff debt

Note 2017/18 2016/17
12 R'000 R'000
Debt account 679 659
Pension recoverable 0 2
Total 679 661
12.3 Other debtors
Note 2017/18 2016/17
12 R’'000 R'000
Disallowance damages and losses 7 0
Sal: Subscription and professional bodies 8 0
Damage vehicles 0 13
Sal: Deduction disallowance 0 1
Sal: Income tax 2 0
Total 17 14
12.4 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Note 2017/18 2016/17
12 R'000 R'000
25.1
Opening balance 0 30
Less amounts recovered 1 0
Less amounts written off 0 (30)
Total 1 0
12.5 Impairment of receivables
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Estimate of impairment of receivables 321 82
Total 321 82

13. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

Note 2017/18 2016/17

R'000 R'000
Opening balance 2817 3,456
Transfer from statement of financial performance
(as restated) 8,975 3,642
Voted funds not received 1.1 0 (825)
Paid during the year (2,.817) (3,456)
Closing balance 8,975 2,817
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14.

15.

15.1

16.

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Opening balance 0 14
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance
(as restated) 6,272 0
Own revenue included in appropriation 30,340 28,070
Paid during the year (36,473) (28,084)
Closing balance 139 0
Payables — current
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Other payables 15.1 168 53
Total 168 53
Other payables
Note 2017/18 2016/17
15 R'000 R'000
Description
Sal: Reversal control 138 14
Bonteheuwel High School- WOW donation 0 22
Government Employees Housing Scheme — payout to
employees 30 17
Total 168 53
Net cash flow available from operating activities
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Net surplus as per Statement of Financial Performance 15,247 3,925
Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed
operating activities (1,869) 2,263
(Increase)/decrease in receivables — current (44) 114
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments and advances 17 (17)
Increase in payables— current 115 26
Expenditure on capital assets 7276 7,181
Expenditure on capital assets: Aid assistance 0 515
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (39.290) (31,540)
Surrenders to RDP Fund/Donor (283) (1.261)
Voted funds not requested/not received 0 (825)
Own revenue included in appropriation 30,340 28,070
Net cash flow generated by operating activities 13,378 6,188
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Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Consolidated Paymaster General account 8,651 2,591
Cash on hand 2 2
Total 8,653 2,593
Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Contingent liabilities
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Liable to Nature
Claims against the department Annex 2A 2,197 2,419
Total 2197 2419

Six legal cases with a combined monetary value of R2,196,882.27 as at 31 March 2018 (March
2016/17:7 cases with monetary value of R2,419,282.27) were submitted to Legal Services and
have been included as contingent liabilities. The outcome and possibility of reimbursement of
all open cases are uncertain. Cases are summarised into the following cases:

Brief description 2017/18 2016/17
R’'000 R'000
Wrongful / unlawful arrest & detention 888 888
Damages & losses 877 1,099
Breach of contract 432 432

18.2 Contingent assets

There is currently 1 PILIR case under investigation at the Department of the Premier and at this
stage the department is not able to reliably measure the PILIR case.

At this stage the Department is not able to reliably measure the contingent asset in terms of the
Government Employees Housing Scheme of the Individually Linked Savings Facility (ILSF), relating to
resignations and terminations of service.
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19.

20.
20.1

20.2

Commitments

Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Cumrent expenditure
Approved and contracted 25,494 56,142
Total Commitments 25,494 56,142
Future commitments as per the Bid register 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
No later than one year 25,068 31,446
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 426 24,681
Total future commitments 25,494 56,127
Future commitments as per contract payment
register for less than R100,000 0 15
Total future commitments 25,494 56.142
Accruals and payables not recognised
Accruals
2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
30 Days 30+ Days Total Total
Goods and services 9208 0 9208 1,101
Transfers and subsidies 192 0 192 1,142
Capital assets 0 0 0 87
Total 1,100 0 1,100 2,330
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Listed by programme level
Programme 1 72 136
Programme 2 293 572
Programme 3 640 1,110
Programme 4 95 512
Total 1,100 2,330
Payables not recognised
2017/18 2016/17
R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
30 Days 30+ Days Total Total
Goods and services 41 12 53 816
Total 41 12 53 816
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Listed by programme level
Programme 1 0 754
Programme 2 0 16
Programme 3 12 42
Programme 4 41 4
Total 53 816
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21. Employee benefits

Note 2017/18 2016/17

R'000 R'000

Leave entitlement 3,663 4,432
Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque) 3.043 2,905
Performance awards 1,430 1,946
Capped leave commitments 6,309 6,537
Ofther 745 1,149
Total 15,190 16,969

Included in leave entitlement is the net amount of leave captured early and leave captured late.

The Department is unable to reliably measure the long term portion of the long service awards as the
rates are annually determined by DPSA and the future number of qualifying officials cannot be
determined accurately. The amount of Other employee benefits therefore only includes an amount for
long service awards of R109,000 for 2017/18 and R257,000 for 2018/19.

Other employee benefits further includes: Travel and Subsistence, Surcharges and Disallowances of
R221,000 and overtime to the value of R158,000.

22. Lease commitments

22.1 Operating leases

Buildings
Specialised and Machinery
military other and
2017/18 equipment Land fixed equipment Total
structures
Noft later than 1 year 0 0 0 643 643
Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 0 0 0 1,081 1,081
Total lease commitments 0 0 0 1,724 1.724
Buildings
Specialised and Machinery
military other and
2016/17 equipment Land fixed equipment Total
structures
Noft later than 1 year 0 0 0 628 628
Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 0 0 0 536 536
Total lease commitments 0 0 0 1,164 1.164

A normal lease agreement period entered into by the Department is 36 months. Thereafter the
lease agreement is renewed or terminated. The repairs and maintenance are included in the
lease agreement. Enhancements are not allowed up until renewal of lease agreement and
there is no sub-leasing or disposal.

The Department leases vehicles from GMT and does not have an opftion to purchase the leased
asset at the expiry of the lease period.
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23.
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NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Finance leases
Buildings
Specialised and Machinery
military other and
2017/18 equipment Land fixed equipment Total
structures
Not later than 1 year 0 0 0 4,164 4,164
Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 0 0 0 6,781 6,781
Total lease
commitments 0 0 0 10,945 10,945
Buildings
Specialised and Machinery
military other and
2016/17 equipment Land fixed equipment Total
structures
Noft later than 1 year 0 0 0 3.772 3.772
Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 0 0 0 9,209 9,209
Total lease
commitments 0 0 0 12,981 12,981
Accrued departmental revenue
Note 2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R'000
Tax revenue 1,563 797
Total 1,563 797

Funds due from the Western Cape Liquor Authority for revenue collected and not paid over by 31
March 2018.

Analysis of accrued departmental revenue

Note 2017/18 2016/17

R'000 R'000

Opening balance 797 0
Less: amounts received (797) 0
Add: amounts recognised 1,563 797
Closing balance 1,563 797
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24.  Irregular expenditure

24,1 Reconciliation of iregular expenditure

Note 201718 2016/17

R'000 R'000
Opening Balance 0 0
Add: Iregular expenditure - relating to current year 1,232 14
Less: Current year amounts condoned (51) (14)
Closing balance 1,181 0
Andlysis of awaiting condonation per age
classification
Current year 1,181 | | 0
Total 1,181 0

242 Details of imegular expenditure — added current year (relating to current and prior years)

Incident Disciplinary steps taken/criminal 2017/18
proceedings R'000
Splitting of various orders Still under investigation 106
Unauthorised payment to religious entity Condoned by HOD 10
Unauthorised payment to service provider Condoned by HOD 4
Incorrect delegation Condoned by HOD 37
Reclassification of Transfer Payments to
Goods and Services Under investigation 1,075
Total 1,232

24,3 Details of imegular expenditure condoned

Incident Condoned by (condoning 2017/18
authority) R'000
Unauthorised payment to religious entity Condoned by HOD 10
Unauthorised payment to service provider Condoned by HOD 4
Incorrect delegation Condoned by HOD 37
Total 51

25.  Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Note 2017/18 2016/17

R'000 R'000
Opening balance 0 30
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure-relating to current
year 30 7
Less: Amounts resolved (29) (36)
Less: Amounts fransferred fo receivables for recovery 12.4 (1) (1)
Closing balance 0 0
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Analysis of awaditing resolution per economic classification

2017/18 2016/17
R'000 R’'000
Current 0 7
Total 0 7

Analysis of Current year's (relating to cument and prior years) fruitless and wasteful
expenditure

Incident Disciplinary steps taken/criminal 2017/18
proceedings R'000
Interest paid to GEPF Written off by AO 5
Cancellation flight tickets Written off by AO 3
Cancellation catering Written off by AO 5
No show accommodation Written off by AO 10
Cancelled Safety Planning Session Written off by AO 6
No show shuttle Transferred to receivables for recovery 1
Total 30

26. Related party transactions

The Department of Community Safety occupies a building free of charge managed by the
Department of Transport and Public Works. Parking space is also provided for government officials at
an approved fee that is not market related.

The Department of Community Safety received corporate services free of charge from the Corporate
Services Centre of the Department of the Premier in the Western Cape Province with effect from 1
November 2010 in respect of the following service areas:

. Information and Communication Technology
. Organisation Development

. Provincial Training (fransversal)

. Human Resource Management

. Enterprise Risk Management

. Internal Audit

. Provincial Forensic Services

. Legal Services

. Corporate Communication

The Department of Community Safety make use of government motor vehicles managed by
Government Motor Transport (GMT) based on tariffs approved by the department of Provincial
Treasury.

The Department of Community Safety renders Security Advisory Services and Security Operations to all
WCG Departments and Chrysalis Academy at no charge.

The Department of Community Safety has one public entity under its control:

. Western Cape Liquor Authority
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27. Key management personnel

No. of 2017/18 2016/17
Individuals

R'000 R'000
Political office bearers (provide detail below) 1 1,978 1,902
Officials:
Level 15t0 16 1 1,632 1,563
Level 14 (incl. CFO if at a lower level) 5 5,619 5,726
Total 9,229 92,191

28. Non-adjusting events after reporting date

Nature of event

The Wolwekloof site was officially handed back to the Department of Transport and Public Works
on 1 April 2018. The Section 42 is work in progress. The facility enhancements has been sent to the
Department of Transport and Public Works as per Section 42 on 16 March 2018, but was not yet
signed off at the end of the reporting period. Also refer to note 29.6 for further detail.

29. Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT

31 MARCH 2018
Opening Value Additions Disposals Closing
balance adjustments Balance
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
MACHINERY AND
EQUIPMENT 36,441 27 3.396 (1.421) 38,443
Transport assets 11,000 0 1,462 (654) 11,808
Computer equipment 7,505 27 851 (637) 7,746
Fumniture and office
equipment 3,145 0 215 (68) 3,292
Other machinery and
equipment 14,791 0 868 (62) 15,597
TOTAL MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 36,441 27 3.396 (1.421) 38,443

Movable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation

Number Value
R'000
Included in the above total of the movable tangible capital assets per
the asset register are assets thatare under investigation:
Machinery and equipment 8 89

| These assets could not be verified during the stock take and are under investigation. |
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29.1

292

Additions

ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Cash Non- (Capital Received Total
cash Work in current,
Progress not paid
current (Paid
costs and current
finance year,
lease received
paymenits) prior
year)
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 7276 1,462 (5.342) 0 3.396
Transport assets 5,187 1,462 (5,187) 0 1,462
Computer equipment 851 0 0 0 851
Furniture and office
equipment 215 0 0 0 215
Other machinery and
equipment 1,023 0 (155) 0 868
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO
MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS 7276 1,462 (5.342) 0 3.396
Disposals
DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
Sold for Non-cash Total Cash
cash disposal disposals Received
Actual
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 630 791 (1.421) 11
Transport assets 0 654 (654) 0
Computer equipment 508 129 (637) 9
Furniture and office equipment 68 0 (68) 1
Other machinery and equipment 54 8 (62) 1
TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 630 791 (1.421) 11

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



PART E: Financial Information

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for ther year ended 31 March 2018

29.3 Movement for 2016/17

MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Opening Prior Additions Disposals Closing
balance period Balance
error
R'000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
MACHINERY AND
EQUIPMENT 35.153 66 5757 (4.535) 36.441
Transport assets 9,577 0 3,549 (2,126) 11,000
Computer equipment 7819 0 553 (867) 7,505
Furniture and office
equipment 2,589 0 566 (10) 3,145
Other machinery and
equipment 15,168 66 1,089 (1,532) 14,791
TOTAL MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS 35.153 66 5757 (4.535) 36.441
29.3.1 Prior period error
Note 2016/17
R'000
Nature of prior period error
Relating to 2016/17 [affecting the opening balance] 66
Other Machinery: Aid assistance amount added to Asset Register
relating fo Wolwekloof 32 66
Total prior period errors 66
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29.4 Minor assets

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Specidlised Intangible Heritage Machinery  Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipment
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Opening balance 0 0 0 7,343 0 7,343
Value adjustments 0 0 0 10 0 10
Additions 0 0 0 595 0 595
Disposals 0 0 0 (394) 0 (394)
TOTAL MINOR
ASSETS 0 0 0 7,554 0 7,554
Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipment
Number of R1
minor assets 0 0 0 2 0 2
Number of minor
assets at cost 0 0 0 5,469 0 5469
TOTAL NUMBER OF
MINOR ASSETS 0 0 0 5471 0 5471
Minor Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value
R'000
Included in the above total of the minor capital assets per the asset
register are assets that are under investigation:
Machinery and equipment 62 142

| These assets could not be verified during the stock take and are under investigation.
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MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Specidlised Intangible  Heritage  Machinery Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipment
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Opening balance 0 0 (M 6,674 0 6,673
Prior period error 0 0 0 44 0 44
Additions 0 0 1 822 0 823
Disposals 0 0 0 (197) 0 (197)
TOTAL MINOR ASSETS 0 0 0 7.343 0 7,343
Specialised Intangible Hertage  Machinery Biological  Total
military assets assets assets and assets
equipment
Number of RT minor
assets 0 0 0 14 0 14
Number of minor
assets at cost 0 0 0 5,175 0 5175
TOTAL NUMBER OF
MINOR ASSETS 0 0 0 5,189 0 5,189
Prior period error
Nofte 2016/17
R'000
Nature of prior period ermror
Relating to 2016/17 [affecting the opening balance] 44
Wolwekloof assets removed from AFS 16/17 as these assets were
brought back in the Asset Register of the Department. 32 44
Total prior period errors 44
Movable assets written off
MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2018
Specidiised  Intangible Heritage Machinery  Biological Total
military assets assets and assets
assets equipment
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Assets written off 0 0 0 17 0 17
TOTAL MOVABLE
ASSETS  WRITTEN
OFF 0 0 0 17 0 17
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MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Specidlised Intangible Heritage Machinery  Biological Total

military assets assets and assets

assetfs equipment

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Assets written off 0 0 0 24 0 24
TOTAL MOVABLE
ASSETS  WRITTEN
OFF 0 0 0 24 0 24

S$42 Movable capital assefs

MAJOR AND MINOR ASSETS SUBJECTED TO TRANSFER IN TERMS OF §42 OF THE PFMA —31 MARCH 2018

The Section 42 is work in progress. The facility enhancements has been sent to the Department of
Transport and Public Works as per Section 42 on 16 March 2018, but was not yet signed off as af the

end of the reporting period. Also refer to Note 28.

MAJOR ASSETS SUBJECTED TO TRANSFER IN TERMS OF S42 OF THE PFMA - 31 MARCH 2017

Specidlised Intangible Heritage Machinery

military assets assets assets and

equipment

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

No. of Assets 0 0 0 12
Value of the

assets (R'000) 0 0 0 1,556

Biological
assefts

R’000
0

0

MINOR ASSETS SUBJECTED TO TRANSFER IN TERMS OF $42 OF THE PFMA - 31 MARCH 2017

Specidlised Intangible Heritage Machinery

military assets assets assets and

equipment

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

No. of Assets 0 0 0 25
Value of the

assets (R'000) 0 0 0 51

Biological
assets

R'000
0

0
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30. Intangible Capital Assets
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED - 31 MARCH 2018

Opening Value Additions Disposals Closing

balance adjustments Balance

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Software 1,171 0 0 0 1,171
TOTAL INTANGIBLE

CAPITAL ASSETS 1,171 0 0 0 1,171

30.1 Movement for 2016/17
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED - 31 MARCH 2017

Opening Prior Additions Disposals Closing
balance period Balance
ermror
R'000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R’000
Software 853 0 318 0 1171
TOTAL INTANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS 853 0 318 0 1,171

31. Finance lease obligation

As determined by the National Accountant General, the arrangement between the Department of
Community Safety and GMT constitutes finance leases. The obligation in respect of the finance
leases are presented below:

Future minimum lease payment

31 March 2018

Within 1 year 2-5 years More than 5 years
R'000 R'000 R'000
Total future daily tariffs 4,506 12,610 0
31 March 2017
Within 1 year 2-5 years More than 5 years
R'000 R'000 R'000
Total future daily tariffs 3,939 14,264 0

The Department of Community Safety leased 62 vehicles from GMT as at 31 March 2018
(March 2017:62). Daily tariffs are payable on a monthly basis, covering the operational costs,
capital costs of replacement of vehicles, and the implicit finance costs in this type of arrangement.

The implicit interest is based on Provincial Treasury's approved tariffs for GMT. The Department uses
the vehicles for most of its useful life. The agreement does not provide for contingent lease
payments and af the end of the useful life as determined by the lessor, the vehicles are returned
where it is sold on auction for the benefit of the lessor.
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PART E: Financial Information

NOTES THE THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for ther year ended 31 March 2018

32. Prior period errors

32.1 Correction of prior period errors

Minor Assefts:

minor assets: Relating to 2016/17

- affecting opening balance to
Asset Register

Mqjor Assets:

Machinery and Equipment of
Wolwekloof (Aid Assistance) added
fo Asset Register

Net effect
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Note

29.4.1

29.3.1

Amount before Prior period Restated
error comection ermor Amount
2016/17 2016/17 2016/17

R’000 R’000 R’000

7.299 44 7.343

14,725 66 14,791

22,024 110 22,134




14485 448> %001 0 87¢ee 87¢ee 87¢ee 0 0 0 8CE'e
12485 12489 %001 0 8Ce’e 8Ce’e 8Ce’e 0 0 0 8ce’e 10408S |PIS0S
—awwipIBold SHIOM
Jland pepuodxz
SHOM 2lIgnd
1O Juswppdag
[OUOION
000.d 000.d % 000 000 000 000.d 000 000 000.d | 000.d INIWLIVdIA
Juswipodap 1oV Juswi (BuipuadsianQ) Juswi Juswi S|OD|IDAY Sjusw sjusw | SIBAQ S|UDIO 40 IWVN
AQ juads SNUBASY -podsp / Japun -Jupdap -pupdap [e1le] ] -jsnipy -jsnipy oy [DIDUIAOI]
Junowy jo AQ juads AQ juads AQ BYIo viOd J1oVv
uoisiAig spun} Jjunouwry paAoal SNUBASY
S|QD|IDAD Jjunouwy JO UOISIAIQ
0%
£1/9102 IN3dS NOILVOOTIV INVIO

Q3AIFOFY SINVID TYNOILANOD 40 INFWALVIS ‘€€

80T UDIOW LE Papue DA 8y} Jo)
SINIWILVLS TYIDONVNI TYANNY JHL OL SILON

uoljpwuioju] [ploubul] 33 1¥Vd

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



0 0 S¥8'9 S¥8'9 0 0 S¥8'9 V1Ol
0 0 005’9 005’9 0 0 00589 sauoy7 AleJos
0 0 %45 %4> 0 0 Sye sjooloud paypiey Alejps
:umo] adp) jo AlD

% 000, 000 000.d 000 000.d 000.d ALMVdIDINAW 40 IWVN

Jusuwippndag PIBYULIM Jojsupl| S|qD|(IDAY sjusulisnpy SIDAO siajsupyy

[OUCIION spund [elptiel 4 [ojol lod Jjsyjo
1o Ainspal| puD VyoQq
[oUolON AQ
suoupo0|P-8y
dF4ISNVL NOIVYOOTIV INVID

SALNVIDINNW OL AIVd SFISNVYL ¥FHIO ANV SINVIO TVNOILANODINN/TVYNOILIANOD 40 INIWILVIS

80T UDIOW LE Papue DA 8y} Jo)

SINIWALVIS TVIONVNIH TVNINNY JHL Ol S3LON

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

ve

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



08C't %/ 0209 (osy) Sy8’'9 0 0 Sy8’'9 Sy8’'9 0 0 Sy8’'9 V101
0 %L 0209 (08y) 0059 0 0 0059 0059 0 0 0059 $OUO07 AloJ0S
0 %0 0 0 Sye 0 0 Sye S¥e 0 0 Sye sjoolold
pajo|ay Alojos
OOO~M ONO O O O O O O O O O O .—_CD COI.ON___QO.—W
10 BuioInosay
8/C %0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INETely
JebupyD swno
|00YDS JolV
4 %0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $8OUS2I B|DIYSA
:UMO]
ado? jo AlD
000.3 % 0003 0003 000y % 0003 000y 0003 0003 | 000. | 000.d ALNVAIDINAW
1oV Ajod spuny Ajodioiunw Aniod uswi PIRUUHM | J9jsupil | SIgDIIDAY | Sjuaw | SIBAQ | SI8jsuply 40 IWVN

SNUDASY -oluNW wadsun AQ juads -IouNW -updaqg spun4 [oNLOY [oJle]] -}snlpy 1oy IByjo

JO Aq juads unowy Ag [OUOYDON puo

UOISIAIQ spuny paAlgoal | Jo Ainspal) viod

9|qD[IPAD junowy | puolioN AQ
0% suoyp20|L
-9y
L1/9102 IN3dS JIFISNV AL NOILYDOOTIV INVID

SAUNVIDINNW OL AIVd S¥FHSNVAL 33HLO ANV SINVIO TVNOILIANODNN/TYNOILANOD 40 INIWALVIS

8L0Z YDIOW LE PapuUS DA 8y} Jo)
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

uoljpwuioju] [ploubul] 33 1¥Vd

V1 JANXINNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



88¥'9¢ %001 10£'8€ 10£'8€ 0 0 102'8¢ V101
910'9¢ %001 1/£'8€ 1/£'8€ 0 0 1££'8E Afoyiny Jonbi] DM

pun4 82UpINSu|
12194 %001 [4°ré [4°r4 0 0 [4°ré fuswAoldwaun 4SS

JBUOISSILUWOD
ve %001 8L 8L 0 0 8/ uoypsuadwo) 4SS
000.d % 000.d 0004 000.d 000.d 000.d INNODJV /AONIDV
uolpudoiddy [pui pausjsuni] 19)sunl] S|qD|IPAY sjuswiysnipy SISAQ uoypbudoiddy IVINIWLAVLIA

spunj S|QD|IPAY [ONLoY |01 110y pajsnipy
0%
/1/910C Jd34SNVL NOILVOOTIV a34SNVal

SINIWILVIS TVIONVNH TYNNNY JHL O1 SFINXINNV

SINNODJV ANV SIIONIDV TVINIWLAIVAIA OL SYFISNVAL 4O INIWALVILS

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj

uoypWIOu| [DIUDUY (3 1YV

g1 JANXANNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



oclL’s %001 85¢€'9 85€'9 0 0 85€'9 V1Ol

0 %001 006 006 0 0 006 Nee]

YAl 0 0 0 0 0 0 (sApp 91) Alejos UDWOM

L'z %001 8G¥'S 8SY'S 0 0 8S¥'S sewIwDIBOId Yinox
slojsupni|

000.d % 000.d 000.d 000.d 000 000.d

uoypudoiddy | pausjsupiy JaJsupi] S|QD|IPAY sjuswisnipy | s19A0 |0y 1oy SNOILNLUSNI 1HOAd-NON

[oul4 spuny |onjoy |ojol uonbudoiddy
S|qD|IDAY pajsnlpy
0%
L1/910C FANLIANIdX3 NOILYOOTIV d34SNval

SINIWILVIS TVIONVNH TYNNNY JHL O1 SFINXINNV

SNOILNLILSNI 1IHOdd-NON Ol S¥34SNVL 4O INIWALVIS

810T YDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

Ol FAINXINNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



605°¢l %001 £06°L1 £06°L1 0 0 £06°L1 TviOlL

61 0 0 0 0 0 0 SDUDYSISSY PIY syousg eaAo|duilg

66€ %001 v/ v/ 0 0 (A4 sjysusg eaAo|duig

8¢ %001 €8 €8 0 0 €8 sjo8loud 1BY1o

9¢8°0l %001 058’7l 058’7l 0 0 05871 (slosAIyD) swwpIBOId YiNOA

12T %001 Ky Ky 0 0 kv SI9YLO PUD SWNIOH ©21|0d AHUNWWOD
siajsupi|

000.d % 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d

uoypudoiddy | pausjsupi] 19)sunl] SIqDIPAY | stuswisnipy SIBAQ 1ovY SQIOHISNOH

[oul4 spuny [oNnioy |ojol 1oy uolpudoiddy
S|qD|IDAY pajsnlpy
0%
LL/910C JANLIANILX3 NOILYOOTIV d34SNval

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

SATOHISNOH OL SA34SNVAL 4O INIWALVIS
dl ANXINNY

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



S 0 V101
L 0 005y - +es Puiind aouj0 Sdv'S
| 0 001’1y — Sl PUD SUD} PUDY Z ‘SQUIOD USPOOM € uolpbseg 8sauIyD nsBupir
z 0 061y — skx2IL yzsav
l 0 000Gy — 1o3op[ 80898  SOA0IB PUD HDIS ‘BIUPSQ ‘HIYS-] PapUDIg AWBpPDOY SIIDSAIYD

£10T :PUP| Ul poAloDay
0 0 001y —>009 UOISSILIWIOD SIYBIY uowNH
0 0 051y = SYuUND ussialad PIPOY
0 0 66" 673y — uo|d ZUIgJI0D upIO
0 0 05 1Y — lexsog [ouolouold ¥z sav
0 0 001y — {P2S [91OH vl
O O OONW_ - XOO_ C®UOO>> o Ulyiim m@XOO_ uij ul 03] @CO>> 4 IW
0 0 0613 = }8s HIb 1ejom Auuyor amnd
0 0 0613 — 185 1IB sjelupq 3o and
0 0 0/d —8UIM JO 9|10 X | 92104 AIQ
0 0 0Z 1y —duUIm JO sB|Ilog X 7 (QOH) sowW 9 IW
0 0 0GEY — SUIM JO S8|lod X 9 ainynouby Jo jdeq

810T :PUP| Ul poAloDay
000, 000, dIHSYOSNOJS 3O NOILYNOA ‘11D 40 FdNIVYN NOILVYSINVOIO 40 IWVN

179102 81//102

Q3IARDIY SIHSIOSNOJCS ANV SNOILVNOQ ‘SHIO 40 INIWALVILS

810T YDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj

SINIWILVIS TVIONVNH TYNNNY JHL O1 SFINXINNV

3l FJANXINNY

uoljpwuioju] [ploubul] 33 1¥Vd

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



0 (€82) 0 0 €8z w101

0 (e82) 0 0 €87 SWIWINIBOIY JOOPNSMIOM day - uolun unedoing
YsSDD Ul PaAISDSy

000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 0004

JONVIVd HOJAVW JFaNLIAN3dX3 INNIATY JONVIVd 3S0daNnd JONOQ 40 IWVN

ONISO1D L€ A9/NO JNOve divd ONINIdO

810T YDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj

SINIWILVIS TVIONVNH TYNNNY JHL O1 SFINXINNV

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

J3AIFOFY FONVISISSY AV 40 INIWALVILS
41 FINXINNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



"000'€5d JO ©NJOA BU4 O} J0BA [PPUPUY SNoASId B Ul pespy2INd IS0 | JO PUR Ul 8pOW UOKOUOC, |

8¢ 9G VIOl
0 €z upRWISPNQUIQO 821|0d 2dDD UIBISOM ULIM uoipIado-0D UOIDLS 82110d SdVS isog :diysiosuods
0 81 WINJIOH 921|0d AHUNWWIOD BuUIlIOLSd 1599 - /10 Spiomy abB1isald SdvS :uolpuoq
0 o sdiysuoidwny) yijpemuowwod :diysiosuods
0 Ol isinlesay Isog — £ 10T spiomy 8bliseld Sdv'S uolpuod
8¢ 0 910T splomy oblisald Sdv'S :uoyouo(Q

ysoo Ul opow

966 1281 a\"ale)1
0 YA SHI© api0dioD :uolpuog
L LT spiomy ablsald SdvS uoipuog
144 0 $8|0ADIg :uolpUOQ
LE€6 €S SI9[IDJ] :UOIPUO

pupy ul Spow
000.3d 000, ¥ uolbsiupbl1o JO swbu Bulpn|oul swayl [pusSibwl Isi| ng sauobaipd Jolow dnoio)

dIHSYIOSNOCS 3O NOILYNOQ ‘141D 40 FANIVN
Z1/9102 8l//10C

JAVW SdIHSYIOSNOCS ANV SNOILVNOQ ‘SIHI19 40 INIWALVIS
O 1 FANXANNY

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

uoljpwuioju] [ploubul] 33 1¥Vd

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



L61C 0 (621) £0S 61y’ VIOL
L61'C 0 (622) £0S 6l¥'c fuswipndap sy} fsuipbo sSWIPD
Juswippdap ayi Lsuipbo swip|D
000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d Ajlgor jo ainjoN
810¢C (Jopunaiay
YoIow sjiojep IosA 102
e BpIACId) IDdA ay} Buunp oy} Buunp uay |
aouD|pg | 8|qpIBACDBI | padnpal/pa|leound/piod paunou| aoub|og
Buiso[D Salligen Salligen Salligen Buluedo

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

8102 HOJAVW LE LV SV SAILNIAVIT INFONIINOD 4O INIWALVIS

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

VZ FANXANNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



0 0 44 0 (44 0 0 V1Ol
0 o/u 0 [44 0 44 0 0 Jnogo
1O Juswippdag
Juswippdag
000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d 000.d Ajjuz
junowy pus IoaA £10z/e0/1¢ 810z/e0/1e £10z/e0/1e 810z/e0/1e £102/¢0/ 1€ 810z/e0/1e JUSWIUIBAOD
IO} SADP
Bupjiom
(9) x1s
o} dn ajpp
jdisoay
81//10Z |pjol BuipuD}SINO 92UD|Dg PBULIUODUN Bujpupn}s}NO S2UB|Pg PBULIYUOCD

pus JosA I Jisu.} Ul ysod

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

A1IVAIAODIY SWIVTIO

€ ANXINNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



0 0 69¢ 0 69¢ 0 0 V1Ol
0 o/u 0 661 0 661 0 0 SHIOM 2lland
pup podsupnl] Jo luswppdag
0 o/u 0 VA 0 VA 0 0 SdV'S
0 o/u 0 GG 0 GS 0 0 Jslwald 8y} Jo juswpupdag
0 o/u 0 8/ 0 8/ 0 0 UioaH Jo Juswinpdag
aund
SINIWLAV4IA
000.d 000.d 000.d 000, 000.d 000.d 000, ALILNT INFWNJIAOD
junowly pus £10¢/€0/1¢€ 8L0¢Z/€0/LE £10¢/€0/1¢€ 8L0c/e0/ 1€ £102/€0/1€ 8L0c/e0/ 1€
IDBA 810}8Q
SApp BupIom
(9) xs
o} dn aipp
JUSWAD(
8L//10C V1Ol Buipupjsino Buipupysino

pus 1094 |D LISUD1y Ul YspD

22UD|Dg PauLYUOIUN

22UD|Dg PAULUOD

810T UDIOW LE Papus Joak sy Joj
SINIWILYLS TVIDONVNI TYNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

uoljpwuioju] [ploubul] 33 1¥Vd

SI19VAVd INFWNIFAOD-JALINI
¥ JANXINNY

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18



L6 161 ¥89°1 G090l 2oub|pg BuIso|D
0 0 (S) (1) syusuwysnlpy :(ssa1)/ppY
(G26) (ov) (Lv2'1) (S1262) sonss| :(ssa7)
0 0 (6¥) (6) sjosodsiq :(sse)
0 0 v/16'C ceLoy ysoD - saspyoInd/suolippy ppy
126 oLz 0 0 2oUDp|Pg J0aA Joud o) sjuswiisnipy :(sse1)/PPY
S¥6 yxé lvé L6l 2oup|pg BuluadO
000. 0003 [A10B8}02 Jolow 18d] SSLIOJUSAU|
LL/910C Aluond 8L/L10C Aluond SJON

80T UDIOW LE PepuUe DA 8y} Jo)
SINIWILVLS TVIDONVNIH IVNNNY JHL OL STINXINNY

SIIIOINIANI
G ANXINNY

uolbuLIoju| [PIDUDUY i3 LYV

Western Cape Government — Department of Community Safety | Annual Report 2017/18






Department of Community Safety

PO Box 5346, Cape Town, 8000, South Africa
Tel: +27 21483 3929 Fax: +27 21483 6412
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

e ————

DISCLAIMER

The English version of this Annual Report is regarded as the official text.

The Department cannot be held liable for any misinterpretations that may have occurred during
the translation process.

VRYWARING

Die Engelse gedeelte van hierdie Jaarsverslag word geag om die amptelike teks te wees.

Die Departement aanvaar geen verantwoordelikheid vir moontlike wanvertolkings gedurende die
vertalingsproses nie.

INKCAZO
Inguqulelo yesiNgesi yale Ngxelo yoNyaka ithathwa njengeyona isebenza ngokusesikweni. Isebe

alinakubekwa tyala, ngazo naziphi na iziphoso ezengathi zibe khona ngexesha lenguqulelo yezinye
iilwimi.
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